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RISK FACTORS AND CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

Forward-looking statements in this report are made pursuant to the "safe harbor" provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. Market Central, Inc. ("Company") wishes to advise readers that actual results may differ substantially from such forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements include statements concerning underlying assumptions and other statements that are other than
statements of historical facts. Forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those expressed or implied by the statements, including, but not limited to, the following: the ability of the Company to provide for its
obligations, to provide working capital needs from operating revenues, to obtain additional financing needed for any future acquisitions, to
meet competitive challenges and technological changes, and other risks detailed in the Company's periodic

PARTI

ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Market Central, Inc. (formerly Paladyne Corp.) (the "Company") is a knowledge management company specializing in solutions that enable
businesses to efficiently store, categorize and retrieve information with state of the art The Company owns multiple patents and patent-pending
technologies and has developed a suite of solutions that include software for next-generation search, intelligent document recognition, data
capture, cleansing, mining, and integration. The Company also operates one wholly-owned subsidiary, ecommerce support centers,
inc.("ECOM"). ECOM provides outsourced contact center solutions and Customer Relationship Management (CRM) services. ECOM provides
inbound technical support, sales, and customer service; outbound pre-sales and sales; data mining; campaign management; CRM Integration
(contact center systems design, sales, integration and life-cycle support).

The Company's executive offices are at 1650A Gum Branch Road, Jacksonville, NC 28540 and its telephone number is (910) 478-0097.

HISTORY

Market Central, Inc. (f/k/a Paladyne Corp) is the surviving Company from a March 1999 merger with Synaptx Worldwide, Inc., a Utah
corporation.

In February 2001, the Company. through a wholly-owned subsidiary merged (the "Merger") with ECOM, pursuant to an Agreement and Plan
of Merger, dated as of December 21, 2000, as amended (collectively, the "Merger Agreement"). Upon the Merger, ECOM became a wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company.

In February 2003, at a special meeting of the stockholders, the Company's shareholders approved the following items: 1) a change in the name
of the Company from Paladyne Corp. to Market Central, Inc., 2) a one-for-ten reverse split of the Company's common stock and 3) sale of an
aggregate of 8,880,740 post-split shares of common stock to three buyers. This resulted in a change in control of the Company to these three
buyers. In connection with this transaction the Company converted all classes of its Preferred Stock to the Company's Common Stock.,

In April 2003, the Company consummated the acquisition of U.S. Convergion, Inc. ("Convergion") pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement
dated April 3, 2003 entered into by and among the Company and each of the six shareholders of Convergion. The Company acquired all of the
outstanding capital stock of Convergion in exchange for the issuance of 374,630 restricted shares of the Company’s Common Stock and
assumption of certain liabilities. Market Central, Inc. also acquired effective July 31, 2003, substantially all the assets of Pliant Technologies,
Inc. in exchange for the issuance of 228,351 restricted shares of the Company's Common Stock and a warrant to purchase an additional
182,681 shares of the Company's Common Stock and assumption of certain liabilities. These acquisitions resulted in a significant 1mpact to
many phases of the Company as discussed below.

In May 2004, the Company disposed of the U.S. Convergion, Inc. subsidiary by selling the capital stock of Convergion that had been acquired
in April 2003. This sale, to Sylvia Holdings, Inc. a New York based corporation, included costs associated with the sale that exceeded any
proceeds from the sale. The Company wrote off approximately $4 million in goodwill, related to the Convergion acquisition, in the second
quarter of fiscal 2004 which coincided with management's decision to divest itself of Convergion; during the third quarter the sale to Sylvia
Holdings, Inc. was recorded which resulted in a gain of approximately $2.7 million. If the goodwill write off and sale had occurred in
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the same quarter the financial statements would have reflected a $1.3 million loss on the sale of U.S. Convergion, Inc.

In April 2004, the Company signed a letter of intent to-acquire the assets of Convey Systems, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of The TAG
Group, Inc. The acquisition provides for Market Central, Inc. to issue 2,000,000 shares of common stock to the TAG Group, Inc. for the assets
which include cash, accounts receivable and certain proprietary products in the areas of web conferencing and collaboration and web-based PC
support tools. This transaction is now expected to be completed in February 2005. Audit issues and stockholder notification requirements, at
The TAG Group, Inc. resulted in the delays. The TAG Group, Inc., Convey Systems, Inc. and the Company have executed an agreement
whereby the Company is providing day-to-day management for Convey Systems, Inc. The Company will receive the net proceeds from sales of
Convey products from April 15, 2004 through the February 2005 closing.

In September 2004, the Company reached an agreement with a private company, Ariel Way, Inc. for the sale of licenses to the Convey
Systems, Inc. software products that consist of web conferencing and remote PC access products. In addition to these licenses Ariel Way, Inc.
engaged the Company to provide executive consulting services during Ariel Way's acquisition and capital sourcing period. The Company
received 2,000,000 shares of Ariel Way, Inc. for these licenses and services.

In November 2004, Market Central, Inc. announced that it was negotiating with a privately owned, Atlanta Georgia based company,
CustomerLinx, for the sale of the Company's contact center operations which comprise the ECOM subsidiary. As an interim step prior to the
expected sale of the subsidiary, the Company reached an agreement with CustomerLinx to provide management services for the day to day
operations and sales and marketing activities of ECOM.

In November 2004, the Company was notified by its two primary shareholders that they were returning, to the Company's treasury,
approximately 5,800,000 shares of the Company's common stock, which was approximately 45% of the total common shares outstanding at
that time. The notification also provided that they, Glen Hammer and Will Goldstein, were resigning from the Board of Directors and would
return to the Company for cancellation the warrant to purchase approximately 2,333,000 shares of the Company's common stock. In addition,
these shareholders were converting approximately $1,300,000 in current debt owed them by the Company into shares of the Company's Series
A Preferred Stock.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES:

The Company's products and services were extended with the acquisition of the assets of Pliant Technologies in July 2003. Pliant's patents and
related intellectual property provides the Company with certain significant market opportunities. The Company holds multiple patents and
patent-pending technologies and has developed a suite of solutions that includes next generation software for resolving complex knowledge
management challenges, next-generation knowledge management opportunities, including intelligent document recognition ("IDR"), data
capture, cleansing, mining, storage and search. The Company's intellectual property, which currently includes five patents represents
opportunity product and OEM licensing revenue. To the extent that others are violating any protected rights under these patents, the Company
intends to vigorously pursue its rights. The Company has also continued the marketing of the Convey products that are part of the acquisition
expected to complete the transaction in February 2005.

The Company's ECOM subsidiary, which accounted for all of the revenue during the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004 is engaged in the call
center business. This portion of the Company's operations will continue to be a significant component of revenue for the Company during the
next fiscal year because the sale will occur no sooner than the second quarter of the 2005 fiscal year.

As a result of the market acceptance and significant market size for these products, the Company has made a strategic decision to aggressively
pursue its opportunities within the Knowledge Management market. Market Central's patented SourceWare(R) technology (acquired with the
assets of Pliant Technologies) is a powerful suite of Knowledge Management software;; Intelligent Document Recognition (IDR), Deductive
Search Engine (DSE), Integrated Content Manager (ICM). These solutions are described in detail as follows:

INTELLIGENT DOCUMENT RECOGNITION (IDR)

Artificial Intelligence based data capture system that automatically reads unlimited data from any document media, or digital file w1thout

having to manually create and maintain temnplates for each document type.
Artificial Intelligence Processing of Data and Forms Semantic Processing is integrated Unlimited Validation Rules and Definition Sets Auto-

Classification & Indexing of Documents



DEDUCTIVE SEARCH ENGINE (DSE)

Intent based search engine that search both unstructured and structured data without the need to manually define variations (e.g., spelling,
synonyms, stems, language) or translate data in to a common format. DSE processes searches on standard Windows systems and can search
tens of millions of records in milliseconds at a fraction of the cost of other systems. It reduces the organization's technical resources to develop
and maintain the databases and search applications.

Auto-Classification of Content - Multiple Domains Topification to Achieve highly Relevant Results Intent based searches - Literal & Semantic

Projection Data Storage - Unequalled Response Time

INTEGRATED CONTENT MANAGER (ICM)

Manages and stores all types of documents and data in their neutral-form (as-is) with automatic data integration, projection distributed data
management and terabyte scalability. '

All Data & Document Types in Same Repository Automated Data Integration & Workflow Zero Latency - Never Requires Re- Indexing
Virtually Eliminates Data Cleansing/Fuzzy Key Meeting High Performance Scalability to 100TB

The Company is also-currently managing the operations of Convey Systems, Inc. and is receiving the net proceeds from sales of its products.
The purchase of Convey is expected to be completed in February 2005, Its technology offers dynamic and interactive products and services that
allow organizations to provide virtual sales presentations, remote desktop support, distance-learning sessions, spontaneous web conferences,
and live customer service and desktop support over the Internet. The Convey technology will also be integrated with SoruceWare to further
complete Market Central's knowledge management software footprint.

Convey's proprietary technology provides e-commerce product support and customer service using a live, video-based portal that supports real-
time interactions, and the ability to collaborate upon demand, the product includes text chat, digital photo, encrypted VOIP, Data, full-motion
two way video and voice share, URL sharing features, as well as full collaboration and application-sharing capabilities. The Convey solutions

are described below:

o OnDemand - OnDemand(TM) provides digital video and photo voice over IP, application sharing and collaboration supported by text chat
and co-browsing capabilities in a single, easy-to-use solution. OnDemand gives new meaning to the phrase "Instant Help" by allowing the
request for assistance to be made by the one in need at the moment the need occurs, providing a powerful differentiator in the ability to address

and resolve needs

o Snap - Snap Conferencing, built from OnDemand technology, is designed to be used in a corporate environment as a quick, easy, and
inexpensive conferencing solution for multi-user video, voice, and application sharing. Snap has the most advanced application sharing

capabilities on the market with the easiest user interface.

o Tech Umbrella, a part of the Convey product line, provides a Web-based package that encompasses leading edge technology for streamlining
PC support and repair services. Tech Umbrella is offered to the IT marketplace, software and hardware developers, providers, integrators and
supporters, as a comprehensive suite of online tools. Using Tech Umbrella, the IT technician can efficiently and easily diagnose and repair
technical problems on remote terminals without the difficulty of licensing, installing, and pre-configuring a third-party software application.
Tech Umbrella is working with Corporate Affiliate companies to penetrate the IT marketplace from the top down. This enables a quicker
presence in the marketplace, as entire groups become armed with Tech Umbrella's product packages. The Company has identified over 100,000
independent affiliates and an additional 3000 IT franchises.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGY -

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, Market Central altered its strategic focus to concentrate on marketing its knowledge management
technology, SourceWare. This marketing occurs through organic growth of the Company's sales force and sales as well as additional
acquisitions and strategic partnerships. The Company believes its patented technologies and corresponding products provide unique, efficient
solutions to numerous significant market niches. Examples of this include, configuring these technologies together we can produce turn-key
industry solutions so our patented technology is effective and valuable '



"out of the box" in specific applications. For example, the combination of SourceWare IDR and Search with OnDemand will provide a context
based customer service solution that provides a shopping site with the most current product information available, the ability to quickly ‘
navigate to products of interest regardless of site structure, and the ability to route a customer who clicks a customer service request link to the
most appropriate resource available based on the content the shopper is evaluating. Another potential market solution currently being evaluated
is focused on the library market. We are working to integrate SourceWare and Convey to provide effectively structured navigation and search
capabilities to all electronic data maintained or subscribed to by libraries, with a professional librarian's help available at the click of a button
for difficult research challenges. By integrating the two products, we will be able to ensure the librarian reached has significant subject matter
expertise based on the topics currently being viewed by the user.

The above are the stated future goals of the Company. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will ever achieve its expressed
goals.

POTENTIAL NEW ACQUISITIONS AND PRODUCT LINES

The Company intends to investigate, should opportunities arise, strategic acquisitions or mergers that fit its long-term objectives as financing
and business conditions warrant, although there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to finalize any future acquisitions, Although
the Company occasionally explores additional acquisition and merger opportunities, there can be no assurances that financing for any future
acquisitions will be available on terms acceptable to the Company or at all, or that any future acquisitions or mergers will be consummated.

SALES AND MARKETING

The Company markets and sells its products and services through its employees and through the cooperative efforts of its business partners.
The Company employs an integrated marketing effort designed to establish market presence and generate potential clients Current clients
representing more than 5% of annual revenue are: New Roads, representing 19.75% of revenue, Time Warner Cable representing 17.2% of
revenue, SmartBargains.com representing 9.4%, Showtime Networks representing 8.8%, and Cox Communications representing 5.6%. Two
related companies, CheapSeats, Inc. and Ericson Publishing, Inc. (successor company of Gibralter Publishing, Inc.) represented 6.9% and 15%
of revenue for the year ended August 31, 2004. Ericson Publishing, Inc. ceased being a client in July 2004 and CheapSeats, Inc. has
significantly reduced its volume since August 31, 2004,

Lead generation and branding efforts are the responsibility of the Marketing Department. Sales Department personnel engage prospects and
develop new business from existing clients. Both marketing and sales manage business partner relationships.

COMPETITION

The industries to which the Company currently offers and intends to offer its products and services are highly competitive and characterized by
rapidly changing technologies, evolving industry standards, frequent new product introductions, and rapid changes in customer requirements.
The Company's competitors vary from market segment to market segment; however, there are several which pursue a similar knowledge
management market opportunities and contact center services. The call center competition includes: Harte-Hanks, Inc., Stream.com, Convergys
Corporation, and Sykes Enterprises, Incorporated.

The Company is of the opinion that there are no significant competitors for its mtegrated software platform; however, competitors exist for the
various component "modules" within the platform. These include:

Search Capabilities: The principal competitors are Inktomi, Google, Autonomy and Verity.
For paper to digital capture and retrieval, the principal competitors are: Captiva Software, SER, and MicroSystems

The US represents over 90% of the total North American Market in all categories. Those active in such markets are well-placed to exploit local
and regional Government opportunities in particular. The capture market has been based on 'centralized' capture using high-speed scanners. We
believe this will change in the near future. It's believed that in the next 5 years, 70% of paper will be converted to image at the point of first
presentation rather than moving it to a centralized scanning point. Overall, the Knowledge Managmement market is still emerging and very
fragmented. Technology sales in this space are often in conjunction with consulting services to create proprletary solutions. As such,
competition for industry solutions is just emerging with few dominant participants at this time.
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EMPLOYEES

As of August 31, 2004, the Company employed 340 individuals, consisting of 10 executives, 48 professionals and sales representatives, ofﬁce' v.
staff and 282 customer representatives. The Company believes that its relationship with its employees is satisfactory.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Company currently operates mainly in the call center solutions provider segment.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The Company's principal executive offices are located at 1650A Gum Branch Road, Jacksonville, NC 28540, although the Company
announced, in December 2004, plans to relocate its administrative and executive offices to Charlotte, NC. The current facility in Jacksonville is
leased through May 31, 2008, covers approximately 60,000 square feet at an approximate annual rental rate of $218,000. The Company
believes its current premises are adequate for current purposes and if necessary would be able to obtain alternative or additional space.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In May 2002, Ronald Lynn Weindruch filed a complaint against the Company in the Circuit Court of the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit in and for
Seminole County, Florida. The compliant alleges a breach of contract. There is a judgment entered against the Company in the amount of
$50,000, which remains unsatisfied.

In September 2004, the Honorable James C. Fox, U.S. District Court, Eastern District of North Carolina in the United States District Court for
" the Eastern District of North Carolina entered an order requesting the U.S. Attorney for Eastern District of North Carolina to prosecute an
alleged criminal contempt of court by the Company, that occurred in the case of Tweddle Litho Corp.vs. Gibralter Publishing, Inc. and Market
Central, Inc., ("Tweddle Case"). The U.S. Attorney for the Eastern District of North Carolina issued a criminal information against Market
Central, Inc. alleging contempt of court by virtue of Market Central, Inc.'s violation of a court order entered on May 13, 2004 in the Tweddle
Case when Market Central, Inc. sold its wholly-owned subsidiary, US Convergion, Inc. on June 2, 2004 in violation of the provisions of the
order of May 13, 2004 enjoining Market Central, Inc. from transferring any of its assets out of the ordinary course of business. In October
2004, Market Central, Inc. and the U.S. Attorney entered into a written plea agreement whereby Market Central agreed to pay $50,000 for the
alleged criminal contempt of court. The matter is set for disposition in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina on January
18, 2005. The U.S. States Attorney is supporting the Plea Agreement and Market Central, Inc. expects that the Court will accept the plea

agreement.

In April 2004, iGate, Inc. filed a Complaint against Gibralter Publishing, Inc. and Market Central, Inc. in the U.S. District of the Eastern
District of North Carolina, Southern Division claiming that Market Central, Inc. was liable to iGate, Inc. in the amount of $724,161.44. iGate,
Inc. asserts that Gibralter Publishing, Inc. owed this sum to iGate, Inc. and by virtue of an alleged fraudulent conveyance, iGate, Inc. asserts
that a fraudulent conveyance occurred when Gibralter Publishing, Inc. forgave $5,000,000 in liabilities of e-commerce support center, inc.,
which were guaranteed by Market Central, Inc. in exchange for Market Central, Inc. issuing to Gibralter Publishing, Inc. 1,000,000 shares of
Preferred Series D stock (which were converted into 1,000,000 shares of the Company's commons stock) and warrants of 10,000,000 shares of
Common Stock. On May 2004, a default was entered against Market Central, Inc. On November 2004, the Court vacated the default and
granted Market Central, Inc. leave to file its Answer to the Complaint. Market Central, Inc. filed its Answer and Affirmative
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Defenses alleging absolute defenses to the claims of iGate, Inc. Market Central, Inc. asserts that it has no liability to iGate, Inc. and will defeat
all liability asserted in the Complaint.

In the ordinary course of business the Company has become subject to additional litigation and claims on various matters. These exists the
possibility that the Company will not prevail in all cases. However, barring unanticipated adverse final determination in these litigation and
claims, the Company does not believe that such litigation and claims would have a material adverse effect on its financial condition.

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On January 21, 2004, at the annual meeting of the shareholders of the Company was held to consider and vote on the following matters: (1)
voting for the seven nominated directors, T. Leitheit, G. Hammer, W. Goldstein, J. McGovern, C. Clark, T. Gordy and H. Workman ("Proposal
1"); (2) ratification of appointment of auditors, Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani, LLP for fiscal 2004 and ("Proposal 2") and (3) approval
and ratification of the Market Central, Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Plan ("Proposal 3"). Set forth below are the results of the shareholders
vote on each proposal:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
Proposal 1 12,101,273 -0- 1,167,696
Proposal 2 12,144,050 -0- 1,124,919
Proposal 3 10,812,007 -0- 2,456,902



PART I
ITEM 5. MARKET PRICE FOR COMMON EQUITY AND OTHER RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

(a) The Company's Common Stock has been traded on a limited basis in the over-the-counter market and quotations are publishéd on the OTC
Bulletin Board under the symbol "MKTE", and in the National Quotation Bureau, Inc. "pink sheets" under Market Central, Inc.

The following table sets forth the range of high and low bid prices of the Common Stock for each fiscal quarterly period (1:10 split stock was
effective in February 4, 2003). Prices reported represent prices between dealers, do not include retail markups, markdowns or commissions and

do not represent actual transactions.

FISCAL YEAR
2004 2003
HIGH LOW HIGH Low
First Quarter $3.30 $1.91 $ .32 $ .04
Second Quarter 2.19 1.60 3.60 .17
Third Quarter 1.85 1.05 3.00 1.30
Fourth Quarter 1.96 .85 3.30 1.30

The ability of individual stockholders to trade their shares in a particular state may be subject to various rules and regulations of that state. A
number of states require that an issuer's securities be registered in their state or appropriately exempted from registration before the securities
are permitted to trade in that state. Presently, the Company has no plans to register its securities in any particular state. Further, most likely the
Company's shares will be subject to the provisions of Section 15(g) and Rule 15g-9 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
"Exchange Act"), commonly referred to as the "penny stock” rule. Section 15(g) sets forth certain requirements for transactions in penny stocks
and Rule 15g-9(d)(1) incorporates the definition of penny stock as that used in Rule 3a51-1 of the Exchange Act.

The Commission generally defines penny stock to be any equity security that has a market price less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain
exceptions. Rule 3a51-1 provides that any equity security is considered to be a penny stock unless that security is: registered and traded on a
national securities exchange meeting specified criteria set by the Commission; authorized for quotation on The NASDAQ Stock Market; issued
by a registered investment company; excluded from the definition on the basis of price (at least $5.00 per share) or the issuer's net tangible
assets (at least $2 million); or exempted from the definition by the Commission. If the Company's shares are deemed to be a penny stock,
trading in the shares will be subject to additional sales practice requirements of broker-dealers who sell penny stocks to persons other than
established customers and accredited investors, generally persons with assets in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income exceeding $200,000, or

$300,000 together with their spouse.



For transactions covered by these rules, broker-dealers must make a special suitability determination for the purchase of such securities and
must have received the purchaser's written consent to the transaction prior to the purchase. Additionally, for any transaction involving a penny
stock, unless exempt, the rules require the delivery, prior to the first transaction, of a risk disclosure document relating to the penny stock
market. A broker-dealer also must disclose the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, and current
quotations for the securities. Finally, monthly statements must be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks held in the
account and information on the limited market in penny stocks. Consequently, these rules may restrict the ability of broker-dealers to trade
and/or maintain a market in the Company's Common Stock and may affect the ability of stockholders to sell their shares.

As of November 29, 2004, there were 169 holders of record of the Company's Common Stock. This amount does not take into account those
stockholders whose certificates are held in the name of broker-dealers or otherwise in street or nominee name.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has not declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock or made distributions in the past, and the Company does not
anticipate that it will pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future. The Company has a retained deficit, which would restrict payment of cash
dividends. The Company currently intends to retain and invest future earnings to finance its operations. However, the Company has accrued
$61,067 of dividend for Series A Preferred Stock issued and outstanding at August 31, 2004. '

TRANSFER AGENT

The Company has designated American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New York, NY, as its transfer agent for the
Common Stock. : o

(b) During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004, the Company issued 67,500 shares of common stock to consultants in exchange for options
exercised. Additionally, the Company authorized to issue 55,224 shares of common stock to Directors in exchange for services. These shares
were issued pursuant to an exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 under Sections 3 (a) (9) and 4(2) thereof.

ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information:

This document includes forward-looking statements. All statements other than statements of historical fact included in this document,
including, without limitation, the statements under "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
and "Liquidity and Sources of Capital" regarding the Company's strategies, plans, objectives, expectations, and future operating results are
forward-looking statements. Although the Company believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable
at this time, it can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to have been correct. Actual results could differ materially based upon a
nurnber of factors including, but not limited to, the state of the economy,
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rompetition, unanticipated business opportunities, availability of financing, market acceptance, government regulation, dependence on key
rersonnel, limited public market and liquidity, shares eligible for future sale, and other risks that may apply to the Company.

[he following is a discussion of the financial condition and results of operations of the Company as of the date of this Annual Report. This
liscussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the accompanying audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company

ncluding the Notes thereto which are included elsewhere in this Form 10-KSB.

Seneral

Market Central, Inc. is a provider of proprietary, patented software for data capture, cleansing, mining, integration, search, and intelligent
locument recognition and a full service call center operator.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
-equires us to make estimates and judgments that affect our reported assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience and on various other assumptions we believe to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Future events, however, may differ markedly from our current expectations and assumptions. While there
are a number of significant accounting policies affecting our consolidated financial statements; we believe the following critical accounting

policies involve the most complex, difficult and subjective estimates and judgments:
D revenue recognition
o allowance for doubtful accounts

o business combinations

o goodwill and intangible asset impairment



o legal contingencies
o income taxes
o stock-based compensation.

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") in the United States, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed
or determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the service is performed, and collectibility of the resulting receivable is
reasonably assured. Noted below are brief descriptions of the product or service revenues that the Company recognizes in the financial
statements contained herein.

We recognize revenues from contracts in which the Company provides only consulting services as the services are performed. The contractual
terms of the agreements dictate the recognition of revenue by the Company. Payments received in advance are deferred until the service is
provided.

We recognize revenues from equipment and implementation contracts on the percentage-of-completion method, measured by the percentage of
cost incurred to date to the estimated total cost for each contract. This method is used because management considers total job cost to be the
best available measure of progress on these contracts.

Contract costs include all direct equipment, material, and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance, such as indirect
labor. Selling, general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts
are made in the period in which such losses are determined. Changes in contract performance, contract conditions, and estimated profitability
that may result in revisions to costs and income are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts to reduce amounts to their estimated realizable value. A considerable amount of judgment is
required when we assess the realization of accounts receivables, including assessing the probability of collection and the current credit-
worthiness of each customer. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, an additional provision for doubtful accounts could be required. We initially record a provision for doubtful accounts based on our
historical experience, and then adjust this provision at the end of each reporting period based on a detailed assessment of our accounts
receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts. In estimating the provision for doubtful accounts, we consider: (i) the aging of the accounts
receivable; (ii) trends within and ratios involving the age of the accounts receivable; (iii) the customer mix in each of the aging categories and
the nature of the receivable; (iv) our historical provision for doubtful accounts;

(v) the credit worthiness of the customer; and (vi) the economic conditions of the customer's industry as well as general economic conditions,

among other factors.
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Business combinations

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, Business
Combinations, which established accounting and reporting standards for business combinations and requires that all business combinations be
accounted for by the purchase method. Under the purchase method of accounting, the cost, including transaction costs, is allocated to the
underlying net assets, based on their respective estimated fair values. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net

assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.

The judgments made in determining the estimated fair values and expected useful lives assigned to each class of assets and liabilities acquired
can significantly impact net income. For example, different classes of assets will have useful lives that differ. Consequently, to the extent a
longer-lived asset is ascribed greater value under the purchase method than a shorter-lived asset, there may be less amortization recorded in a

given period.

Determining the fair value of certain assets and liabilities acquired is subjective in nature and often involves the use of significant estimates and
assumptions. We use a one-year period following the consummation of acquisitions to finalize estimates of the fair values of assets and
liabilities acquired. Two areas, in particular, that require significant judgment are estimating the fair values and related useful lives of
identifiable intangible assets. While there are a number of different methods used in estimating the value of acquired intangibles, there are two
approaches primarily used: the discounted cash flow and market comparison approaches. Some of the more significant estimates and
assumptions inherent in the two approaches include: projected future cash flows (including timing); discount rate reflecting the risk inherent in
the future cash flows; perpetual growth rate; determination of appropriate market comparables; and the determination of whether a premium or
a discount should be applied to comparables. Most of the foregoing assumptions are made based on available historical information.

Goodwill and intangible asset impairment

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142-Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (SFAS 142) on April 1, 2001. Under
SFAS 142, goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized, but are tested for impairment on an annual
basis and between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the asset
below its carrying value amount. Events or circumstances which could trigger an impairment review include a significant adverse change in the
business climate, an adverse action or assessment by a regulator, unanticipated competition, a loss of key personnel, significant changes in the
manner of our use of the acquired assets or the strategy for our overall business, or significant negative industry or economic trends.
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Our principal consideration in determining impairment includes the strategic benefit to the Company of the particular assets as measured by
undiscounted current and future operating income of the specified group of assets and expected undiscounted cash flows. Should impairment be
identified, a loss would be reported to the extent that the carrying value of the asset exceeds the fair value as determined by discounted future
cash flows.

In fiscal year 2003, the Company analyzed goodwill for impairment at the Company level. As a result of the ongoing reorganization of the
Company's reporting structure, in fiscal year 2004 the Company conducted a goodwill impairment analy51s at the reporting unit level. This
change may affect the amounts recorded for goodwill impairment in future periods.

Based on the impairment tests performed by management, the Company reported $4,062,003 of impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2004. The
impairment loss was included in the loss on discontinued operations. There can be no assurance that future goodwill impairment tests will not

result in a charge to earnings.

Purchased intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is computed over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, generally two to five years.

Legal contingencies

We are currently involved in legal proceedings, certain of which are discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-KSB. We record liabilities related to
pending litigation when an unfavorable outcome is probable and we can reasonably estimate the amount of loss. We have not recorded
liabilities for certain pending litigation because of the uncertainties related to assessing both the amount and the probable outcome of those
claims. As additional information becomes available, we continually assess the potential liability related to pending litigation. While we
currently believe that the liabilities recorded on our balance sheet are sufficient to cover pending litigation for which an unfavorable outcome is
probable and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated, the outcome of litigation is inherently uncertain, and there can be no assurance
that such estimates will be accurate or that, in the future, additional reserves will not be required.
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Income taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS 109 prescribes the use of the’
liability method. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to temporary
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. We then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be recovered from future taxable income and to the extent
we believe that recovery is not likely, we establish a valuation allowance. To the extent we establish a valuation allowance, or increase or
decrease this allowance in a period, we increase or decrease our income tax provision in our statement of operations. If any of our estimates of
our prior period taxable income or loss prove to be incorrect, material differences could impact the amount and timing of income tax benefits or
payments for any period. In addition, as a result of the significant change in the Company's ownership, the Company's future use of its existing

net operating losses may be limited.

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148 - Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure. This statement
amends SFAS No. 123 - Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, providing alternative methods of voluntarily transitioning to the fair
market value based method of accounting for stock based employee compensation. FAS 148 also require disclosure of the method used to
account for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method in both the annual and interim financial statements. The
provisions of this statement related to transition methods are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002, while provisions related
to disclosure requirements are effective in financial reports for interim periods beginning after December 31, 2002.

The Company elected to continue to account for stock-based compensation plans using the intrinsic value-based method of accounting
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations. Under the provisions of APB No. 25,
compensation expense is measured at the grant date for the difference between the fair value of the stock and the exercise price.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following selected financial information has been derived from the Company's consolidated financial statements. The information set forth
below is not necessarily indicative of results of future operations and cash flows and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-KSB.

The following table sets forth the percentage relationships to revenues of principal items contained in the Company's Consolidated Statements
of Operations for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003. The percentages discussed throughout this analysis are stated on an
approximate basis.

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR
ENDED ENDED
AUGUST 31, AUGUST 31,
2004 2003
‘'Revenues 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of revenues 71.4% 63.7%
Gross profit 28.6% 36.3%
Operating expenses 90.0% 54.8%
Operating loss (61.4%) (18.6%)
Other expenses, net - (6.6%) (4.5%)
Loss from continuing operations (68.1%) ‘ (23.1%)
Loss on discontinued operations (31.3%) (18.4%)
Net loss (95.4%) (41.5%)

Revenues

The Company's revenues of $7,732,021 and $8,872,052, for the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively reflect a decrease of
$1,140,031 or 12.8%. This decrease is due to the reduced revenue from the Ericson Publishing, Inc. (successor of Gibralter Publishing, Inc.)
from 2003 to 2004 of $2,310,182. Ericson Publishing, Inc. was a related party and the Company ceased providing services for Ericson in July
2004. This decrease was substantially offset by a growth in numerous other call center customers, including another related party CheapSeats,
Inc. Revenue from CheapSeats increased approximately $405,000 from 2003 to 2004, revenue from Time Warner increased approximately
-$282,000 from 2003 to 2004 and Smart Bargains.com/New Roads increased approximately $585,000 from 2003 to 2004.

Cost of revenues

Cost of revenues decreased $132,143 or 2.3% from $5,651,220 in fiscal 2003 to $5,519,077 in fiscal 2004. This decrease was due primarily to
the reduction in revenue discussed above. This decrease is not as great, on a percentage basis, as the 12.8% drop in revenue as a result of cost
of revenue not being a totally variable item. ‘

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses ("SG&A") during the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, including depreciation and
amortization were $6,693,605 and $4,871,786, respectively. This increase of $2,091,819 from 2003 to 2004 represents an increase from 54.9%
to0 90% in SG&A as a percentage of total revenues. This increase was the result of several components including personnel costs that increased
approximately $740,000 from 2003 to 2004. The personnel working on the Company's SourceWare products increased in 2004 and this
accounted for $470,000 of this increase; these employees were employed for less than two months in 2003 and were included for the entire year
in 2004. Compensation growth in the other portion of the Company's operations was due to the transition of management and other issues
occurring in the fourth quarter of 2004. Financing costs related to the factoring arrangement entered into in 2004 included warrants issued that
resulted in $318,000 in expenses in 2004 that had no corresponding cost in 2003. Lawsuit settlement costs of $400,000 in 2004
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compared to $80,000 in 2003 accounted for a portion of the increase. Board of Director compensation, which was entirely stock grants or
options totaled approximately $190,000 in 2004 with no corresponding amount in 2003. Professional fees, legal and accounting related to the
defense of certain lawsuits, issuance of Series A Preferred Stock and the increasing complexity of 2004 accounting and reporting issues "
resulted in an increase in these costs from $432,293 to $646,203 in fiscal 2003 and 2004, respectively. Occupancy costs account for $481,838
and $416,275 or 7.1% and 8.5% of SG&A for the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Depreciation of equipment and
amortization of goodwill and capitalized Software Costs accounted for $576,115 and $1,001,467 In the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004 and
2003, respectively. This decline of $425,352 is due entirely to a significant portion of the assets acquired in the February 2001 merger being
fully depreciated after February 2004.

Interest Expense

Interest expense of $513,343 and $396,260 during the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively represents an increase of $117,083
or 29.5% from 2003 to 2004. The 2004 amounts include approximately $135,000 paid in fees relating to the factoring arrangement that was
new in 2004. This factoring agreement also included cash fees that were amortized in 2004 of an additional $155,000, there was no
corresponding amount in 2003. The 2003 amount for interest included $125,000 for interest related to the $5,000,000 in notes due to Gibralter
Publishing, Inc. that were repaid in December 2002.
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NET OPERATING LOSS

The Company has accumulated approximately $8,600,000 of net operating loss carry forwards as of August 31, 2004, which may be offset
against taxable income and income taxes in future years. The use of these losses to reduce future income tax liabilities will depend on the
generation of sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the net operating loss carry forwards. The carry forwards expire in the year
2025. The February 2003 transaction with the Company's new controlling shareholders resulted in a change in control of the Company; there
will be an annual limitation on the amount of net operating loss carry forwards that can be used.

ACQUISITIONS

U.S. CONVERGION, INC.

On April 3, 2003, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding common shares of U.S. Convergion, Inc. ("Convergion"), through an
Agreement and Plan of Exchange ("Agreement"). Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company acquired Convergion, in exchange for $671,899
consisting of 374,630 shares of the Company's restricted common stock in a transaction accounted for using the purchase method of

accounting.

The following summarizes the acquisition of Convergion:

Assets Acquired $ 2,588,152
Liabilities Assumed (5,817,256)
Goodwill 4,062,003
Acquisition Costs (161, 000)

$ 671,899

The Company valued the common stock issued to the Convergion shareholders at $1.79 per share, which approximated the fair value of the
Company's common stock at the date of acquisition. The Company has recorded the carryover basis of the net assets acquired, which did not
differ materially from their fair value and its operating results have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements since the
date of purchase. This subsidiary was sold in June 2004. '

PLIANT TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

In July 2003, the Company acquired certain assets from Pliant Technologies, Inc. ("Pliant") in a transaction accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting.

The following summarizes the asset purchase agreement with Pliant:

Assets Acquired $ 128,358
Liabilities Assumed (872,408)
Goodwill : 745,050
Cash Paid $ (1,000)

The Company has recorded the carryover basis of the net assets acquired, which did not differ materially from their fair value and its operating
results have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements since the date of purchase.
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Pursuant to a separate agreement between the Company and the holders of Pliant's previously incurred debt assumed by the Company, the
Company issued an aggregate of 228,351 shares of its restricted common stock and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 182,681 shares of its
common stock in exchange for the discharge and cancellation of $830,150 of assumed liabilities. The remaining amount ($42,258) of the
assumed debt remains outstanding and is secured by a lien on the purchased assets.

"LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company failed to generate positive cash flow during the year ended August 31, 2004, and its cash resources on hand are insufficient for
its long term needs. As a result, certain debt, vendor payables, capital leases and other obligations are in arrears and default. This situation has
existed since 2001 and the Company has taken several significant steps to alleviate the problems. During fiscal 2004 and subsequent to year
end, the Board of Directors approved the sale of up to $7,000,000 in Series A preferred Stock. During the year, $3,000,000 of these shares were
sold. The Board elected to sell additional shares since August 31, 2004 in an effort to stabilize the capital needs of the Company and to permit
the Company to exploit its knowledge management assets. The Company expects that after completion of the sale of the Series A Preferred
Stock, an additional capital raise of up to $10,000,000 will be necessary to provide the stability needed to fully exploit the Company's
opportunities in the knowledge management markets. Management has been aggressively preparing for this subsequent offering and they are
optimistic that the subsequent offering will be possible and that it will be accretive to existing shareholders. There are no assurances the
Company will be successful in raising the funds required. The Company also expects that sales of its SourceWare products will begin in the
second quarter of fiscal 2005, although this cannot be predicted with certainty.

Much of the Company's cash requirements in fiscal 2004 arose from liabilities assumed with the connection with the Company's acquisition of
U.S. Convergion, Inc in April, 2003. The sale, in May 2004, of the subsidiary has alleviated this problem and management has announced
plans to sell its call center subsidiary, ECOM. ECOM continues to require working capital to operate as its level of sales have failed to provide
adequate volume to breakeven. Additional cash requirements related to the SourceWare related operations will continue until sales are made.

The Company's two principal shareholders (who took control of the Company in the February 2003 transaction) have also consistently
provided the Company with additional capital in the form of loans throughout 2004 and 2003. Advances have been in response to a pressing
need to meet a critical obligation of the Company. As of August 31, 2004, these shareholders had provided the Company with advances of
$1,090,474. The Company will no longer have access to these loan facilities from these shareholders. The transaction in November 2004,
established a relationship whereby these shareholders will no longer be relied upon to assist the Company on an as needed basis.

For the year ended August 31, 2004, cash and cash equivalents increased from a balance of $115,763 to $453,716 (including restricted cash of
$109,617) at August 31, 2004.

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities in the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively was $(4,612,268) and $55,047
due to the net loss from continuing and discontinued operation of $10,467,537 (excluding gain from sale of discontinued operation of
$2,784,370) and $3,679,290, respectively. This was comprised of a net increase (decrease)in working capital items of approximately
$(271,317) and $1,975,369. The effect on cash from operating activities caused by these losses were offset by non-cash write off of the
impaired goodwill relating to the Company's subsidiary that was sold of $4,062,003 and $-0- and depreciation and amortization expenses of
$576,115 and $1,001,467 during fiscal 2004 and 2003, respectively and payment of certain expenses with the issuance of the Company's
capital stock. The total of expenses paid with the issuance of capital stock and stock options and warrants was $1,224,270 and $£407,501 during

fiscal 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Net cash (used in) investing activities in fiscal 2004 and 2003 was $(287,634) and $(496,311), respectively. This use in 2004 and 2003 was due
to the purchase of certain fixed assets necessary to the operations of the business and fees related to the business acquisitions and in 2004 cash
provided was attributable to a reduction in short-term investments as required by operating uses during the year.
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Cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2004 and 2003 was $5,015,665 and $779,217 due primarily to proceeds of $2,772,260 (net of
costs and fees) from sale of Series A Preferred stock and proceeds of $1,282,912 (net of costs and fees) from sale of Series B Preferred Shares
in 2004. Proceeds from issuance of notes payable (net of repayments) were $464,105 and $779,217 for fiscal year 2004 and 2003, respectively.
The Company also entered into a factor agreement and advances from factor amounted $496,388 in fiscal 2004,

THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE COMPANY'S AUGUST 31, 2004 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDED IN
THIS ANNUAL REPORT STATES THAT THE COMPANY'S RECURRING LOSSES RAISE SUBSTANTIAL DOUBTS ABOUT THE
COMPANY'S ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS A GOING CONCERN.

EFFECTS OF RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities." Interpretation 46 changes the criteria by
which one company includes another entity in its consolidated financial statements. Previously, the criteria were based on control through
voting interest. Interpretation 46 requires a variable interest entity to be consolidated by a company if that company is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the variable interest entity's activities or entitled to receive a majority of the entity's residual returns or both. A company
that consolidates a variable interest entity is called the primary beneficiary of that entity. The consolidation requirements of Interpretation 46
apply immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003. The consolidation requirements apply to older entities in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. Certain of the disclosure requirements apply in all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003, regardless of when the variable interest entity was established. The Company does not expect the adoption to have a material
impact to the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In April 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 149, AMENDMENT OF STATEMENT 133 ON
DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES. SFAS 149 amends SFAS No. 133 to provide clarification on the financial
accounting and reporting of derivative instruments and hedging activities and requires that contracts with similar characteristics be accounted
for on a comparable basis. The provisions of SFAS 149 are effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, and for hedging
relationships designated after June 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 149 will not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations
or financial position.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, ACCOUNTING FOR CERTAIN FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CHARACTERISTICS
OF BOTH LIABILITIES AND EQUITY. SFAS 150 establishes standards on the classification and measurement of certain financial
instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. The provisions of SFAS 150 are effective for financial instruments entered into or
modified after May 31, 2003 and to all other instruments that exist as of the beginning of the first interim financial reporting period beginning
after June 15, 2003. The adoption of SFAS 150 will not have a material impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial position.

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised), EMPLOYERS' DISCLOSURES ABOUT PENSIONS AND OTHER
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS - AN AMENDMENT OF FASB STATEMENTS NO. 87, 88, AND 106, This statement retains the
disclosure requirements contained in FASB statement no. 132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,
which it replaces. It requires additional disclosures to those in the original statement 132 about the assets, obligations, cash flows, and net
periodic benefit cost of defined benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans. The required information should be
provided separately for pension plans and for other postretirement benefit plans. The revision applies for the first fiscal or annual interim period
ending after December 15, 2003 for domestic pension plans and June 15, 2004 for foreign pension plans and requires certain new disclosures
related to such plans, The adoption of this statement will not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial
positions.
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INFLATION
In the opinion of management, inflation has not had a material effect on the operations of the Company.
ITEM7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements for Market Central, Inc. as of and for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003 are included
herein in response to Item 7 of this Form 10-KSB.
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RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF REGISTERED INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Board of Directors
Market Central, Inc.
Jacksonville, NC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Market Central, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of August 31, 2004
- and the related consolidated statements of losses, deficiency in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the two years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States of America). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the
Company and subsidiaries as of August 31, 2004, and the results of its

operations and its cash flows for the two years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. '

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Notes
P, the Company is experiencing difficulty in generating sufficient cash flow to meet it obligations and sustain its operations, which raises
substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to this matter are described in Note P. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP

Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McLean, Virginia
October 29, 2004, except as to Note Q, which is as of December 3, 2004
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AUGUST 31, 2004

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and cash eguivalents $ 344,099
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $0 719,262
Accounts receivable - related parties, net of allowance for

doubtful accounts of $0 (Note K) 277,119
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 149,282
Total Current Assets 1,489,762
Property and Equipment: (Note D)
Furniture and fixtures 1,051,489
Computers and software 1,877,877
Leasehold improvements 1,243,278

4,172,644

Less: accumulated depreciation 3,281,195
Property and Equipment, net 891,449
Other Assets:

Restricted cash (Note C) 109,617
Goodwill (Note B) 745,050
Deposits and other 25,308
Patents and trademarks, net of accumulated amortization of

$32(440 (Note E) 89,879
Total Other Assets 969,854
Total Assets $ 3,351,065
LIARILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note G) $ 4,327,696
Notes payable to related parties (Note F) 1,210,474
Notes payable, current portion (Note F) 1,830,422
Due to factor (Note H) . 483,590
Accrued preferred stock dividend (Note 1) 61,067
Current portion of capital lease obligation (Note 0) 648,484
Total Current Liabilities 8,561,733
Capital lease obligation - long-term portion (Note O) 64,716

Commitments and Contingencies (Note Q) ' -



Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, par value $.001 per share; 10,000,000 shares

authorized;
Series A - 2,251,407 shares issued and outstanding (Note I) 2,251
Series B - 350,000 shares issued and outstanding (Note I) 350
Ccmmen stock, par value $.001 per share; 75,000,000 shares .

authorized; 13,391,693 shares issued and outstanding (Note I) 13,392
Common stock receivable ({Note I and K) ' (800)
Additional paid-In-capital 27,672,231
Preferred stock dividend - Series B (Note I) (875,000)
Accumulated deficit (32,087,808)
Total Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity (5,275,384)
Total Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity $ 3,351,065

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF LOSSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 20603

Revenues, net $
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative
Depreciation and amortization (Ncte D and E)

Total operating expenses
Loss from operations
Other income (expenses):

Interest income (expenses)

Total other expenses

Loss from continuing operations, before income taxes and
discontinued operations

Provision for income taxes

Loss from continuing operations, before discontinued operations

Loss on discontinued operations (Note B)

Net (loss) $

7,732,021
5,519,077

2,212,944

6,387,490
576,115

6,963,605

(4,750, 661)

(513, 343)

(513,343)

(5,264,004)

(5,264,004)

(2,419,163)

(7,683,167)

$

8,872,052
5,651,220

3,220,832

3,870,319
1,001,467

4,871,786

(1,650,954}

(396,260)

(396,260)

(2,047,214)

(2,047,214)

(1,632,076)

(3,679,290)

Preferred stock dividend - beneficial conversion feature (Note I)
Cumulative convertible preferred stock dividend requirements (Note I)

Net loss attributable to common shareholders S

(875,000)
(61,067)

(8,619,234)

$

(3,679,290)

Net (loss) per common share (basic and assumed diluted) (Note M) S

Continuing operations:

Discontinued operations:

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding
Basic and assumed diluted

(0.65) $ - (0.45)
(0.47) (0.25)
(0.18) (0.20)
13,293,655 8,090,736

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

Preferred Stock
Common Stock 00 —ommeemem e e e e e e e
------------------------- Series Series
Common Stock Series A A Par Series B B Par Series C
Shares Amount Shares Value Shares Value Shares

BALANCE AT AUGUST 31, 2002 1,670,835 $ 1,671 137,143 $ 137 --= $ -- $ 1,000,101

Issuance of Series D Preferred

Stock in exchange for notes payable - - - - - - -—
Issuance of Common Stock in

exchange for previously incurred

debt 8,880,739 8,881 - -— - - -
Conversion of Series D Preferred

Stock to Common Stock 1,000,000 1,000 - - - — —
Conversion of Series C Preferred

Stock to Common Stock 1,080,101 1,080 - - - -- {1,000,101)
Conversion of Series A Preferred

Stock to Common Stock 9,238 9 (137,143) (137) - - -
Reversal of Series A Preferred

Stock dividend accrual -- - - O - - _—
Issuance of Common Stock in

exchange for services rendered 25,000 25 - - - - —_—
Issuance of Common Stock in

connection with acquisition of U.S.

Convergion, Inc. (Note B) 374,630 375 - - - - -

Fractional shares ’ {25) - - - - . -—
Issuance of Common Stock in

connection with acquisition of

Pliant Technologies, Inc. (Note B) 228,351 228 - - - - -
Stock options and warrants issued

to consultants in exchange for

services rendered (Note J) -— . -- - - - - -

Net loss -— - - - _— - .

BALANCE AT AUGUST 31, 2003 13,268,969 $ 13,2698 -- $ - -- $ -- --




BALANCE AT AUGUST 31, 2002

Issuance of Series D Preferred
Stock in exchange for notes payable
Issuance of Common Stock in
exchange for previously incurred
debt

Conversion of Series D Preferred
Stock to Common Stock

Conversion of Series C Preferred
Stock to Commen Stock

Conversion of Series A Preferred
Stock to Common Stock

Reversal of Series A Preferred
Stock dividend accrual

Issuance of Common Stock in
exchange for services rendered
Issuance of Common Stock in
connection with acguisition of U.S.
Convergion, Inc. (Note B)

Fracticnal shares

Issuance of Common Stock in
connection with acquisition of
Pliant Technologies, Inc. (Note B}
Stock options and warrants issued
to consultants in exchange for
services rendered {Note J)

Net loss

BALANCE AT AUGUST 31, 2003

Preferred Stock

Series
Series C Series D D Par Additional Accumulated
Par Value Shares Value Paid-In-Capital Deficit Total
S 1,000 -- $ - $ 14,361,015 $(20,664,284) $ (6,300,461)
- 1,000,000 1,000 4,999,000 -— 5,000,000
-— - - 741,119 -- 750,000
- (1,000,000) (1,000) - - -~
(1,000) -- -- (80) - -
- -- - 128 - -
- - - 190,400 -- 190,400
_ — - 44,975 -— 45,000
- - - 671,524 - 671,899
- - - 829,822 - 830,150
-- -~ -- 38,844 ’ - 38,844
-- - - - (3,679,290) (3,679,230)
$ -- -- $ - $ 21,876,847 $(24,343,574) $ {2,453,458)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

Balance forward

Issuance of Series A Preferred
Stock in connection with a
private placement, net of
costs and fees (Note I)
Issuance of common stock to
consultants in exchange for
options exercised at §.01 per
share (Note J)
Issuance of Series B Preferred
Stock in connection with a
private placement, net of
costs and fees (Note I}
Warrants issued to consultants
in exchange financing costs
{Note J)
Stock options and warrants
issued to consultants in
exchange for services rendered
{Note J)
Beneficial conversion feature
of Series B Preferred Stock
(Note I)
Common stock issued to
Directors in exchange for
compensation (Note I)
Common stock to be canceled in
connection with Settlement
Rgreement and Mutual Release
with the Company's former CEO
(Note K)
Series A preferred dividend
accrual (Note I)

Net loss

Balance at August 31, 2004

Series Series
Common Stock Series A A Par Series Series B Series C Par
Shares Amount Shares Value B Shares Par Value C Shares Value
13,268,969 $ 13,269 - $ - - $ == - $ --
- - 2,251,407 2,251 -- - -- -
67,500 68 -- .- -~ - - --
- - -- -- 350,000 350 - --
55,224 55 - - - -- -~ --
13,391,693 $ 13,392 2,251,407 $ 2,251 350,000 $ 350 - s -




Series
ol
Shares

Balance forward

Series
D Par
Value

Additional
Paid-In-Capital

$ 21,876,847

Common
Stock
Receivable

Preferred
Stock
Dividend

Accumulated
Deficit

$(24,343,574)

$ (2,453,458)

Issuance of Series A Preferred

Stock in connection with a

private placement, net of

costs and fees (Note I) -
Issuance of common stock to

consultants in exchange for

options exercised at $.01 per

share (Note J) -
Issuvance of Series B Preferred
Stock in connection with a

private placement, net of
costs and fees (Note I)

Warrants issued to consultants
in exchange financing costs
(Note J) -

Stock options and warrants

issued to consultants in

exchange for services rendered

{Note J) -

Beneficial conversion feature

of Series B Preferred Stock

(Note I) -

Common stock issued to

Directors in exchange for

compensation (Note I) -

Common stock to be canceled in

connection with Settlement

Agreement and Mutual Release

with the Company's former CEO

{Note K) -
Series A preferred dividend

accrual (Note I) : -

Net loss ==

Balance at August 31, 2004 -

2,770,009

91,800

1,282,562

383,579

649,939

875,000

98,828

(356,334)

(61,067)

$ 27,672,231

$ (800)

383,579

(875,000)

(61,067)

(7,683,167)

$(875,000)

$(32,087,808)

2,772,260

91,868

1,282,912

649,939

98,884

(357,134}

(61,067)

(7,683,167)

$ (5,275,384}

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements



MARKET CENTRAL, INC. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004 AND

2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss for the period from continuing operations

Net loss for the period from discontinued operations (Note B)

Preferred stock dividend (Note I)
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash:

Depreciation and amortization (Note D and E)

Impairment of goodwill (Note B)

Common stock issued in exchange for services rendered
(Note I)

Stock options and warrants issued in exchange for
services rendered (Note J)

Common stock issued in exchange for expenses paid by
shareholders

Write-off of accounts receivable
Write-off of inventory
Beneficial conversion feature of Series B Preferred

Stock (Note I)

Write-off of Convergion fixed assets
Change in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) /Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) /Decrease in costs in excess of billings
(Increase) /Decrease in other assets
Increase/ (Decrease) in cash disbursed in excess of
available funds
Increase/ (Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued
expenses
Increase/ (Decrease) in deferred revenue
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
Cash flows from investing activities:
. Cash paid in connection with acgquisition of Pliant assets
(Note B)
Acquisition costs paid in connection with acquisition of US
Convergion (Ncte B)

Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash (used in) investing activities

$(5,264,004)

(5,203,533)

(875,000)

576,115
4,062,003
190,752

1,033,518

9,678
875,000

254,520

266,344

50,446
{30,210)
(111,581)
(215,257)

(231,059)

(4,612,268)

(287,634)

$(2,047,214)

(1,632,076)

1,001,467

45,000
38,844
323,657

350,000

334,672
72,725
2,053,941

(566,607)

(1,000)
(161, 000)

(334,311)

(49¢,311)



Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from sale of Series A preferred stock, net of costs

and fees (Note I) 2,772,260 -
Proceeds from sale of Series B preferred stock, net of costs
and fees (Note I) 1,282,912 -—
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable, net of repayments 464,105 779,217
Due to factor . 496,388 --
Net cash provided by financing activities 5,015,665 779,217
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 115,763 337,953
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 337,953 -
Restricted cash (Ncte C) 109,617 -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 344,099 5 337,953

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information: 2004 2003

Cash paid during the pericd for interest $ 156,390 $ 188,329

Cash paid during the period for income taxes - --

Common stock issued in exchange for services rendered 190,752 45,000
Stock options and warrants issued in exchange for services
rendered 1,033,518 38,844
Common stock issued in exchange for notes payable -- 426,343
Common stock issued in exchange for expenses paid by
shareholders _ - 323,657
Preferred stock issued in exchange for notes payable -- 5,000,000
Accrued preferred stock dividend . 61,067 -
Disposal of US Convergion, Inc.: (Note B)
Sylvia common stock received $ 500 S -
Assets disposed of (68,211) -
Debts assumed by Sylvia 2,967,081 -
Net gain on disposal of segment (2,784,370) -
Disposition costs $ 115,000 s -
Acquisition of US Convergion, Inc. (Note B):
Assets acquired $ - $ 2,588,152
Goodwill -- 4,062,003
Liabilities assumed -- (5,817,256)
Common stock issued -- " (671,899)
Net cash paid for acquisition $ - S 161,000
Purchase Agreement with Pliant: (Note B):
Assets acquired $ —-— $ 128,358
Goodwill -- 745,050
Liabilities assumed -- (872,408)
Net cash paid for acquisition $ -- $ 1,000

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows.

Business and Basis of Presentation

Market Central, Inc. (the "Company") is a global technology management company specializing in solutions that connect people and
businesses with information. The company holds multiple patents and patent-pending technologies and has developed a suite of solutions that
include software for next-generation search, intelligent document recognition, data capture, cleansing, mining, and integration.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, ecommerce support centers, inc.
("ecom™) and U.S. Convergion, Inc. ("Convergion"). All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated in
consolidation. In May 2004, the Company sold Convergion to Sylvia Holding Co., Inc. ("Sylvia"), a Nevada Corporation, in exchange for
500,000 shares of Sylvia's common stock, and other goods and valuable consideration. The Convergion business segment is accounted for as a
discontinued operation, and accordingly, amounts in the financial statements, and related notes for all periods shown have been restated to
reflect discontinued operations accounting. Summarized results of the discontinued business are further described in Note B.

The Company current operations consist of providing outsourced contact center solutions through ecom.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues from contracts in which the Company provides only consulting services as the services are performed. The
contractual terms of the agreements dictate the recognition of revenue by the Company. Payments received in advance are deferred until the

service is provided.

Contract costs include all direct equipment, material, and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance, such as indirect
labor. Selling, general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts
are made in the period in which such losses are determined. Changes in contract performance, contract conditions, and estimated profitability
that may result in revisions to costs and income are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

The asset, "costs in excess of billings," represents revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The liability, "deferred revenue” represents
billings in excess of revenues recognized.

Advertising

The Company follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expenses incurred. The Company incurred no advertising costs during
the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Research and Development

The Company accounts for research and development costs in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 2 ("SFAS 2"), "Accounting for Research and Development Costs. Under SFAS 2, all research and
development costs must be charged to expense as incurred. Accordingly, internal research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
Third-party research and developments costs are expensed when the contracted work has been performed or as milestone results have been
achieved. Company-sponsored research and development costs related to both present and future products are expensed in the period incurred.
The Company incurred no research and product development costs for the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided based on the liability method for financial reporting
purposes in accordance with the provisions of Statements of Financial Standards

No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be removed or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the statement of operations in the period that includes the enactment

date.
Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity date of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 27 to 60 months using the straight-line method

(Note D). A
Long-Lived Assets

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144). The Statement requires that long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles held and used by the Company be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Events relating to recoverability may include significant unfavorable
changes in business conditions, recurring losses, or a forecasted inability to achieve break-even operating results over an extended period. The
Company evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets based upon forecasted undercounted cash flows. Should an impairment in value be
indicated, the carrying value of intangible assets will be adjusted, based on estimates of future discounted cash flows resulting from the use and
ultimate disposition of the asset. SFAS No. 144 also requires assets to be disposed of be reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the fair

value less costs to sell.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method. Inventories consist of Internet
applications, routers and related products available for sale to distributors and retailers. After disposal of Convergion segment (Note B), the

Company has no longer has inventories.
Capitalized Computer Hardware and Software

The Company records the purchase of computer hardware at historical cost and amortizes this cost over a period of three to five years. The
Company has adopted SOP 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use." The Company
capitalizes software purchased from third parties if the related software product under development has reached technological feasibility or if
there are alternative future uses for the purchased software provided that capitalized amounts will be realized over a period not exceeding five

years.

In addition, the company capitalizes costs of materials, consultants, interest, and payroll and payroll-related costs for employees incurred in
developing internal-use computer software once technological feasibility is attained. Costs incurred prior to the establishment of technological

feasibility are charged to general and administrative expense.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments and related items, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and related party receivables. The Company places its cash and temporary cash investments with credit quality institutions. At
times, such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit. The Company periodically reviews its trade receivables in determining
its allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $0 at August 31, 2004,

Stock Based Compensation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide alternative methods of transition
for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, this statement amends
the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method
of accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. The Company has chosen to
continue to account for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB Opinion No. 25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expense for stock options is measured as the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant over the exercise price of the related option.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Stock Based Compensation (Continued)

The Company has adopted the annual disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 in its financial reports for the year ended August 31, 2003 and
has adopted the interim disclosure provisions for its financial reports for the subsequent periods. Had compensation costs for the Company's

stock options been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for the awards, the Company's net loss and losses per share would have
been as follows (transactions involving stock options issued to employees and Black-Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note J):

2004 2003

Net loss - as reported $(7,683,167) $(3,679,290)
Add: Total stock based employee compensation expense

as reported under intrinsic value method (APB. No. 25) - -
Deduct: Total stock based employee compensation expense

as reported under fair value based method (SFAS No. 123) (752,517) (184,045)
Net loss - Pro forma $(8,435,684)  $(3,863,335)
Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro forma $(9,371,751) $(3,863,335)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - as reported $ {(0.65) $ (0.45)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro forma $ (0.70) $ (0.48)

Liquidity

As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred a net loss of $5,264,004 and $2,047,214 from continuing operations
during the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Company's current liabilities exceeded its current assets by $7,071,971 as
of August 31, 2004.

Net Earnings (Losses) Per Share

The Company computes earnings per share under Financial Accounting Standard No. 128, "Earnings Per Share" (SFAS 128). Net loss per

- common share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and dilutive common stock
equivalents outstanding during the year. Dilutive common stock equivalents consist of shares issuable upon conversion of convertible preferred
shares and the exercise of the Company's stock options and warrants (calculated using the treasury stock method). During the year ended
August 31, 2004 and 2003, common stock equivalents are not considered in the calculation of the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding because they would be anti-dilutive, thereby decreasing the net loss per common share.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made in prior years' financial statements to conform to classifications used in the current year.

F-13



MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Comprehensive Income

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 130 ("SFAS 130"), "Reporting Comprehensive Income," establishes standards for reporting
and displaying of comprehensive income, its components and accumulated balances. Comprehensive income is defined to include all changes
in equity except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Among other disclosures, SFAS 130 requires that all
items that are required to be recognized under current accounting standards as components of comprehensive income be reported in a financial
statement that is displayed with the same prominence as other financial statements. The Company does not have any items of comprehensive

income in any of the periods presented.

Segment Information

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information ("SFAS 131"). SFAS establishes standards for reporting information regarding operating segments in annual financial statements
and requires selected information for those segments to be presented in interim financial reports issued to stockholders. SFAS 131 also
establishes standards for related disclosures about products and services and geographic areas. Operating segments are identified as
components of an enterprise about which separate discrete financial information is available for evaluation by the chief operating decision
maker, or decision making group, in making decisions how to allocate resources and assess performance. The information disclosed herein,
materially represents all of the financial information related to the Company's principal operating segments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 132 (revised), EMPLOYERS' DISCLOSURES ABOUT PENSIONS AND OTHER
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS - AN AMENDMENT OF FASB STATEMENTS NO. 87, 88, AND 106. This statement retains the
disclosure requirements contained in FASB statement no. 132, Employers' Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits,
which it replaces. It requires additional disclosures to those in the original statement 132 about the assets, obligations, cash flows, and net
periodic benefit cost of defined benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans. The required information should be
provided separately for pension plans and for other postretirement benefit plans. The revision applies for the first fiscal or annual interim period
ending after December 15, 2003 for domestic pension plans and June 15, 2004 for foreign pension plans and requires certain new disclosures
related to such plans. The adoption of this statement will not have a material impact on the Company's results of operations or financial

positions.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A - SUMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

In May 2003, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 150 ("SFAS No. 150"), "Accounting for Certain Financial
Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity." SFAS No. 150 establishes standards for how an issuer classifies and measures
certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity. SFAS No. 150 requires that an issuer classify a financial
instrument that is within the scope of SFAS No. 150 as a liability. SFAS No. 150 is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified
after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2003. The adoption of SFAS No. 150 did not have a
material impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46, "Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities" ("FIN 46"). This interpretation
explains how to identify variable interest entities and how an enterprise assesses its interest in a variable interest entity to decide whether to
consolidate that entity. This interpretation requires existing unconsolidated variable interest entities to be consolidated by their primary
beneficiaries if the entities do not effectively disperse risks among parties involved. Variable interest entities that effectively disperse risks will
not be consolidated unless a single party holds an interest or combination of interest that effectively recombines risks that were previously
dispersed. FIN 46 was revised in December 2003 and is effective for the first financial reporting period after March 15, 2004. The Company
adopted the provisions of FIN 46 beginning with the quarter ended May 31, 2004, which did not have a material impact on the financial
statements.

NOTE B - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
Acquisitions
Pliant Technologies, Inc.

In July 2003, the Company acquired certain assets from Pliant Technologies, Inc. ("Pliant”) in a transaction accounted for using the purchase
method of accounting. The following summarizes the asset purchase agreement with Pliant;

Assets acquired $ 128,358
Liabilities assumed (872,408)
Goodwill , 745,050
Cash paid $ (1,000)
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE B - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Pliant Technologies, Inc. (Continued)

The Company has recorded the carryover basis of the net assets acquired, which did not differ materially from their fair value and its operating
results have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements since the date of purchase. Pursuant to a separate agreement
between the Company and the holders of Pliant's previously incurred debt assumed by the Company, the Company issued an aggregate of
228,351 shares of its restricted common stock (Note I) and warrants to purchase an aggregate of 182,681 shares of its common stock in
exchange for the discharge and cancellation of $830,150 of assumed liabilities. The remaining amount ($42,258) of the assumed debt remains
outstanding and is secured by a lien on the purchased assets.

U.S. Convergion, Inc.

On April 3, 2003, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding common shares of U.S. Convergion, Inc. ("Convergion"), through an
Agreement and Plan of Exchange ("Agreement"). Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company acquired Convergion, in exchange for $671,899
consisting of 374,630 shares of the Company's restricted common stock in a transaction accounted for using the purchase method of accounting
(see Note I).

The following summarizes the acquisition of Convergion:

Issuance of 374,630 shares of common stock (Note I) $ (671,899)
Assets acquired 2,588,152
Liabilities assumed (5,817,256)
Goodwill ' 4,062,003
Acquisition costs . § (161,000)

The Company valued the common stock issued to the Convérgion shareholders at $1.79 per share, which approximated the fair value of the
Company's common stock at the date of acquisition. The Company has recorded the carryover basis of the net assets acquired, which did not
differ materially from their fair value and its operating results have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements since the

date of purchase.

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" (SFAS No. 142)
effective August 1, 2002. SFAS No. 142 addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets should
be accounted for in financial statements upon their acquisition. This statement requires goodwill amortization to cease and for goodwill to be

periodically reviewed for impairment.

F-16



MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE B - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
U.S. Convergion, Inc. (Continued)

Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill impairment occurs if the net book value of a reporting unit exceeds its estimated fair value. In February 2004,
the Company completed a test for goodwill in connection with acquisition of Convergion, and the result indicated that the recorded book value
of this reporting unit exceeded its fair value, as determined by discounted cash flows. The decrease in fair value is a result of:

o Significant operating losses since the date of acquisition
o Unanticipated decline in revenues and profitability
o Loss of key personnel

As a result of these events and circumstances, Company management believes that more likely than not the fair value of the reporting unit's
goodwill has been reduced below its carrying value. As a result, management performed an evaluation of the reporting unit's tangible and
intangible assets for purposes of determining the implied fair value of goodwill. Upon completion of the assessment, the Company recorded a
non-cash impairment charge of $4,062,003, net of tax, or $0.31 per share in February 2004 to reduce the carrying value of goodwill in this
reporting unit to its estimated value of $0.

Considerable management judgment is necessary to estimate fair value. Accordingly, actual results could vary significantly from managements'
estimates.

Divestitures and Discontinued Operations

In May 2004, the Company sold Convergion to Sylvia Holding Co., Inc. ("Sylvia") through a Stock Purchase Agreement ("Purchase
Agreement”). Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, Sylvia acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of Convergion and agreed to
issue to the Company a total of 500,000 shares of its common stock valued at $0.001 per share. As a result of the sale of the Convergion
business segment, the Company accounted for the segment as a discontinued operation, and accordingly, the amounts in the financial
statemnents and related notes for all periods shown have been restated to reflect discontinued operations accounting.

The following summarizes the disposition of the Convergion business segment:

Sylvia common stock $ 500
Debts assumed by Sylvia 2,967,081
Net assets disposed of (68,211)
Disposition costs (115, 000)
Net gain on disposal of Convergion $ 2,784,370



MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE B - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

U.S. Convergion, Inc. (Continued)

The financial statements reflect the operating results and balance sheet items of the discontinued operations separately from continuing
operations. Prior years have been restated. Operating results for the discontinued operations for the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003 were:

2004 2003
Revenues $ 2,249,354 $ 2,848,556
Expenses (3,390,884) .(4,480,632)
Impairment of goodwill (4,062,003) -
Net loss before tax (5,203,533) (1,632,076)
Income tax provision (benefit) - -
Net loss (5,203,533) (1,632,076)
Net gain on sale of Convergion, before tax 2,784,370 -
Income tax provision (benefit) ~= -
Gain on sale, net of tax 2,784,370 -

Loss on discontinued operations , net of tax §(2,419,163) $(1,632,076)

In connection with the Stock Purchase Agreement, the Company issued to Sylvia a promissory note ("Note") in the amount of $500,000 to
serve as security for the obligations of the Company under the Stock Purchase Agreement. The Note shall only become due and payable upon
the demand of Sylvia upon an event of default of the Stock Purchase Agreement. Additionally, the Company entered into a Security Agreement
with Sylvia. Pursuant to the Security Agreement, the Company granted Sylvia a security interest in any and all existing or after acquired assets
of the Company, up to $3,000,000, securing the Company’s obligations to Sylvia under the Note (collectively the "Escrow Document"). The
Escrow Document is held by the legal counsel of Sylvia and shall be released to the Company when all covenants, representation, and
conditions in the Stock Purchase Agreement are complied and satisfied. As of August 31, 2004, the Escrow Document has not been released by
Sylvia. Additionally, the Company management believes that more likely than not the fair value of the Sylvia common stock has been reduced
below its carrying value at August 31, 2004. As a result, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $500 to reduce the carrying
value of Sylvia common stock to its estimated value of $0.

F-18



MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
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NOTE C - RESTRICTED CASH

In June 2004, the Onslow County Tax Office, North Carolina requested to garnish the Company's bank balance in the amount of $109,617 for
outstanding property taxes owed by the Company's wholly-owned subsidiary, ecom. The Company has obtained a court order to allow the
Company to defend its position and recalculate the exact amount of taxes due. The Company management believes that the recalculated
amount due was approximately $78,000. As of August 31, 2004, the Company has not resolved the issue with Onslow County Tax Office. The
Company has included the amount of taxes due in its accrued liabilities at August 31, 2004 and accounted restricted cash in the amount of
$109,617.

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment at August 31, 2004 consist of the following:

Leasehold Improvements $ 1,243,278
Furniture and Fixtures 1,051, 48¢
Computer Equipment and Scoftware 1,877,877

. ' 4,172,644
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (3,281,185)
Net Property and Equipment $ 881,449

Total depreciation expense charged to operations for the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003 are $543,675 and $1,001,467, respectively.

NOTE E - PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS
The Company has adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, whereby the Company periodically tests its intangible assets
for impairment. On an annual basis, and when there is reason to suspect that their values have been dimmished or impaired, these assets will be

tested for impairment, and write-downs to be included in results from operations may be necessary.

The costs and accumulated amortization of patents and trademarks at August 31, 2004 are summarized as follows:

Patents and trademarks $ 122,319

Less: accumulated amortization (32,440)

Intangible assets, net $ 89,879
/ .

Total amortization expense charged to operations for the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003 are $32,440 and $0, respectively.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE F - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes Payable at August 31, 2004 are as follows:

Note payable in monthly installments of $33,333 including interest at 6% per annum; maturity
date is in March 2005; collateralized by 500,000 shares held by a major stockholder and

personal guarantees by two stockhelders.

terms of the note agreement
Note payable in monthly installments of $1,919 including interest at 7.34% per annum;
unsecured; maturity date is in May 2005.
Note payable in monthly installments of $2,813 including interest at 6% per annum;
unsecured; maturity date is in February 200S5.
Note payable to Bank in monthly installments of interest only at LIBOR daily floating rate
plus 3.5%; original maturity date was in July 2004, the Company has requested and the bank
has agreed to extend the maturity date every 30 days; current maturity date is in January

2005; personally guaranteed by Company shareholders.

Note payable on

date; unsecured.

Note payable on

date; unsecured.

Note payable on

in May 2004; the Company shall repay the note with Company common stock.
currently in default under the terms of the note agreement.

The Company is currently in default under the

demand to a related party, interest payable at 6% per annum on repayment

(Note K and Q)

demand to a related party, interest payable at 6% per annum on repayment

(Note K and Q)

demand to a related party, non-interest bearing; unsecured; maturity date is

The Company is

Note payable; liabilities assumed pursuant to Assets Purchase Agreement with Pliant (see
Note B); interest payable at 12% per annum, interest due and principal due in March 2004;

unsecured. The Company is in default under the terms of the note agreements.

Less: current portion

NOTE G - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCURED LAIBILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities at August 31, 2004 are as follows:

Accounts payable
Accrued interest

Accrued payroll, payrocll expenses and

taxes

Other accrued expenses in connection

with litigation (Note O)

Total
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19,180
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC. ‘
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE H - DUE TO FACTOR

The Company's subsidiary, ecommerce support centers, inc., has an arrangement for a $2,000,000 factoring facility whereby the factor
purchases eligible receivables and advances 80% of the purchased amount to the Company. Purchased receivables are bought at 96.25% of
their face amount. The Company receives a rebate of 2.40% for invoices paid by customers between one to thirty days, and 2.36% for invoices
paid by customers after thirty days reduced by .04% per additional day such invoice remains outstanding. The arrangement is accounted for as
a sale of receivables on which the factor has recourse to the 20% residual of aggregate receivables purchased and outstanding. Net charge to the
Company is 1.35% of the invoices paid by customers between one to thirty days, and 1.39% after thirty days, increased by .04% per additional
day such invoice remains outstanding. In connection with this agreement, the Company is required to maintain certain financial covenants. As
of August 31, 2004, the Company is in default under the factor agreement.

At August 31, 2004, balance due from factor (included in accounts receivable) was as follows:

Accounts Receivable - Factored $ 604,488

Less: Advance from Factor (483,590)
Net Due from Factor $ 120,898

NOTE I- CAPITAL STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 75,000,000 shares of common stock with $.001
par value per share and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock with $.001 par
value per share. In February 2003, the Company affected a one-for-ten reverse

stock split of its outstanding shares of common stock. The Company's 75,000,000 authorized shares of common stock with $.001 par value
remained unchanged. All references in consolidated financial statements and notes to financial statements, numbers of shares and share
amounts have been restated to reflect the reverse split. As of August 31, 2004, the Company has 13,391,693 shares of common stock issued and
outstanding.

On December 10, 2002, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of Series D preferred stock to Gibralter Publishing, Inc. in exchange for the
cancellation of notes payable of $3,500,000 and $1,500,000 and any accrued and unpaid interest thereon.

In February 2003, the Company issued an aggregate of 8,880,739 shares of common stock in exchange for $750,000 of previously incurred
debt.
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NOTE I - CAPITAL STOCK (CONTINUED)

In March 2003, the Company issued 1,000,000 shares of common stock in exchange for all of the outstanding shares of Series D Preferred
Stock, 1,080,000 shares of common stock for all of the outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock and 9,238 shares of commons stock for
all of the outstanding shares of Series A Preferred Stock. Pursuant to the conversion agreements with the holders of Series A Preferred Stock,
stockholders relinquished all rights to accumulated dividends. The Company accounted all accumulated and unpaid dividends of $190,400 as
additional paid-in capital. The Company has no Series C and Series D Preferred Stock outstanding at August 31, 2004,

In March 2003, the Company issued 25,000 shares of common stock to a consultant in exchange for services valued at $1.80 per share, which
approximated the fair value of the shares issued during the period the services were rendered. Compensation costs of $45,000 were charged to
operations during the year ended August 31, 2003. In April 2003, the Company issued an aggregate of 374,630 shares of restricted common
stock in connection with the acquisition of U.S Convergion. (Note B). In July 2003, the Company issued an aggregate of 228,351 shares of
restricted common stock in exchange for the assumed liabilities of $830,150 as part of the acquisition of Pliant (Note B).

In December 2003, the Company's Board of Directors designated 2,251,407 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $.001 per
share (the "Series A Preferred Stock”) and 350,000 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $.001 per share (the “Series B
Preferred Stock "). Both Series A Preferred Stock and Series B Preferred Stock have a liquidation preference which is senior to the Company's

Common Stock.

In December 2003, the Company approved a private placement offering of up to 3,000,000 of its authorized Series A Preferred Stock at
$1.3325 per share. The Series A Preferred Stock is convertible into one share of the Company’s common stock after a one-year period from the
date of issuance. The Series A Preferred Stock provides for a 4% annual cumulative dividend, that is payable when declared by the Company's
Board of Directors and is payable in shares of the Series A Preferred Stock. As of August 31, 2004, the Company had issued an aggregate of
2,251,407 shares of Series A Preferred Stock and received $2,772,260 of proceeds, net of offering costs and fees of $227,740. As of August 31,
2004, the Company had accrued cumulative preferred stock dividends and charged to retained deficit in the amount of $61,067.

During the year ended August 31, 2004 the Company issued an aggregate of 350,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock and received a total
proceeds of $1,282,912, net of costs and fees of $367,339. The Series B Preferred Stock is convertible into common stock at the lesser of $1.75
per share or 80% of the lowest bid price for the common stock in the 10 business days preceding the conversion but it cannot be less than 50%
of the $1.75 or $.875. This results in the conversion of a maximum of 4,000,000 shares and a minimum of 2,000,000 shares of the Company's
common stock. The Series B Preferred Stock holders also have an option to acquire additional common shares in an amount to permit the
conversion rights plus this option to result in a total of 4,000,000 shares of the Company's common stock.
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NOTE I - CAPITAL STOCK (CONTINUED)

In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 98-5, Accounting for Convertible Securities with a Beneficial Conversion Features or
Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios ("EITF 98-5"), the Company recognized an imbedded beneficial conversion feature present in the
Series B Convertible Preferred Stock. The Company recognized and measured an aggregate of $875,000, which equals to the intrinsic value of
the imbedded beneficial conversion feature, to additional paid-in capital and a return to the Series B Preferred Stock holders. Since the
preferred shares were convertible at the date of issuance, the return to the preferred shareholders attributed to the beneficial conversion feature
has been recognized in full at the date the Series B Preferred Stock was issued.

Pursuant to the Series B Preferred Stock purchase agreement, the Company transferred 2,000,000 shares of its common stock to an Escrow
Agent. The shares are to be held by the Escrow Agent pending any conversion of the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock. The 2,000,000
shares of common stock were coded so as not be considered issued until the Series B Preferred Stock shareholders exercise the conversion
right. As of August 31, 2004, none of the Series B Preferred Stock shareholders exercised the conversion right.

In March and May 2004, the Company issued an aggregate of 67,500 shares of its common stock to a consultant in exchange for stock options
exercised at $0.01 per share. The Company received $68 of proceeds. The Company valued the stock options at the fair value of its common
shares at the date the options were granted. Compensation costs of $91,800 were charged to operations during the year ended August 31, 2004

(Note J). :

In August 2004, the Company authorized to issue an aggregate of 55,224 shares if its common stock to four Board of Director members in
exchange for compensation expenses totaling $98,884. The shares were valued at $1.79 per share, which approximated the fair value of the
shares issued during the period the services were rendered. Additionally, in connection with the Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release the
Company entered into in August 2004 with the Company's former CEO and Board of Directors member ("Former CEQ"), the Company
accounted the 800,000 shares of the Company's common stock to be returned from Former CEQ as common stock receivable (Note K).

NOTE J - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS
Options

The following table summarizes the changes in options outstanding and the related prices for the shares of the Company's common stock issued
to employees, consultants and shareholders at August 31, 2004, after giving effect to 1:10 reverse split in common stock in February 2003:
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NOTE J - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

Options (Continued)

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Weighted Average Weighted =  --===-mmesesooeoooe o

Number Contractual Life Average Number Weighted Average

Exercise Price Outstanding (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable " Exercise Price
$ .01 - $3.16 977,582 3.86 $ 1.69 327,591 $ 2.04
$ 7.00 - $9.50 20,000 0.61 $ 8.25 20,000 $ B8.25
$10.25 - $11.40 68,335 0.42 $10.26 68,335 $ 10.26
1,065,927 2.69 $ 2.06 415,926 $ 4.81

Transactions involving the Company's options issuance are summarized as follows:

Number Weighted Average

of shares Exercise Price
Outstanding at August 31, 2002 207,743 $ 9.00
Granted ‘ 185,000 2.30
Exercised - -
Cancelled (90,533) 3.66
Outstanding at August 31, 2003 302,210 5.22
Granted 844,092 1.30
Exercised (67,500) .01
Cancelled (12,875) 17.06
Outstanding at August 31, 2004 1,065,927 $ 2.06
Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in warrants outstanding and the

related prices for the shares of the Company's common stock issued to employees, consultants and shareholders at August 31, 2004 after giving
effect to 1:10 reverse split in common stock in February 2003.

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Average Weighted Weighted
Number Contractual Life Average Number Average
Exercise Prices: Qutstanding (Years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price

$ 1.33 - §7.81 4,581,466 3.37 $ 2.77 4,591,466 $ 2.77
$11.06 - $11.88 117,931 1.00 $11.49 117,931 $ 11.48
$12.81 - $17.50 21,350 1.22 $15.13 21,350 $ 15.13
$25.00 - $33.75 16,250 0.43 $25.67 16,250 $ 25.67
4,746,997 3.29 $ 3.12 4,746,987 $ 3.12
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NOTE J - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

Warrants (Continued)

Transactions involving the Company's warrants issuance are summarized as follows:

Number Weighted Average

-0of shares Exercise Price
Outstanding at August 31, 2002 602,434 $ 17.00
Granted 3,891,014 2.83
Exercised - --
Cancelled (358,272) 7.94
Qutstanding at August 31, 2003 4,135,176 $ 3.43
Granted 692,452 2.12
Exercised ‘ e _—
Cancelled (80,631) 16.89
Qutstanding at August 31, 2004 4,746,997 $ 3.12

The weighted-average fair value of stock options and warrants granted to employees, consultants and shareholders during the years ended
August 31, 2004 and 2003 and the weighted-average significant assumptions used to determine those fair values, using a Black-Scholes option
pricing model are as follows:

2004 2003
Significant assumptions (weighted-average):
Risk-free interest rate at grant date 1.06% 1.28%
Expected stock price volatility 90% 38%
Expected dividend payout - -

Expected option life-years (a) 3.0 to 4.0 3.0 to 4.0

(a) The expected option/warrant life is based on contractual expiration dates.

The Company charged to operations compensation expenses in connection with granting stock options and warrants to consultants a total of
$323,739 and-$38,844 during the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Additionally, included in the total numbers of stock
options outstanding were 193,377 stock options the Company granted to consultants in exchange for accrued service fees and services
rendered, exercisable at $0.01 per share. The Company valued those options at the fair market value of its common stock at the date the options
were granted. The options granted settled $64,349 of accrued service fees, and additional compensation expenses of $261,851 were charged to
operations during the year ended August 31, 2004. As of August 31, 2004, the Company received $68 of proceeds for 67,500 stock options
exercised at $0.01 per share, the Company valued those options at the fair market value of its common stock at the date the options were
granted and $91,800 of compensation expense was charged to operations during the year ended August 31, 2004 (Note I). The Company also
granted warrants to a consultant in exchange for one year of financing services. Financing costs of $383,579 was capitalized and amortized
over twelve-month period. During the year ended August 31, 2004, the Company charged to operations $319,648 of amortized financing costs.
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NOTE J - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (CONTINUED)

If the Company recognized compensation cost for the non-qualified employee stock option plan in accordance with SFAS No. 123, the
Company's pro forma net loss attributable to common stockholders and net loss per share would have been $(9,371,751) and $(0.70),
respectively for the year ended August 31, 2004 and $(3,863,335) and $(0.48), respectively for the year ended August 31, 2003.

NOTE K - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company recognized $1,162,691 and $3,472,773 of sales in connection with services
provided Gibraltar Publishing, Inc., ("Gibraltar") representing 15% and 39% of the Company's sales for the years ended August 31, 2004 and
2003, respectively. Gibraltar was controlled by the Company's former CEO, director and significant shareholder.

The Company also provides services to J&C Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc., companies owned and controlled by a director and
significant shareholder of the Company. The Company recognized $613,774 and $121,895 of sales in connection with services provided J&C
Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc., representing 8% and 1% of the Company's sales for the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively. J&C Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc. were indebted to the Company for services in the amount of $277,119 and $91,460 at

August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

As of August 31, 2002 the company was indebted to Gibraltar to the extent of approximately $5,000,000. In December 2002, the Company
issued 1,000,000 shares of Series D Preferred Stock (Note I) to Gibraltar in exchange for such debt. The Series D Preferred Stock was
converted into 1,000,000 shares of the Company's common stock in February 2003 as final settlement for the $5,000,000 notes payable to
Gibraltar. Accrued interest on the notes of $920,652 was applied to the balance that Gibraltar owed the Company for services.

Gibraltar was indebted to the Company for services in the amount of $168,607 (net of allowance for doubtful account of $60,000) at August 31,
2003. During the year ended August 31, 2003, the Company paid certain general and administrative expenses on behalf of Gibraltar, the
amount Gibraltar due the Company was $101,376 at August 31, 2003.

In August 2004, the Company entered into a Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release ("Settlement") with the Company's former CEO and
Board of Directors member ("Former CEO"). Pursuant to the Settlement, Former CEO agreed to sell to the Company 800,000 shares of the
Company's common stock owned by him for an-aggregate of $1.00 plus other good and valuable consideration. Former CEO and the Company
agreed to certain releases of each other and certain affiliates, including Gibraltar. The Company intends to cancel the shares returned by Former
CEO, and Former CEO agreed not to sell or otherwise transfer the remaining 351,173 shares of Company common stock owned by him until
after November 30, 2004.
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NOTE K - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

In connection with the Settlement, the Company was legally released from its obligation of $176,146 of unpaid accrued salaries to Former
CEQ, and $203,770 of accrued expenses due to Gibraltar and other entities controlled by Former CEO. The Company legally released Gibraltar
from obligations of $656,297 (net of allowance for doubtful account of $60,000) of trade payable due to the Company, and $80,753 of other
expenses Gibraltar and other entities controlled by Former CEO indebted to the Company. As of August 31, 2004, the Company has not
received the 800,000 shares of the Company's common stock from Former CEO and has accounted the common shares to be returned by
Former CEO as common stock receivable, and accounted $356,334 of net cost in connection with the Settlement as a reduction in additional
paid-in capital.

During the year ended August 31, 2003, two of the Company's principal shareholders advanced funds in the form of unsecured notes, interest
payable at 6% per annum, to the Company for working capital purposes. As of August 31, 2004 and 2003, the amounts due to the shareholders
are $1,090,474 and 3$308,696 (Note .

F). Additionally, a Company principal shareholder advanced funds in the form of an unsecured, non-interest bearing note to the Company for
working capital purposes. As of August 31, 2004 and 2003, the amount due to the shareholder is $120,000. The Company shall repay the note
with common stock at the rate of 100,000 shares of common stock per $120,000 of advances. The Company is currently in default under the
term of the note agreement (Note F)

NOTE L - BUSINESS CONCENTRATION

Revenue from three (3) major customers approximated $4,287,297 or 55% of sales and $5,668,000 or 64% of sales for the years ended August
31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

NOTE M - LOSSES PER COMMON SHARE

The following table presents the computation of basic and diluted losses per share:

2004 2003
Net loss avallable for common shareholders ;?;:;I;j;;;) ;zgjg;;jgga)
Basic and fully diluted loss per share $ (0.65) $ (0.45)
Continuing operations ;-— (0.;;) $ ——ISTEE)
Discontinued operations ;__—‘—ISTIE) ;____-?6755)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 13,293,655 8,090,736

NOTE N - INCOME TAXES

The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Standard Number 109 ("SFAS 109") which requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities
and assets for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statement or tax returns. Under this
method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between financial statements and tax basis of assets and
liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Temporary differences between taxable
income reported for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes are insignificant.
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NOTE N - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

For income tax reporting purposes, the Company's aggregate unused net operating losses approximate $8,600,000, which expire through 2025.
The deferred tax asset related 1o the carryforward is approximately $2,924,000. The Company has provided a valuation reserve against the full
amount of the net operating Joss benefit, since in the opinion of management based upon the earnings history of the Company, it is more likely
than not that the benefits will be realized. Significant changes in ownership may limit the Company's future use of its existing net operating

losses.

Components of deferred tax assets as of August 31, 2004 are as follows:

Non-current:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 2,924,000
Valuation allowance (2,924,000)
Net deferred tax asset - -

NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company leases office space under operating leases in Memphis, Tennessee for its corporate use. Commitments for minimum rentals
under non-cancelable leases at August 31, 2004 are monthly payments of $3,067 through May 2005. The Company is seeking to sublease to
others the office space, after the disposal of Convergion business segment (Note B).

The Company leases office space under operating leases in North Carolina for its corporate use. The lease is non-cancelable with a five-year

term through May 31, 2008.

Commitments for minimum rentals under non-cancelable leases at August 31, 2004
are as follows:

Year Amount
2005 $ 211,353
2006 195,000
2007 . 198,750
2008 157,500
Total $ 762,603

The Company incurred and charged to operations $245,317 and $308,353 in rental expense for the years ended August 31, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.
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NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Capital Lease Obligations

Computer equipment and software includes the following amounts for capitalized leases at August 31, 2004:

Computer equipment and software $ 1,234,202
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (985,932)
$ 248,270

Future minimum lease payments required under the capital leases are as follows:

2005 $ 682,604
2006 _ 55,471
2007 9,245
$ 747,320

Less: amcunt representing interest : (34,120)
713,200

Less: current portion : (648,484)
iong—term portion $ 64,716

The Company had computer equipment and software purchased under non-cancelable

leases with an original principal cost of $1,234,202 as of August 31, 2004. Depreciation expenses for computer equipment and software under
capital leases amounted $214,156 and $309,900 for the year ended August 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Company is currently in
" default under the terms of the capital lease agreements in a total amount of $593,013. Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outside contractors, certain of whom are also Company stockholders. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inception and renewable automatically from year to year unless either the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice. '

F-29



MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Litigation
Tweddle Litho Corp. vs. Gibralter Publicing, Inc. and Market Central, Inc.

In October 2003, Tweddle Litho Company ("Tweddle") filed a complaint against the Company and Gibralter Publishing, Inc. ("Gibralter", the
Company's predecessor), in the United States District Court, Eastern District of North Carolina. The complaint alleges that the Company and
Gibralter had engaged in a fraudulent conveyance in December 2002, at such time that Gilbralter released the Company from two promissory
notes totaling approximately $5 million in exchange for the issuance of certain Company stock and warrants (Note I and K). The action in
North Carolina arose out of a judgment that Tweddle had obtained against Gibralter in Michigan for approximately $400,000. In August 2004,
the Company executed a Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release with Tweddle and accordingly accrued and included in its accrued
liabilities an aggregate of $400,000 of settlement fees in connection with the settlement agreement. As of August 31, 2004, the Company has
paid to Tweddle $150,000 of the settlement fees, and $250,000 remains outstanding and scheduled to be paid in full before February 2005.

United States of America vs. Market Central, Inc.

Subsequent to the date of financial statements, the Honorable James C. Fox, United States District Court, Eastern District of North Carolina
Judge entered an order requesting the U.S. Attorney for Eastern District of North Carolina to prosecute an alleged criminal contempt of court
that occurred in the case of Tweddle against the Company and Gibralter. In October 2004, the Company and the U.S. Attorney entered into a
written Plea Agreement whereby the Company agreed to pay $50,000 for the alleged criminal contempt of court. The matter is set for
disposition in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina ion January 18, 2005. The U.S. Attorney is supporting the Plea
Agreement and the Company expects that the Court will accept the Plea Agreement. The Company has accounted the $50,000 for the alleged
criminal contempt of court in connection with the Plea Agreement as accrued liabilities at August 31, 2004,

Graybar Electric Company, Inc. vs. U.S. Convergion, Inc.

In August 2003, a Default Judgment was entered in favor of Graybar Electric Company, Inc. and against U.S. Convergion, Inc. in the amount
of $43,869. In July 2004, Graybar Electric Company, Inc. filed a Notice of Filing a Foreign Judgment in the General Court of Justice Superior
Court Division, State of North Carolina, County of Onslow captioned as Graybar Electric Company, Inc. vs. U.S. Convergion, Inc. and Market
Central, Inc. Subsequent to the date of financial statements, the Company filed its Rule 12(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss Complaint for Foreign
Judgment; Notice of Defenses, by which the Company asserted absolute defenses to the claim and the Foreign Judgment was not entered
against the Company, but rather, against U.S. Convergion, Inc. The Company believes that the claim will be defeated.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Litigation (Continued)
IMEC vs. Market Central, Inc.

In January 2004, a judgment in the amount of $16,294 was entered against U.S. Convergion, Inc. in the Court of General Sessions, State of
Tennessee, County of Shelby in the case captioned as IMEC v. U.S. Convergion, Inc. In June 2004, IMEC filed a Notice of Filing a Foreign
Judgment in the General Court of Justice Superior Court Division, State of North Carolina, County of Onslow captioned as IMEC vs. Market
Central, Inc. f/d/b/a U.S. Convergion, Inc. Subsequent to the date of financial statements, the Company filed its Rule 12(B)(6) Motion to
Dismiss Complaint for Foreign Judgment; Notice of Defenses, by which the Company asserted absolute defenses to the claim and the Foreign
Judgment was not entered against the Company, but rather, against U.S. Convergion, Inc. The Company believes that the claim will be
defeated.

Lucius L. Patterson vs. Market Central, Inc.

In April 2004, Lucius 1. Patterson obtained a Foreign Judgment against U.S. Convergion, Inc. in the case captioned Lucius L. Patterson vs.
Market Central, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Convergion, Inc. in the Circuit Court of Mobile County, Alabama, in the amount of $39,897. In August 2004,
Lucius L. Patterson filed a Notice of Filing a Foreign Judgment in the General Court of Justice Superior Court Division, State of North
Carolina, County of Onslow captioned as Lucius L. Patterson vs. Market Central, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Convergion, Inc. and Market Central, Inc.
Subsequent to the date of financial statements, the Company filed its Rule 12(B)(6) Motion to Dismiss Complaint for Foreign Judgment;
Notice of Defenses, by which the Company asserted absolute defenses to the claim and the Foreign Judgment was not entered against the
Company, but rather, against U.S. Convergion, Inc. The Company believes that the claim will be defeated.

iGate, Inc., Successor-In-Interest to Mastech Systems Corporation, iGate Mastech, Inc. f’k/a Emplifi. Inc. and Ejiva, LLC f/k/a Ejiva, Inc. vs.
Gibralter Publishing, Inc. and Market Central, Inc. .

In April 2004, iGate filed a Compliant against Gibralter Publishing, Inc. and the Company claiming that the Company was liable to iGate, Inc.
in the amount of $724,161. In May 2004, a default was entered against the Company. Subsequent to the date of financial statements, the Court
vacated the default and granted the Company leave to file its Answer to the Complaint. The Company filed its Answer and Affirmative
Defenses alleging absolute defenses to the claims of iGate, Inc. The Company asserts that it has no liabilities to iGate, inc. and will defeat all
liabilities asseryed in the Complaint. '
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NOTE O - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

Litigation (Continued)

Edward Arthur Bohn vs. Terrence Jude Leifheit; E-Commerce Support Center, Inc.; Gibralter Publishing, Inc; Global Demand Publishing, Inc.;
Sky Investments of Jacksonville, Inc.; Jan Kaster and Market Central, Inc.

Subsequent to the date of financial statements, Edward Bohn filed a Compliant to initiate the above-captioned action, and obtained a
Temporary Restraining Order on the same day. Subsequently, Edward Bohn modified the Temporary Restraining Order to limit its effort
against the Company, to enjoin the Company from issuing its stock to Terrence Jude Leifheit. Subsequently, an Amended Complaint was filed
by Edward Bohn to dismiss all counts against the Company and ecom., except for injunctive relief relating to the issuance of the Company's
stock. The Company has no liabilities asserted against either by Plaintiff or any of the Defendants.

Weindruch vs. Paladyne

In May 2002, Ronald Lynn Weindruch filed a complaint against the Company in the Circuit Court of the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit in and for
Seminole County, Florida. The compliant alleges a breach of contract. Weindruch received judgments against the Company in the amount of
$50,000. The judgment remains unsatisfied and the Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the plaintiff's claims and intends to
vigorously defend itself against the plaintiff's claims.

The Company is subject to other legal proceedings and claims, which arise in the ordinary course of its business. Although occasional adverse
decisions or settlements may occur, the Company believes that the final disposition of such matters will not have material adverse effect on its

financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
NOTE P - GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of
liabilities in the normal course of business. As shown in the consolidated financial statements during the years ended August 31, 2004 and
2003, the Company incurred losses from continuing operations of $5,264,004 and $2,047,214, respectively. The Company's current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by $7,071,971 as of August 31, 2004. These factors among others may indicate that the Company will be unable to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company's existence is dependent upon management's ability to develop profitable operations and resolve its liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attain profitable status and improve its liquidity through the continued developing, marketing and
selling of its products and services and additional equity investment in the Company. The accompanying consolidated financial statements do
not include any adjustments that might result should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.
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NOTE P - GOING CONCERN MATTERS (CONTINUED)

In order to improve the Company's liquidity, the Company is actively pursing additional equity financing through discussions with investment
bankers and private investors. There can be no assurance the Company will be successful in its effort to secure additional equity financing

If operations and cash flows continue to improve through these efforts, management believes that the Company can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that management's actions will result in profitable operations or the resolution of its liquidity problems.

NOTE Q - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In September 2004, the Company received 2,000,000 shares of common stock from Ariel Way, Inc. (approximately 10% of the outstanding
stock of Ariel Way, Inc.) a private company. These shares received were in exchange for a license for the software controlled by Convey
Systems, Inc. and other management consulting services provided by the Company's executive management. The Company expects to
complete the purchase of Convey Systems, Inc. in February 2005. This license and the consulting services were valued at $250,000 by Ariel
Way, Inc.

In November 2004, the Company's two significant shareholders notified the Company that they were returning approximately 5,800,000
common shares to the Company's treasury. In addition, these individuals cancelled a warrant that they owned which provided them with the
right to purchase approximately 2,300,000 shares of common stock in the Company, they resigned from the Company's Board of Directors and
they converted approximately $1,300,000 in demand notes due from the Company into the Series A Preferred Stock. '

In September 2004, the Company authorized additional Series A Preferred Shares and initiated a private placement of these shares to provide
working capital for the Company. This private placement has been expanded since September to provide for a total of $4,000,000 in proceeds
from the sale of these shares. From August 31, 2004 to date, the Company has received gross proceeds of approximately $760,000.
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ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 8A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The registrant's principal executive officers and principal financial officer, based on their evaluation of the registrant's disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of December 1, 2004 have concluded that
the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures are adequate and effective to ensure that material information relating to the registrant and its
consolidated subsidiaries is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC's rules and forms,
particularly during the period in which this annual report has been prepared.

The registrant's principal executive officers and principal financial officer have concluded that there were no significant changes in the

registrant's internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to September 30, 2003, the date of their
most recent evaluation of such controls, and that there were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the registrant's internal

controls.
ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION
None
PART III

ITEM 9. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS;
COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(a) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Executive Officers and Directors

As of November 29; 2004, the executive officers and directors of the Company were as follows:

DIRECTOR
NAME AGE SINCE POSITION
Doyal G. Bryant 51 2004 Director, CEO
James L. McGovern# 60 1998 Director
Thomas A. Gordy#** 53 2004 Director
Clifford A. Clark 52 2001 Director, CFO, Secretary
Howard B. Workman#** 60 2004 Director
Paul Odom 56 Senior Vice President - Software
Applications and Solutions
Robert Maze 52 Vice President, Marketing & Business

Development, SourceWare Solution

NOTE: The terms of the directors are divided into three separate three-year classes. Each director holds office until the year in which his term
expires. McGovern and Clark's terms expire in 2005.

** member of Audit Committee

# member of Compensation Committee

20



There are no agreements with respect to the election of directors.

The Company has not compensated its directors in cash for service on the Board of Directors or any committee thereof, but directors are
reimbursed for expenses incurred for attendance at meetings of the Board of Directors and any committee of the Board of Directors. Certain
directors have been compensated with shares and options in recognition of their service on the Board, as described further below. Officers are
appointed annually by the Board of Directors and each executive officer serves at the discretion of the Board of Directors, except as may be
provided for in employment contracts..

The Board of Directors has two standing committees: an Audit Committee and a Compensation Committee. The Audit Committee oversees the
Company's accounting and financial reporting and internal controls, reviews annual audit reports and management letters and makes
recommendations to the Board regarding appointment of independent auditors. The principal function of the Compensation Committee is to
recommend to the Board of Directors the compensation of officers and to oversee the administration of the 1999 Stock Option Plan, at the
request of the Board. ‘

None of the officers and/or directors of the Company have, nor have any of the affiliates or promoters of the Company, filed any bankruptcy
petition, been convicted in or been the subject of any pending criminal proceedings, or the subject or any order, judgment, decree involving the
violation of any state or federal securities laws within the past five years.

The business experience of each of the persons listed above during the past five years is as follows:

DOYAL G. BRYANT has over 25 years experience in senior corporate management, product development, financing, operations and sales in
all of the Company's combined product areas. He joined Market Central when the Company contracted to acquire Convey Systems in which
Mr. Bryant was an owner and President and CEO. Prior to Convey, Mr. Bryant held senior management or ownership positions in companies
that provided financial and technical due diligence services for major investment banking firms. He played an integral part in the growth and
development of major telecommunication companies such as ZTEL, Premiere Technologies, CommSouth, Talk.Com, PrimeTec International,
and ATMNet. His companies have developed interational joint venture agreements and investment transactions for Voice, VoIP, and Internet
related services in Canada , Mexico , Australia, Japan , Hong Kong , as well as several European and South American countries. Mr. Bryant
holds a B.S. in business administration from Drury College in Missouri and has performed additional studies at Oxford University in England.

CLIFFORD A. CLARK has been the Company's VP of Finance since February 2001 and a director since July 2001. From 1999 to 2002, Mr.

-Clark served as Vice President of Finance for Gibralter and other entities comprising Gibralter Publistiing, Inc. Mr. Clark is currently serving as
VP of Finance of InSource Business Strategies, a North Carolina based payroll processing company. Mr. Clark served as President of Kane
Realty from 1994 through 2001 and was also President of Parallel Corporation from 1991 through June 2003. Mr. Clark's experience includes
more than 25 years in numerous financial and accounting roles, including 11 years with Price Waterhouse and 5 years in the venture capital
arena. Mr. Clark has a bachelor's degree in Business Administration from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

JAMES L. MCGOVERN has been President of McGovern & Associates since 1996. In 1996, he retired from Norstan where he was President
of Norstan Communications from 1985 to 1996. Prior, he was Chief Operating Officer of Electronic Engineering Co., which was acquired by
Norstan in 1985. McGovern also held a number of key sales and management positions with Xerox Corporation, He was Chairman of Virtual
Hold Corporation, and a Director for Paknetx, which was acquired by Aspect Telecommunications. Mr. McGovem holds a B.S. from
Northeastern University.

THOMAS A. GORDY is the President, Chief Executive Officer, and founder of TAGG(R). Mr. Gordy has more than 25 years experience in
business growth and development. He is highly regarded as a growth and development strategist and futurist. Mr. Gordy received his bachelor’s
degree in theology from Mercer University in Macon and shortly thereafter began his career in healthcare. He was a medical social worker,
human resources director, and became Administrator and CEO of his first hospital at the age of 26. Mr. Gordy began a career as a development
officer for a Fortune 400 healthcare company. He has extensive experience in hospital administration and management, new facility
development, mergers and acquisitions, marketing, contractual development, new product and service rollout, and operational and financial
system auditing. In 1988, Mr.
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Gordy established TAGG(R), a business accelerator for strategic growth and development specializing in healthcare, technology development,
and telecom applications. .

HOWARD B. WORKMAN is a licensed real estate broker in the states of New York and Georgia. Since 1975 he has been President and CEO
of Workman and Company, a real estate company involved in brokerage, leasing and management of commercial real property. He is also
President of Southeastern Acquisitions, a real estate acquisitions firm, and Workco Development, which develops strip shopping centers and
office building throughout the southeast. His holdings are in Georgia, Florida, North and South Carolina and Tennessee. Mr, Workman was a
director and member of the loan committee for Charter Bank and Trust in Marietta. He is on the honorary Board of Georgia Special Olympics
and Chairman of the Adoption Committee for Cradle of Love Adoption Agency.

PAUL S. ODOM was formerly the Founder, President, and Chief Technology Officer of Pliant Technologies Inc. where he created a
revolutionary information management technology. He joined Market Central when the assets of Pliant were acquired by the Company in 2003,
Before forming Pliant Technologies Inc., he was Vice President of Magisys Inc. where he led the design and implementation of software
applications for oil field operations. As Manager of Process Systems Software for M. W. Kellogg from 1988 to 1994, he had the responsibility
for the development of software to automate engineering design processes. In addition, Mr. Odom has more than 16 years of experience in
leading edge software applications development in the Oil and Gas industry, working with Dixie Corporation, ARCO Chemical Company, and
The Standard Oil Company of Ohio. Mr. Odom has a Bachelor's degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Arizona and currently
holds $ patents in the area of information management and engineering.

ROBERT A. MAZE is a 27 year veteran in technical sales and sales management across multiple industries. Maze has expertise in building and
managing ‘new' sales organizations; including responsibilities for strategic planning and day-to-day management of direct and indirect sales
organizations. As former VP of Sales & Marketing for an invoice document processing and management firm, Maze completely reinvented its
strategic marketing and sales plans resulting in 63% growth within 24 months. In addition, during an eight-year tenure at MCI, in a senior sales
management capacity, Maze oversaw daily management of three Global 1000 companies: Johnson Controls, Dow Chemical, and Dow
Comning; collectively valued at more than $150M in annual revenues. Maze's extensive, cross-industry management experience involved major
companies, such as: MCI, Bell Canada, NYNEX, and Southwestern Bell; Texas Airlines (owner of Continental & Eastern Airlines); and the
U.S. Air Force. Maze has experienced several start-up companies; including the seed company dba LDDS Communications, Inc. that later
acquired MCI Telecom. Corp., dba LDDS Worldcom. Maze is an honors graduate of Southwest University of Louisiana with a BS in
Electronic Engineering. He has studied Computer Science and Applied Engineering abroad. He is also a veteran of the U.S. Air Force with
specialization in Applied Electronics.
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ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

‘The following table sets forth all compensation actually paid or accrued by the Company for services rendered to the Company for the years
ended August 31, 2002, 2003 and 2004 for the Company's Chief Executive Officer or others who earned a salary greater than $100,000
annually for any of the periods below:

NAME AND PRINCIPAL POSITION YEAR SALARY BONUS

Terrence J. Leifheit, President CEO (1) 2002 $366,664 None
2003 $247,819 None
2004 $86,500 None

Paul S.0dom .

Senior Vice President - Software Applications 2004 $120,000 None

and

(1) Mr Leifheit resigned his officer and Director positions in August 2004.
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Employee Stock Option Plan

The Company's 2003 Amended and Restated Stock Plan (the "Plan"), assumed the 1996 Stock Option Plan, as amended on the migratory
merger, which was adopted in 1996 and amended in October, 1997, July 2001, October 2003 and December 2003 to increase the number of
issuable shares under the Plan to 3,000,000 shares of common stock. The purpose of the Plan is to encourage stock ownership by management
and employees of the Company, to provide an additional incentive for those employees to contribute to the success of the Company and to
provide the Company with the opportunity to use stock options as a means of recruiting new managerial personnel where appropriate.

The Plan authorizes the grant of options which qualify as incentive stock options under Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code ("qualified

options"), as well as stock options which do not qualify under that section of the Code ("nonqualified options"). The Plan is administered by the
Company's Board of Directors who may delegate these duties to the Compensation Committee. The Board is authorized to select the individual
employees to receive options under the Plan, the number of shares subject to each option, the option term and other matters specified in the

Plan.

The Plan provides that the exercise price of any option may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the Company's stock at the date of
grant, defined as the average bid and ask price over the prior five days' trading in which at least 1,000 shares have traded. Options must be
granted within ten years from the date the Plan was approved by the Company's shareholders.

A maximum of 3,000,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock are authorized for issuance pursuant to options granted under the Plan,
subject to adjustments to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights of participants in certain circumstances. As of November 29, 2004,
5,054,536 options were outstanding all of which were issued inside the Plan. As of November 29, 2004, 1,683,203 shares are exercisable at an
option price per share ranging from $.01 to $10.25 per share and with expiration dates from February 2005 through October 2008.

Profit Sharing Plan

The Company sponsors a qualified employee savings plan (commonly referred to as a "401K plan") for all eligible employees, including all the
officers of the Company. Participants may make contributions from their gross pay (limited to 15% of the employee's compensation, as
defined), with Paladyne matching such contributions (subject to certain limitations) at the rate of 25% of the first 6% of each participant's
contribution. Effective June 1, 2002, the Company modified the plan to eliminate any matching of contributions. No other deferred
compensation plan is currently in place.

Employment Agreements

The Company has employment agreements with three of its senior executives and three of its management personnel. The three senior
executives include Doyal G. Bryant, CEO and Clifford A. Clark, CFO who entered into these agreements in October and September 2004,
Respectively. Bryant's contract provides for a three year term and annual salary of $180,000 and a grant of 1,000,000 options at $1.60 per share
that are exercisable immediately and 3,000,000 additional options that are exercisable based upon the future stock price of the Company's
common stock. Clark's contract provides for a three year term and annual salary of $120,000 and a grant of 125,000 options at $1.60 per share
that are exercisable immediately and 250,000 additional options that are exercisable based upon the future stock price of the Company's
common stock. Paul Odom's contract, entered into

in July 2003, provides for a five year term and annual salary of $120,000 and a grant of 25,000 options at $2.00 - $2.35 per share that 2/3 are
are exercisable immediately. Mr. Odom's contract also provides for a commission on sales of SourceWare sales.

The three management personnel contracts provide for annual cancellation at the Company's election and provide for salaries between
$100,000 - $120,000.
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ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth information, to the best of the Company's knowledge, as of November 29, 2004, with respect to each person
known by Company to own beneficially more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock, each director and all directors and executive officers
as a group.

AMOUNT AND NATURE PERCENT OF
QOF BENEFICIAL CLASS

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER OWNERSHIP (1) (2)
Glen H. Hammer 1,129,000 16.5%
William A. Goldstein 1,500,000 21.9%
Doyal G. Bryant* 1,000,000 (3) 12.7%
Paul S. Odom* : 47,175 (5) 7%
Clifford A. Clark* 169,975 (4) 2.4%
James L. McGovern* 28,118 (6) .4%
Thomas A. Gordy* 14,973 ((7) . 2%
Howard B. Workman* 14,973 (8) 2%
Terrence J. Leifheit 539,240(9) 7.6%

All directors and executive officers as 1,275,215 15.8%
a group (6 persons in group) .

Note: Unless otherwise noted, all persons address is 1650A Gum Branch Road, Jacksonvil]e,l NC 28540
* Director and/or executive officer

Note: Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes below, the Company has been advised that each person above has sole voting and investment
power over the shares indicated above.

(1) Share amounts include, where indicated, Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of certain stock options and stock warrants which are
exercisable or convertible within sixty days from November 29, 2004

(2) Based upon 6,861,405 shares of Common Stock outstanding on November 29, 2004. Percentage ownership is calculated separately for each
person on the basis of the actual number of outstanding shares as of November 29, 2004 and assumes the exercise of certain stock options and
warrants held by such person (but not by anyone else) exercisable within sixty days.

(3) Comprised of 1,000,000 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Bryant pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase options exercisable within
sixty days at exercise price of $1.60. These options were a portion of those granted in an employment agreement effective October 8, 2004. Mr
Bryant will also receive approximately 650,000 shares in conjunction with the Convey acquisition, which is ecpected to be completed in-
February 2005.

(4) Includes (i) 20,286 shares owned directly and (ii) 149,689 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Clark pursuant to the exercise of stock
purchase options and warrants exercisable within sixty days at exercise prices from $1.60 to $11.20 per share.

(5) Includes 16,949 shares owned directly and 30,226 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Odom pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase
options and warrants exercisable within sixty days at exercise price of $2.00-$2.35.

(6) Includes 20,286 shares owned directly and 6,733 shares that may be acquired by Mr. McGovern pursuént to the exercise of stock purchase
options exercisable within sixty days at exercise price of $2.20

(7) Includes 13,806 shares owned directly and 1,167 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Gordy pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase
options exercisable within sixty days at exercise price of $2.20.

(8) Includes 13,806 shares owned directly and 1,167 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Workman pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase
options exercisable within sixty days at exercise price of $2.20.

(9) Includes (i) 351,173 shares owned directly and (i) 137,831 shares held in a Voting Trust for which Mr. Leifheit is the sole voting trustee. -
Includes 50,236 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Leifheit pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase options and warrants exercisable within

sixty days at exercise prices at $11.46 per share.
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ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Ericson Publishing, Inc. (successor to Gibralter Publishing, Inc.) was one of the Company's principal customers comprising approximately 15%
of the Company's revenues for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2004 but Ericson ceased being a customer in July 2004. Ericson was owned by
a former officer and director of the Company. J&C Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc. are also related party customers of the Company.
Combined, these two companies represent 7.8% of the Company's total revenues.

The Company leases office space to Gibralter Publishing, Inc. in its Jacksonville facility.
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ITEM 13. EXHIBITS

(a) EXHIBITS

10.1

Merger Agreement and Plan of Reorganization previously filed as
Exhibit 2.1 to Form 10-SB/A dated December 31, 1997

Articles of Merger filed in North Carolina previously filed as
Exhibit 2.2 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Certificate of Incorporation filed in Delaware on January 11, 1999
previously filed as Exhibit 3.1 to Form 10KSB dated August 31, 2002

Certificate of Merger filed in Delaware on March 5, 1998 previously
filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Form 10KSB dated August 31, 2002

' Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated July 10, 2002 filed

in Delaware previously filed as Exhibit 3.3 to Form 10KSB dated
August 31, 2002

By-laws of Registrant previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 (ii) to Form
10-SB/A, dated December 31, 1997.

Specimen of Common Stock Certificate previously filed as Exhibit 4.1
to Form 10-SB/A dated December 31, 1997

Certificate of Designations for Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
Certificate previously filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Form 10-QSB dated
April 15, 2004

Certificate of Designations for Series B Convertible Preferred Stock
Certificate previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-QSB dated
April 15, 2004

Form of Anti-Dilution Warrant previously filed as Exhibit 4.2 to
Form 8~K dated February 1, 2002

Form of Parent Performance Warrant previously filed as Exhibit 4.3
to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Purchase Agreement of Synaptx Access, Inc. f.k.a. North American

Telco / Cable Representatives, Inc. previously filed as Exhibit 10.2
to Form 10-SB/A dated December 31, 1997
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10.1

.10.2

10.3

Purchase Agreement for Synaptx Impulse, Inc., f.k.a. Maxwell
Partners, Inc. previously filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 10-SB/A
dated December 31, 1997

Employment Agreement for Ronald L. Weindruch previously filed as
Exhibit 10.5 to Form 10-SB/A dated December 31, 1997

New Lease Agreement on Principal Place of Business previcusly filed
as Exhibit 10.7 to Form 10-KSB dated Nocvember 28, 2000

Agreement and Plan of Merger for WG Controls, Inc. between Synaptx
Worldwide, Inc. and the WG Controls, Inc. shareholders as follows:
James M. Gleason, Shirley Gleason, Michael Concialdi, and James
Gammon previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated March 23,
1928

Agreement and Plan of Stock for Stock Exchange, dated June 1, 1998
between Synaptx Worldwide, Inc. (the "Company") and John Primus and
Jannine Primus previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K dated
August 14, 1998

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated December 21, 2000, among
Paladyne, Acquisition Sub and ecom filed as Exhibit 10.1.1 to Form
8-K dated February 1, 2002

Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger among Paladyne,
Acquisition Sub and ecom filed As Exhibit 10.1.2 to Form 8-K Dated

February 1, 2002

Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger, between Paladyne
and Mr. Leifheit on behalf of himself and as a representative for
the former shareholders of ecom, dated April 9, 2002, previocusly
filed as Exhibit 10.1.3 to Form 8K/A dated February 1, 2002

Indemnification Escrow Agreement among Paladyne, Mr. Leifheit,
Clifford A. Clark and Thelen Reid & Priest LLP, as escrow agent,
previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Form of Lock-up Agreement, previously filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form
8-K dated February 1, 2002

Gibralter Option Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2000, between
Gibralter and ecom, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.1 to Form 8-K
dated February 1, 2002

First Amendment to Gibralter Option Agreement among ecom, Gibralter
and Paladyne, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.2 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Gibralter Assets Assignment among ecom and Gibralter, previously
filed as Exhibit 10.4.3 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002
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Promissory Note A from ecom to Gibralter in the principal amount of
$1,500,000, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.4.1 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Amended Promissory Note A from ecom to Gibralter in the principal
amount of $1,500,000, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.4.1 to Form
8-K dated February 1, 2002

Promissory Note B from ecom to Gibralter in the principal amount of
$3,500,000, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.5 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Amended Promissory Note B from ecom to Gibralter in the principal
amount of $3,500,000, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.5.1 to Form
8-K/A dated February 1, 2002

Gibralter Security Agreement among ecom and Gibralter, previously
filed as Exhibit 10.4.6 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Unconditional Guaranty Agreement, among ecom, Paladyne and
Gibralter, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.7 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Gibralter Default and Assignment Agreement among ecom, Gibralter and
Paladyne, previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.8 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Gibralter Secondary Operating Agreement among ecom and Gibralter,
previously filed as Exhibit 10.4.9 to Form 8-K dated February 1,
2002

Gibralter Escrow Agreement among Gibralter, ecom, Paladyne, and
Kilpatrick Stockton LLP, as escrow agent, previously filed as
Exhibit 10.4.10 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Amending Agreement among Gibralter, Paladyne and ecom, previously
filed as Exhibit 10.4.11 to Form 8-K/A dated February 1, 2002

Gibralter Equipment Use Agreement among ecom, Gibralter and
Paladyne, previously filed as Exhibit 10.5 to Form 8-K dated
February 1, 2002

Gibralter Teleservices Agreement between Gibralter and ecom
previously filed as Exhibit 10.6 to Form 8-K dated February 2, 2002

Employment Agreement between Paladyne and Mr. Leifheit previously
filed as Exhibit 10.7 to Form 8-K dated February 1, 2002

Letter of Intent from Market Central, Inc. to Market Central, Inc.
previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to form 8-K dated October 9, 2003

First Amendment to Letter of Intent from Market Central, Inc. to

Market Central, Inc. previously filed as Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K
dated October ¢, 2003
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10.16 Loan and Security Agreement by and among Paladyne, ecom, and Market
Central, Inc. previously filed as Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K dated
October 9, 2003

10.17 Revolving Note from Market Central, Inc. and ecom to Market Central,
Inc. dated August 29, 2003 previously filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Form
8-K dated October 9, 2003

10.18 Settlement Agreement and Mutual release dated August 20, 2004,
between Market Central, Inc. and Terrence J. Leifheit previously
filed as Exhibit 10.18 to Form 8-K dated August 30, 2004

21.1 *Subsidiaries of Market Central, Inc.

31.1 *Certification by the Company's principal executive officer pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

31.2 *Certification by the Company's principal financial officer pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

32.1 *Certification by the Company's principal executive officer pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003.

32.2 *Certification by the Company's principal financial officer pursuant
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003.

*Filed herewith
ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table discloses accounting fees and services which were paid to the Company's independent auditors:

Fee Category Fiscal 2004 Fees Fiscal 2003 Fees

Audit Fees $135,040 $79,054
Audit Related Fees - -
Tax Fees - 7,525

All Other Fees - -

Total Fees $135,040 £86,579

Audit Fees. Consists of fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of Market Central's consolidated financial statements and
review of the interim consolidated financial statements included in quarterly reports and services that are normally provided by Russell Bedford
Stefanou Mirchandani LLP in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit-Related Fees. Consists of fees billed for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or
review of Market Central's consolidated financial statements and are not reported under "Audit Fees." There were no Audit-Related services

provided in fiscal 2004 or 2003.
Tax Fees. Consists of fees billed for professional services for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning.

All Other Fees. Consists of fees for products and services other than the services reported above. There were no management consulting
services provided in fiscal 2004 or 2003.
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POLICY ON AUDIT COMMITTEE PRE-APROVAL OF AUDIT AND PERMISSIBLE NON-AUDIT SERVICES OF
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Audit Committee's policy is to pre-approve all audit and permissible non-audit services provided by the independent auditors. These
services may include audit services, audit-related services, tax services and other services. Pre-approval is generally provided for up to one year
and any pre-approval is detailed as to the particular service or category of services and is generally subject to a specific budget. The
independent auditors and management are required to periodically report to the Audit Committee regarding the extent of services provided by
the independent auditors in accordance with this pre-approval, and the fees for the services performed to date. The Audit Committee may also
pre-approve particular services on a case-by-case basis.

SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly organized.

MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /S/ Doyal Bryant

Date: December 13, 2004 Doyal G. Bryant
President, and CEO

In accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant
and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Position Date

————————————————— —————— - ————— = ——— - - ———— B T ——

/S/ Doyal G. Bryant President, Director December 13, 2004

Doyal G. Bryant

/S8/Howard Workman Director December 13, 2004

Howard Workman

/S/Thomas Gordy Director _ - December 13, 2004

Thomas Gordy

/S5/James L. McGovern Director December 13, 2004

=y - i ———— e —— ———— ———— i — — —— ——— — — ———— i ——————— ———————

James L. McGovern
/S/ Clifford A. Clark Vice President Finance and Director December 13, 2004

Clifford A. Clark
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Exhibit 21.1 Subsidiaries

e-commerce support systems, inc.

Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Doyal G. Bryant, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10KSB of Market Central, Inc.,

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period

covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
annual report (the "Evaluation Date"); and

c) Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls an procedures based on our evaluation as of
the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
commiittee of registrant's board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls, and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
controls; and *

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether there were significant changes in internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: December 13, 2004
/s/ Doyal G. Bryant

———— o ————— — ———— - o -

Doyal G. Bryant
President



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

1, Clifford A. Clark, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10KSB of Market Central, Inc.,

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period
covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this
annual report (the "Evaluation Date™); and '

¢) Presented in this annual report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls an procedures based on our evaluation as of
the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of registrant's board of directors:

a) All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls, and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal
controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this annual report whether there were significant changes in internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation including any corrective
actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: December 13, 2004
/s/ Clifford A. Clark

Clifford A. Clark
VP of Finance



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1354,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2003

In connection with the Annual Report of Market Central, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-KSB for the year ending August 31, 2004 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Doyal G. Bryant President and Chief Executive Officer,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss.1350, as adopted pursuant to ss.906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Doyal G. Bryant

Doyal G. Bryant

President and Chief Executive Officer
December 13, 2004



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 9506 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2003

In connection with the Annual Report of Market Central, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-KSB for the year ehding August 31, 2004 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Clifford A. Clark, VP of Finance, certify, pursuant to 18
U.S.C. s5.1350, as adopted pursuant to ss.906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

/s/ Clifford A. Clark

Clifford A. Clark

VP of Finance
December 13, 2004
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We believe that it is important to communicate our future expectations to our security holders and to the public. This report, therefore, contains
staternents about future events and expectations which are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Sections 27A of the Securities Act of
1933 and 21 E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, including the statements about our plans, objectives, expectations and prospects under the
headings "Description of Business" and "M 1ent's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.” You can expect to identify these statements by
forward-looking words such as "may," "might," "could," "would,” "anticipate," "believe," "plan," “estimate," “project," "expect,” “intend," "seek" and
other similar expressions. Any statement contained in this report that is not a statement of historical fact may be deemed to be a forward-looking
statement. Alihough we believe that the pians, objectives, expectations and prospects reflected in or suggested by our forward-looking statements are
reasonable, those statements involve risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to be
materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements, and we can give
no assurance that our plans, objectives, expectations and prospects will be achieved.

"o, "o

Important factors that might cause our actual results to differ materially from the results contemplated by the forward-looking statements are contained
in this report and include, among others, the following:

Our ability to successfully license, sell or otherwise transfer for value of our intelligent Business Process Automation techrologies
including the licensing of intellectual property to parmers whose products and services complement our technologies for the benefit of
clients. .

»  Qur ability to raise sufficient capital to carry out our strategic business plan.

e Increased competition in our markets.

« The greater financial resources of competitors.

. Anticipated future losses.

o Ourdebt level.

» Our ability to manage anticipated growth and rapid expansion.
o Changes or advances in technology.

o General economic and business conditions.
»  Other factors and risks discussed herein and in our other filings with the Commission,

We assume no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking staternents made in this report, whether as a result of new information,
future events, changes in assumptions or otherwise, after the date of this report. All written or oral forward-looking statements attributable to us are

expressly qualified in their entirety by these cautionary statements.

PART I

ITEM L. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Market Central, Inc., dba Scientigo, Inc. a Delaware corporation (the "Company*) is a knowledge management company specializing in solutions

that are designed to enable businesses to efficiently store, categorize and retrieve information with state of the art speed and precision. We believe our
products are advanced in the market in the areas of information capture, storage and retrieval. We have numerous elemental patents issued and pending
in the field of Enterprise Content Management with a revolutionary artificial inteliigence we call Business Process Automation.

In addition to these elemental patents, we own patents and patent-pending technologies that together comprise a suite of solutions that include software
for next-generation search, intelligent document recognition, data capture, cleansing, mining, and integration. We have two subsidiaries, Convey
Systems International, Inc. and Tigo Search, Inc. Each of these subsidiaries is effectively inactive.




HISTORY

Market Central, Inc. (f/k/a Paladyne Corp) is the surviving company from a March 1999 merger with Synaptx Worldwide, Inc., a Utah corporation.

In February 2001, through a wholly-owned subsidiary, we merged (the “Merger”) with E-Commerce Support Centers, Inc., ("E-Commerce"), pursuant
to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 21, 2000, as amended (collectively, the “Merger Agreement™). Upon the Merger, E-
Commerce became our wholly-owned subsidiary.

In February 2003, at a special meeting of the stockholders, our stockholders approved the following items: 1) a change in the name of the Company
from Paladyne Corp. to Market Central, Inc., 2) a one-for-ten reverse split of the Company’s common stock and 3) the sale of an aggregate of
8,880,740 post-split shares of common stock to three buyers. This resulted in a change in control of the Company to these three buyers. In connection
with this transaction, we converted all classes of our Preferred Stock to our Common Stock,

in April 2003, we consummated the acquisition of U.S. Convergion, Inc. (“Convergion”) pursuant to a Stock Purchase Agreement dated April 3, 2003
entered into by and among us and each of the six shareholders of Convergion. We acquired all of the outstanding capital stock of Convergion in
exchange for the issuance of 374,630 restricted shares of our Common Stock and assumption of certain liabilities. We also acquired effective July 31,
2003, substantially all the assets of Pliant Technologies, Inc. in exchange for the issuance of 228,351 restricted shares of our Common Stock and a
warrant to purchase an additional 182,681 shares of our Common Stock and assumption of certain liabilities.

In May 2004, we disposed of the U.S. Convergion, Inc. subsidiary by selling the capital stock of Convergion that had been acquired in April 2003. This
sale, to Sylvia Holdings, Inc., a New York based corporation, included costs associated with the sale that exceeded any proceeds from the sale. We
wrote off approximately $4 million in goodwill, related to the Convergion acquisition, in the second quarter of fiscal 2004 which coincided our
decision to divest ourselves of Convergion; during the third quarter of fiscal 2003 the sale to Sylvia Holdings, Inc. was recorded which resulted in a
gain of approximately $2.7 million. If the goodwill write off and sale had occurred in the same quarter our financial statements would have reflected a
$1.3 million loss on the sale of U.S. Convergion, Inc.

In April 2004, we signed a Jetter of intent to acquire the assets of Convey Systems, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of The TAG Group, Inc. Our CEO
is a shareholder of the The Tag Group, Inc.; he has agreed to forfeit the shares entitled him to pursuant to the acquisition that represent his ownership
interest in The TAG Group, Inc. The letter of intent provides for us to issue approximately 1,180,488 shares of our Common Stock to The TAG Group,
Inc. and/or its creditors for the assets which include cash, accounts receivable and certain proprietary products in the areas of web conferencing and
collaboration and web-based PC support tools. The TAG Group, Inc., Convey Systems, Inc. and we have executed an agreement whereby we are
providing day-to-day management and working capital for Convey Systems, Inc. We will receive the net proceeds from sales of Convey products from
April 15, 2004 through closing. All net working capital advances made by us will reduce the shares issued in the final purchase transaction, This
transaction is now expected to be completed in Jate 2005. Audit issues and stockholder notification requirements at The TAG Group, Inc. resulted in

the delays.

In November 2004, we were notified by our two primary shareholders that they were returning, to our treasury, approximately 5,800,000 shares of our
Common Stock, which was approximately 45% of the total common shares outstanding at that time. The notification also provided that they, Glen
Hammer and Wil] Goldstein, were resigning from our Board of Directors and would return to us, for cancellation, a warrant to purchase approximately
2,333,000 shares of our common stock. In addition, these shareholders were converting a net of approximately $1,050,000 in current debt owed them
by us into our Series A Preferred Stock. This amount was net of approximately $428,000 of amounts owed to us by companies controlled by one of

these shareholders.

In May 2005, E-Commerce Support Centers, Inc., ("E-Commerce") our wholly-owned subsidiary, entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement {(the
"Asset Purchase Agreement”) with Customerlinx of North Carolina, Inc., ("Customerlinx NC"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Customerlinx Corp.
("Customerlinx"), pursuant to which Customerlinx NC agreed to purchase substantially ail of the assets of E-Commerce. The purchase price for the
assets was the sum of $1,100,000, and the assumption of $85,234 of net liabilities of E-Commerce (the "Liabilities™). E-Commerce owed Customerlinx
the sum of $129,000 in menagement fees pursuant to a management agreement which was paid with & reduction in the selling price and related
promissory note (the "Note") to E-Commerce to $971,000, The Note has a maturity date of 39 months, pays simple interest at five percent (5%), and is
secured by certain assets of Customerlinx NC. In the event that Customerlinx NC has not pre-paid the Note in full by May 31, 2006, then Customeriinx
NC shall also pay to E-Commerce on or before July 31, 2006 an amount equal to () 0.75 multiplied by (II) the amount by which (A) the net income
(which calculation shall only include expenses directly attributable to Customerlinx NC's operation of the business in North Carolina and allocable
corporate expenses) that Customerlinx NC generates from its operation of the business in North Carolina during the 12 months ending May 31, 2006
(i.e., the period commencing June 1, 2005 and ending May 31, 2006) exceeds (B) the greater of (i) zero or (ii) the net income or loss generated from
the gperation of the business jn North Carolina by E-Commerce and Customerlinx NC in the calendar year ending December 31, 2005, On August 31,
2003, we entered into an agreement to sell all of the outstanding capital stock of E-Commerce to Lion Development Group 11, Inc. (the "Agreement”).
The transaction was closed on August 31, 2005. The purchase price for the assets was the sum of $1,000, and the assumption of ali liabilities of E-
Commerce. Additionally, we and the purchaser agreed that on or before ane year from the date of the closing, we would in good faith complete a
reconciliation of claims against E-Commerce and the payment of such claims in order to compute the deferred portion of the purchase price. Such
deferred purchase amount is 76% of the amount by which the cash received from a note owned by E-Commerce and the remaining balance of such
note exceeds liabilities paid or agreed to be paid from the proceeds of the note. Such amount is due to us either in the form of cash or assignment of a
portion of such note. At closing, the note had a principal balance of $929,004 and is payable over a remaining term of 40 months together with simple
interest at an annual rate of five percent (5%), and is secured by certain assets of the obligor.




PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Our current products and services originate from the acquisition of the assets of Pliant Technologies in July 2003, Pliant’s patents and related
intellectual property, which we acquired, provided us with a platform to build what we believe is a very powerful suite of software for certain
significant market opportunities, generally considered the Enterprise Content Management (ECM) markets by current definitions. We hold multiple
patents and patent-pending technologies used to develop a suite of products that we believe provide solutions to the chaos created by the enormous
quantities of information available electronically today. Our software includes next generation ECM capabilities. ECM includes intelligent search for
the Web and the Enterprise, document classification, and jntelligent document recognition. We believe our suite of products offers solutions and
products for both Enterprise and Web Search, including the process of identifying and enabling specific content across the web or enterprise to be
indexed, searched, and displayed to users. Document classification allows us to search documents for specific content which is we feel particularly
useful in the litigation and compliance space. Intelligent document recognition (“IDR”) allows us to determine document type, extract data from
documents, validate that data against other sets of data, or classify certain data contained in the documnent.

Our intellectual property currently includes five patents representing revenue opportunity via product and OEM licensing. To the extent that others are
violating any protected rights under these patents, we intend to vigorously pursue our rights. The company has invested significant capital in the
continued development of the Intellectual Property portfolio and has retained top specialists to leverage the company’s IP asset in sale or licensing

opportunities.
Summary data on the four patents is as follows:

Patent No.

Docket No Issue Date Expiration Date Title/Abstract )
5,842,213 11/24/1998 11/23/2015 Method for Modeling, Storing, and Transferring Data in Neutral Form/ The

002-US-002 present invention simplifies the data modeling process and enables its full
dynamic versioning by employing a non-hierarchical, non-integrated structure to
the organization of information. This is achieved by expressing data modeling,
storage and transfer in a particular non-hierarchical, non-integrated neutral form.
The neutral form of the present invention enables complete parallel processing of
both data storage and data transfer operations. It also enables the direct
integration of separate but related data models and their data without remodeling
or reloading. Finally, the present invention enables direct transfer of neutral form
information in a manner that includes all of the properties required to
independently understand and interpret each transferred data value.

6,393,426 5/2172002 11/23/2015 Method for Modeling, Storing, and Transferring Data in Neutral
002-US-003 Form/Continuation In Part (CIP) of above




6,516,320 2/4/2003 2/3/2020 Tiered Hashing for Data Access/ A memory for access by & program being

002-US-004 : executed by a programmable control device includes a data access structure
stored in the memory, the data access structure including a first and a second
index structure {each haviﬁg a plurality of entries) together forming a tiered
index. At least one entry in the first structure indicates an entry in the second
structure. The number of entries in the second structure being dynamically
changeable. A method for building a tiered index structure includes building a
first- level index structure having a predetermined number of entries, building a
second-level index structure having a dynamic number of entries, and
establishing a link between an entry in the first-level index structure and an entry
in the second-level index structure.

6,370,534 4/9/2002 4/8/2019 Blocking Techniques for Data Storage/ Methods to store a first data structure

002-Us-005 having zero or more fixed-length data items and a reference to a second data
structure are described. The second data structure having a variable-length data
item (indicated by the reference) may also be stored in the memory. In addition,
methods to validate and repair a pointer element having a-file idéntification

. portion and a file offset portion are described. The methods include determining

if the file identification portion indicates an allocated filé and indicatifig an
invalid pointer condition if the file identification portion indicates an unallocated
file, else determining.if the file offset portion indicates an allocated block in the
allocated file, and indicating an invalid pointer condition if the file offset portion
indicates an unallocated block. The described methods may be stored in any
media that is readable and executable by a programmable control device.

We have also continued the marketing of the Convey products that are part of the acquisition that we expect to be completed in late 2005,
Our ECM solutions include a suite of software products and services designed to solve some of the most common and costly problems organizations
face today. Our products are marketed under the Scientigo™ and Tigo™ names, which are trademark protected by the Company. These solutions
include products for:

»Intelligent Document Recognition for paper-to-digital conversion and information extraction (IDR)

sIntelligent Classification and Search for enterprise and web content management

Each of these solutions utilizes artificial intelligence derived from elements of our patented technology platform and consequently we believe has
significant advantages over solutions that do not have the benefit of these patents. The highlights of our product offerings include:

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE HIGHLIGHTS
*Neutral Form: Antificial Intelligence translator converts to a universal format

»Zero Latency Index: Single index for all forms of structured and unstructured data that grows automatically and incrementally, never
requiring reorganization

*Minimal Hardware Demands: Storage, retrieval, and processing algorithms that do not depend on structural optimization for performance
*Petabyte Scalability: Continuous incremental pooling at enterprise scale

+Peer-to-peer networking capable.




DATA MANAGEMENT

+ The patented Scientigo™ storage schema contains alf the organizational power of a database, but without the limitations imposed by database
structure. The storage schema is non-hierarchical and the data elements are stored as meta tags allowing greater storage flexibility and zero latency.

Our patented artificial intelligence infrastructure operates continuously and incrementally to update and to process disparate structured and
unstructured information “as-is”.

* We have two patents that address XML (Extensible Machine Language). These are U.S. Patent No. 5,842,213, entitled Method for Modeling, Storing
and Transferring Data in Neutral Form, issued on Nov. 24, 1998 (“the ‘213 Patent”) and U.S. Patent No. 6,393,426, also entitled Method for
Modeling, Storing and Transferring Data in Neutral Form, issued May 21, 2002 (“the *426 Patent™).

Tigo™ Intelligent Document Recognition (IDR) Solution
Qur unique, multi-patented Intelligent Document Recognition (IDR) software ;iroduct is part of our suite of Enterprise Content Management solutions.
We provide users with the ability to process structured, semi-structured, and unstructured forms and perform data extraction to a 90% plus level of
automation with a single-pass, all at accuracy tevels on the order of double-key entry manual processes. Tigo™ IDR solution, along with our shared-
savings pricing model, produces significant savings for our clients with minimal risk. Tigo™ IDR:

*Replaces slow, labor intensive document processing with high-speed automation of extraction and validation

«Artificial intelligence identifies form type and reads labels and content as a human would

«Artificial intelligence learns correct document interpretation by observing operator corrections

*Retrieve archived images based on all content within the image using intent-based search

*Rapid and inexpensive installation of r.ixe software

«Quick and efficient new form set-up with little or no programming

»>99.99% Accuracy on validated entries
Tigo™ Intetligent Search Solution
We offer a multi-patented Intelligent Search product as part of the suite of Enterprise Content Management solutions. With Scientigo™, users can
perform a single, intelligent search on all their structured or unstructured data information regardless of location and type, including documents,
databases, and applications such as email, or even scanned paper documents.
Scientigo’s™ innovative solution quickly retums results with a number of sophisticated characteristics such as:

*Sophisticated Relevancy Ranking w/ Personalization

sIntent-Based and Context-Sensitive Search

~Appropriate Topics Automatically Generated with Interactive Drill Down

«Automated Classification

=Page Granularity

«Learnirig System, So User Preferences Improve Relevancy with Each Use

+Simple to implement and maintain, yet scalable enough to support unlimited users and volumes of content on inexpensive hardware

*Automated, Customizable Definition Sets Supported at the Engine Level




«Natural Language Processing
»Artificial Intelligence differentiates our search capabilities versus other search engines

The foundation of our Tigo™ Search is a patented artificial intelligence infrastructure that operates continuously and incrementally to update and to
process various structured and unstructured information “as is” from disparate sources throughout the enterprise. Raw content is first converted into
neutral form data. Artificial intelligence processes are then performed in real time to index, categorize, and integrate this neutral form data on the basis
of the context-sensitive semantic interpretation rather than litera! forms of the content.

We currently manage the operations of Convey Systems, Inc. and are receiving the net proceeds ffom sales of its products. The purchase of Convey is
expected to be completed in November 2005, The Convey products include Snap Conferencing, a collaborative an inexpensive, simple-to-use, on-line
web conferencing, and Tech Umbrelia, a remote technical support software product for desktop computers that enables technicians to support remote
desktop computers 7 days a week, 24 hours a day.

This technology offers dynamic and interactive products and services that allow organizations to provide virtual sales presentations, remote desktop
support, distance-leaming sessions, spontaneous web conferences, and live customer service and desktop support over the Intemet. The Convey
technology will also be integrated with our suite of products to further complete Market Central’s Enterprise Content Management suite of software
products. Convey's proprietary technology provides e-commerce product support and customer service using a live, video-based portal that supports
real-time interactions, and the ability to collaborate upon demand, the product includes text chat, digital photo, encrypted VOIP, Data, full-motion two
way video and voice share, URL sharing features, as well as full collaboration and application-sharing capabilities. The Convey solutions are described

below:

+  Snap - Snap Conferencing is designed to be used in a corporate environment as a quick, easy, and inexpensive conferencing solution for
multi-user video, voice, and application sharing. We believe Snap has the most advanced application sharing capabilities on the market

with the easiest user interface.

+  Tech Umbrella, a part of the Convey product line is designed to provide a Web-based package that encompasses leading edge technology
for streamlining PC support and repair services. Tech Umbrella is offered to the [T marketplace, software and hardware developers,
providers, integrators and supporters, as a comprehensive suite of online tools. Using Tech Umbrella, the IT technician should be able to
efficiently and easily diagnose and repair technical problems on remote terminals without the difficulty of licensing, installing, and pre-
configuring & third-party software application. Tech Umbrella is working with corporate affiliate companies and franchisors to penetrate
the IT marketplace from the top down, This should enable a quicker presence in the marketplace, as entire groups become armed with
Tech Umbrella's product packages. The Company has identified over 100,000 independent affiliates and an additional 3,000 IT

franchises.
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND STRATEGY

We have continued to pursue a strategy to divest ourselves of unprofitable and non-core operations that began in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004. Our
Enterprise Content Management (ECM) solutions and related products are being marketed through a series of partnerships with content management
OEM'’s and integrators. We believe that the OEM’s and integratars in the ECM space provide us with existing relationships and a sales and marketing
presence that would take us years to develop. Marketing in this fashion (at the wholesale level), allows us to limit the size of our sales and marketing
staff and still achieve economies of scale in the market place. Growth will occur as customer wholesalers increase their sales of our products and as we
add new wholesale OEM’s and integrators. We are constantly looking for additional acquisitions and strategic partnerships to increase sales and market
share. We believe our patented technologies and corresponding products provide unique, efficient solutions to numerous significant market niches.
Configuring our ECM technologies together will enable us to produce tumn-key industry solutions.

The above are our stated future goals. However, there can be no assurance that we will e‘ver achieve our expressed goals.

POTENTIAL NEW ACQUISITIONS AND PRODUCT LINES

We intend to investigate, should opportunities arise, strategic acquisitions or mergers that fit our long-term objectives as financing and business
conditions warrant, although there can be no assurance that we will be able to finalize any future acquisitions. Although we occasionally explore

additional acquisition and merger opportunities, there can be no assurances that financing for any future acquisitions will be available on terms
acceptable to us or at all, or that any future acquisitions or mergers will be consummated.




SALES AND MARKETING

We market and sell our products and services through our employees and through the cooperative efforts of our business partners. We employ an
integrated marketing effort designed to establish market presence and generate potential clients. Lead generation and branding efforts are the
responsibility of our Marketing Department. Sales Department personnel engage prospects and develop new business from existing clients, Both
marketing and sales manage business partner relationships.

COMPETITION

The industries to which we currently offer and intend to offer our products and services are highly competitive and characterized by rapidly changing
technologies, evolving industry standards, frequent new product introductions, and rapid changes in customer requirements. We are of the opinion that
there are no significant competitors for our integrated software platform; however, competitors exist for the various component “modules” within the

platform.

We compete primarily with products offered by ABBYY, Datacap, OCE, SWT, ReadSoft and AnyDoc for Intelligent Document Recognition and,
Google, Yahoo, MicroSoft, Autonomy, Convera, FAST Search and Transfer and Verity for Intelligent Search. Some of our existing competitors, as
well as a number of potential new competitors, have larger technical staffs, more established and larger sales and marketing organizations and greater
financial resources than us. There can be no assurance that we will continue to compete successfully with our existing competitors or will be able to
compete successfully with new competitors. In addition, there can be no assurance that competitors will not develop products that are superior to our
products or achieve greater market acceptance. Competitive pressures in the form of aggressive price competition could also have a material adverse
effect on our business, operating resuits and financial condition. Qur future success will depend significantly upon our ability to increase our share of
our target markets, to maintain and increase our renewal revenues from existing customers and to sell additional products, product enhancements,
maintenance and support agreements and training services to existing customers and new customers. There can be no assurance that we will continue to
compete favorably or that competition will not have a material adverse effect on our business, operating results or financial condition.

EMPLOYEES

As of September 30, 2005, we employed 21 individuals, consisting of 4 executives and 17 professionals, sales representatives, and office staff. We
believe that our relationships with our employees are satisfactory.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

We currently operate in one business segment which is the knowledge management segment.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Our principal executive offices are located at 6701 Carmel Road Suite 205, Charlotte, NC 27226. This facility is leased through September 2010 and
covers approximately 5,000 square feet at an approximate annual rental rate of $85,000. We believe our current premises are adequate for current
purposes and if necessary that we would be able to obtain alternative or additional space.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In September 2004, an order requesting the U.S. Attorney for Eastern District of North Carolina to prosecute an alleged criminal contempt of court by
us, that occurred in the case of Tweddle Litho Corp. vs. Gilbralter and Scientigo, Inc., or Tweddle Case, was entered by a judge in the U.S. District
Court, Eastern District of North Carolina in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina. The U.S. Attorney for the
Eastern District of North Carolina issued a criminal information against us alleging contempt of court by virtue of our violation of a court order entered
on May 13, 2004 in the Tweddle Case when we sold our wholly-owned subsidiary, Convergion, on June 2, 2004 in violation of the provisions of the
order of May 13, 2004 enjoining us from transfemring any of our assets out of the ordinary course of business, In October 2004, we and the U.S.
Attorney entered into a written plea agreement whereby we agreed to pay $50,000 for the alleged criminal contempt of court. The matter was ruled on
and accepted in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina during the three months ended May 31, 2005, We were also placed on

probation for one year,




In April 2004, iGate, Inc. (“iGate”) filed a complaint against Gilbralter Publishing, Inc. (“Gilbralter”) and us in the U.S. District of the Eastern District
of North Carolina, Southern Division, claiming that we were liable to iGate in the amount of approximately $725,000. iGate asserts that Gilbralter
owed this sum to iGate and that a fraudulent conveyance occurred when Gilbralter forgave $5,000,000 in liabilities of a wholly-owned subsidiary of
ours which were guaranteed by us in exchange for our issuing to Gilbralter shares of our Common Stock and warrants to purchase our Common Stock.
In May 2004, a default judgment was entered against us. In November 2004, the court vacated the default judgment and granted us leave to answer the
complaint. We filed our answer and asserted affirmative defenses alleging absolute defenses to the claims of iGate, We asserted that we had no lability
to iGate and had meritorious defenses with respect to all liability asserted in the complaint.

In May 2005, the Company was notified by a software licensed monitoring group that it was not in compliance with certain computer software
licensing agreements. The Company believes that it has meritorious defenses to the allegations and intends to vigorously defend itself against

the claims.
In the ordinary course of business, we have become subject to additional litigation and claims on various matters. There exists the possibility that we

will not prevail in all cases. However, based on anticipated adverse final determination of these litigations and claims, we do not believe that such
fitigation and claims would have a matenial adverse effect on our financial condition.

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None




PART 11

ITEMSS. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND OTHER RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Company's Common Stock has been traded on a limited basis in the over-the-counter market and quotations are published on the OTC Bulletin
Board under the symbol “MKTE.OB”, and in the National Quotation Bureau, Inc. “pink sheets” under Market Central, Inc.

The following table sets forth the range of high and low bid prices of the Common Stock for each fiscal quarter in the last two fiscal years. Prices
reported represent prices between dealers, do not include retail markups, markdowns or commissions and may not represent actual transactions.

Fiscal Year

2005 2004

High Low High Low
First Quarter $ 18 % 125 % 330 $ 1.91
Second Quarter 1.56 1.15 2.1% ' 1.60
Third Quarter 2.13 1.25 1.85 1.05
Fourth Quarter 1.80 135 1.96 95

The ability of individual stockholders to trade their shares in a particular state may be subject to various rules and regulations of that state. A number of
states require that an issuer’s securities be registered in their state or appropriately exempted from registration before the securities are permitted to
trade in that state. Presently, the Company has no plans to register its securities in any particular state. Further, most likely the Company’s shares will
be subject to the provisions of Section 15(g) and Rule 15g-9 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), commonly
referred to as the “penny stock™ rule. Section 15(g) sets forth certain requirements for transactions in penny stocks and Rule 15g-%(d)(1) incorporates
the definition of penny stock as that used in Rule 3a51-1 of the Exchange Act.

The Commission generally defines penny stock to be any equity security that has a market price less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions.
Rule 3a51-1 provides that any equity security is considered to be a penny stock unless that security is: registered and traded on a national securities
exchange meeting specified criteria set by the Commission; authorized for quotation on The NASDAQ Stock Market; issued by a registered investment
company; excluded from the definition on the basis of price (at least $5.00 per share) or the issuer’s net tangible assets (at least $2 million); or
exempted from the definition by the Commission. If the Company’s shares are deemed to be a penny stock, trading in the shares will be subject to
‘additional sales practice requirements of broker-dealers who sell penny stocks to persons other than established customers and accredited investors,
generally persons with assets in excess of $1,000,000 or annual income exceeding $200,000, or $300,000 together with their spouse.




For transactions covered by these rules, broker-dealers must make a special suitability determination for the purchase of such securities and must have
received the purchaser’s written consent to the transaction prior to the purchase. Additionally, for any transaction involving a penny stock, unless
exempt, the rules require the delivery, prior to the first transaction, of a risk disclosure document relating to the penny stock market. A broker-dealer
also must disclose the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer and the registered representative, and current quotations for the securities.
Finally, monthly statements must be sent disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks held in the account and information on the Jimited
market in penny stocks. Consequently, these rules may restrict the ability of broker-dealers to trade and/or maintain a market in the Company’s
Common Stock and may affect the ability of stockholders to sell their shares.

As of October 17, 2005, there were 301 holders of record of the Company's Common Stock. This amount does not take into account those stockholders
whose certificates are held in the name of broker-dealers or otherwise in street or nominee name.

DIVIDEND POLICY
The Company has not declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock or made distributions in the past, and the Company does not anticipate

that it will pay cash dividends in the foreseeable future. In addition, the Company has a deficit stockholders’ equity, which would restrict payment of
cash dividends. The Company currently intends to retain and invest future eamings to finance its operations.

SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The following table sets forth as of August 31, 2005, the number of common shares to be issued upon the exercise of outstanding warrants, options and
rights related to those arrangements and transactions as defined in §201(d) of Regulation §-B.

Number of securities

to be Weighted average
issued upon exercise exercise Number of securities
of price of outstanding remaining available

outstanding options, options, warrants for
Plan Category warrants and rights and rights future issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders 551,424* § 2.03 2,158,576
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders 8.15 1'958b $ 1.26 43 250,555
Total 8703382 § 1.3 45449131

# Includes shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options and warrants issued pursuant to individual compensation arrangements
(as such term is defined in under Regulation S-B §201(d) promulgated under the Exchange Act) in consideration for goods and services provided by
certain of our employees, consultants, vendors, customers, suppliers and lenders. Generally, the warrants and options that are granted pursuant to
individual compensation arrangements are generally exercisable for a term of four years and have exercise price equal to the fair market value of our
common stock at the time of the warrant/option issuance.

b As these shares of common stock are issued pursuant to individual compensation arrangements, there is no reserve for future issuances other than the
total number of authorized shares of common stock available to us under our Centificate of Incorporation.

TRANSFER AGENT

The Company has designated American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New York, NY, as its transfer agent for the Common
Stock.

During the fiscal year ended August 31, 2003, the Company issued 6,769,669 shares of common stock and cancelled 6,840,370 shares of common
stock upon the contribution of such shares by two major stockholders and the completion of the agreement with our former President. The issuances
included 83,000 shares for services rendered by vendors, 31,064 to employees for compensation, 35,000 to Board of Director members as
compensation, 235,970 upon exercises of options, 461,300 upon exercises of warrants and 5,923,335 issued as a result of the conversion of all of our
. Series A Preferred Stock into common shares. The cancellations related to the retum of shares reflected as common stock receivable in the 2004
financial statements. These shares were issued pursuant to exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 under Sections

3 (2) (5) and 4(2) thereof.

We are a provider of proprietary, patented software for data capture, cleansing, mining, integration, search, and intelligent document recognition.

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires us to
make estimates and judgments that affect our reported assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.
We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience and on various other assurmnptions we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Future events, however, may differ markedly from our current expectations and assumptions. While there are a number of significant accounting
policies affecting our consolidated financial statements, we believe the following critical accounting policies involve the most complex, difficult and

subjective estimates and judgments:
»  revenue recognition
« allowance for doubtful accounts

» business combinations






s goodwill and intangible asset impairment
+ legal contingencies
« income taxes

o stock-based compensation,

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP") in the United States, revenue is recognized only when the price is fixed or
determinable, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, the service is performed, and collectibility of the resulting receivable is reasonably
assured. Noted below are brief descriptions of the product or service revenues that the Company recognizes in the financial statements contained

herein.

We recognize revenues from contracts in which the Company provides only consulting services as the services are performed. The contractual terms of
the agreements dictate the recognition of revenue by the Company. Payments received in advance are deferred until the service is provided.

We recognize revenues from equipment and implementation contracts on the percentage-of-completion method, measured by the percentage of cost
incurred to date to the estimated total cost for each contract, This method is used because management considers total job cost to be the best available

measure of progress on these contracts.

)
Contract costs include all direct equipment, material, and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract perfortnance, such as indirect labor,
Selling, general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the
period in which such losses are determined. Changes in contract performance, contract conditions, and estimated profitability that may result in
revisions to costs and income are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

Amounts collected prior to satisfying the above revenue recognition criteria are included in deferred revenue and advance payments in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

W, d a

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts to reduce amounts to their estimated realizable value. A considerable amount of judgment is required
when we assess the realization of accounts receivables, including assessing the probability of collection and the current credit-worthiness of each
customer. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, an additional
provision for doubtful accounts could be required. We initially record a provision for doubtful accounts based on our historical experience, and then
adjust this provision at the end of each reporting period based on a detailed assessment of our accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts.
In estimating the provision for doubtful accounts, we consider: (i) the aging of the accounts receivable; (ii) trends within and ratios involving the age of
the accounts receivable; (iif) the customer mix in each of the aging categories and the nature of the receivable; (iv) our historica! provision for doubtful
accounts; (v) the credit worthiness of the customer; and (vi) the economic conditions of the customer’s industry as well as general economic

conditions, among other factors.




Business combinations

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, Business Combinations,
which established accounting and reporting standards for business combinations and requires that all business combinations be accounted for by the
purchase method. Under the purchase method of accounting, the cost, including transaction costs, is allocated to the underlying net assets, based on
their respective estimated fair values. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill..

The judgments made in determining the estimated fair values and expected useful lives assigned to each class of assets and liabilities acquired can
significantly impact net income. For example, different classes of assets will have useful lives that differ, Consequently, to the extent a longer-lived
asset is ascribed greater value under the purchase method than a shorter-lived asset, there may be less amortization recorded in a given period.

Determining the fair value of certain assets and liabilities acquired is subjective in nature and often involves the use of significant estimates and
assumptions, We use a one-year period following the consummation of acquisitions to finalize estimates of the fair values of assets and liabilities
acquired. Two areas, in particular, that require significant judgment are estimating the fair values and related useful lives of identifiable intangible
assets. While there are a number of different methods used in estimating the value of acquired intangibles, there are two approaches primarily used: the
discounted cash flow and market comparison approaches. Some of the more significant estimates and assumptions inherent in the two approaches
include: projected future cash flows (including timing); discount rate reflecting the risk inherent in the future cash flows; perpetual growth rate;
determination of appropriate market comparables; and the determination of whether a premium or a discount should be applied to comparables. Most
of the faregoing assumptions are made based on available historical information.

Goodwill and intangible asset impairment

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142-Goodwill and Other Intangible Asseis (SFAS 142) on April 1, 2001, Under SFAS
142, goodwill and other intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are no longer amortized, but are tested for impairment on an annual basis and
between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the asset below its carrying
value amount. Events or circumstances which could trigger an impairment review include a significant adverse change in the business climate, an
adverse action or assessment by a regulator, unanticipated competition, a loss of key personnel, significant changes in the manner of our use of the
acquired assets or the strategy for our overall business, or significant negative industry or economic trends.




Our principal consideration in determining impairment includes the strategic benefit to the Company of the particular assets as measured by
undiscounted cwrrent and future operating income of the specified group of assets and expected undiscounted cash flows. Should impairment be
identified, a foss would be reported to the extent that the carrying value of the asset exceeds the fair value as determined by discounted future cash

flows.

In fiscal year 2005 we analyzed goodwill for impairment at the Company level. As a result of the ongoing reorganization of our reporting structure, we
anticipate that, in the future, we will have sufficiently discrete financial information to conduct a goodwill impairment analysis at the reporting unit
level. This change may affect the amounts recorded for goodwill impairment in future periods,

Based on the impairment tests performed by management, there was no impairment of goodwill in fiscal 2005. There can be no assurance that future
goodwill impairment tests wili not result in a charge to earnings.

Purchased intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is computed over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets, generally two to five years.

Legal contingencies

We are currently involved in legal proceedings, certain of which are discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-KSB. We record liabilities related to pending
litigation when an unfavorable outcome is probable and we can reasonably estimate the amount of loss. We have not recorded liabilities for certain
pending litigation because of the uncertainties related to assessing both the amount and the probable outcome of those claims. As additional
information becomes availablie, we continually assess the potential liability related to pending litigation. While we currently believe that the liabilities
recorded on our balance sheet are sufficient to cover pending litigation for which an unfavorable outcome is probable and the amount of loss can be
reasonably estimated, the outcome of litigation is inherently uncertain, and there can be no assurance that such estimates will be accurate or that, in the

future, additional reserves will not be required.

nc (=}

We account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. SFAS 109 prescribes the use of the liability method.
Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. We then assess the
likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be recovered from futuré taxable income and to the extent we believe that recovery is not likely, we establish
a valuation allowance. To the extent wé establish a valuation allowance, or increase or decrease this allowance in a period, we increase or decrease our
income tax provision in our statement of operations. If any of our estimates of our prior period taxable income or loss prove to be incorrect, material
differences could impact the amount and timing of income tax benefits or payments for any period. In addition, as a result of the significant change in
the Company’s ownership, the Company's future use of its existing net operating losses may be limited.

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148 - Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure. This staternent amends
SFAS No, 123 - Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, providing alternative methods of voluntarily transitioning to the fair market value based
method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation, SFAS 14R also requires disclosure of the method used to account for stock-based
employee compensation and the effect of the method in both the annual and interim financial statements. The provisions of this statement reiated to
transition methods are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002, while provisions related to disclosure requirements are effective in
financial reports for interim periods beginning after December 31, 2002.

We elected to continue to account for stock-based compensation plans using the intrinsic value-based method of accounting prescribed by APB No, 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations. Under the provisions of APB No. 25, compensation expense is measured at
the grant date for the difference between the fair value of the stock and the exercise price.




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following selected financial information has been derived from our consolidated financial statements. The information set forth below is not
necessarily indicative of resuits of future operations and cash flows and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and
notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-KSB.

ari nded Au 31, 2005 and 200:

Revenue;

The Company’s revenues from continuing operations of $32,277 and $24,279, for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively reflect an
increase of $7,998 or 32.9%. This increase is not significant due to the early stage of our marketing efforts related to our software products. Revenue in
fiscal 2005 relate to software license sales and charges for proof of concept with customers evaluating our software, The revenue in fiscal 2004 relates
to consulting services provided to a customer that was evaluating our software. After the disposition of the call center operations in May 2005, all
revenues related to those operations have been combined into the caption “loss from discontinued operations”. '

Cost of revenues

Cost of revenues decreased $7,712 to zero in 2005 as a result of there being no direct costs associated with the revenue generated during the year ended
August 31, 2005.

Selling, General and Administrative

Selling, general and administrative expenses (“SG&A") during the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, including depreciation and amortization
were $9,224,887 and $3,521,387, respectively. This increase of $5,703,500 from 2004 was the result of several components including a $4,145,521
charge in 2005 relating to the value of the $.85 exercise price warrants issued in August. We issued warrants for 5,923,335 shares of common stock in
conjunction with the conversion of our Series A Preferred Stock into our common stock, the charge to operations was the difference between the $.85
warrant price and the market price of our stock at time of issuance which was $1.44. Legal costs during 2005 totaled $1,092,037 which is an increase
of $746,087 over the 2004 total of $345,950. This increase in legal costs was caused by increased litigation defense expenditures relating to our
defense in a number of lawsuits many of which have now been settled or dismissed. In addition to legal defense work, we charged to operations
approximately $273,026 of legal costs related to our patent filings, preparation and consulting relating to future licensing or sale of our existing patents.
Commissions and costs related to the sale of the Senior Convertible Notes of $640,634 and $-0- were charged to expense in 2005 and 2004,

respectively.

The additional increase of $171,259 in SG&A is due to increases and declines in several areas, the significant areas of which are discussed below.
Personnel costs were $1,499,217 and §1,219,743 in 2005 and 2004, respectively, The decline in personnel costs related to the sale and discontinued
operations at the call center was offset by increasing payroll costs related to our software productization activities resulting in a net increase in payroll
costs of $279,474 from 2004 to 2005, Rent expense charged to operations was $67,684 and $15,097 in 2005 and 2004, respectively. The increase of
$52,587 relates to the expansion and relocation of our Company’s headquarters to Charlotte, NC. Lawsuit settlement costs of $400,000 in 2004
compered to $203,000 in 2005 resulted from fewer matters in litigation. Board of Director compensation was $49,689 and $120,000 in 2005 and 2004,
respectively, which was entirely stock grants or options in 2004 resulted from the reduction in number of Board members in 2005 and fewer awards for
past and previously unpaid services. Depreciation of equipment and amortization of Patent and Trademark Costs accounted for $55,028 and $42,346 of
SG&A in the fiscal year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.




Other Income

Other income of $283,178 for the year ended August 31, 2005 was primarily the result of the settlement of a previously recorded accounts payable
liability at a discount of approximately $235,000 and the recognition of approximately $59,000 of income related to the amortization of the discount

related to the Notes Receivable.

Interest Expense

Interest expense of $2,319,409 and $131,030 during the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively represents an increase of $2,188,379 from
2004 to 2005. The primary factor in this dramatic increase in interest expense was the charge related to the 20% discount on the 6.4% Senior
Convertible Notes (“Notes™) sold during fiscal 2005. This charge accounted for $1,289,290 of the increase. The sale of these Notes also resulted in
discounts related to the underlying value of the warrants which accompanied the Notes and that related to the value of the conversion feature. This
discount is charged to Additional Paid in Capital initially and then amortized with a charge to interest expense. The total amount of these amortization
charges was $810,205 and $-0- in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Interest expense in 2005 also includes actual interest paid on these Notes of $68,300
and $-0- was expensed in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

NET OPERATING LOSS

The Company has accumulated approximately $11,900,000 of net operating loss carry forwards as of August 31, 2005, which may be offset against
taxable income and income taxes in future years. The use of these losses to reduce future income tax liabilities will depend on the generation of
sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the net operating loss carry forwards, The carry forwards expire in the year 2026. The February
2003 transaction with the Company’s new controlling shareholders resulted in a change in control of the Company; there will be an annual limitation
on the amount of net operating loss carry forwards that can be used.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We have successfully completed several steps in our long-range plan to stabilize our financial structure. These steps included the raising of significant
equity and debt capital during the years ended August 31, 2005, and 2004, and the sale and restructure of certain corporate assets which were
significantly contributing to our on-going losses. The first step in our restructuring process was the offering of our Series A Preferred Stock, which
raised approximately $3,000,000 in fiscal year 2004, and approximately $3,000,000 in fiscal year 2005. We also issued Series A Preferred Stock in
exchange for $1,051,217 of notes payable to related parties during fiscal 2005. With this capital, we were able to substantially reduce vendor payables
and generally enable obligations that were in arrears or default to be paid or settled. In the final quarter of fiscal year 2005, we offered an exchange to
the holders of our Series A Preferred Stock which provided for their preferred shares to be exchanged for shares of our Common Stock on a one-for-
one basis and warrants to purchase shares of our Common Stock exercisable at $.85 per share. In August 2005, ail holders of the Series A Preferred
Stock accepted the exchange offer and all of such shares of Series A Preferred Stock were exchanged into 5,923,335 shares of common stock and
5,923 335 warrants exercisable at $.85 per share. We received $563,364 and $366,726 prior to and subsequent to August 31, 2005, respectively, as a
result of exercise of these warrants. We thereafier eliminated the Series A Preferred Stock as a designated series of our preferred stock.

In May 2005, we began the offering of a new class of secured debt, our 2005 6.4% Senior Convertible Notes. Through the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2005, we issued $6,446,450 principal amount of these Notes, which were sold at a 20% discount from principal amount, and received proceeds, prior to
commissions, of §5,157,160. Additional issuances after fiscal year 2005 resulted in another $150,000 of proceeds, prior to commissions, related to
these Notes. The Notes are convertible into one share of our Common Stock for each $1.3325 of principal amount of the Notes. In addition, for each
$2.00 of principal amount of the Notes issued, the purchasers of the Notes received a warrant to purchase one share of Common Stock at $1.00 per
share, At August 31, 2005, we had issued 3,223,225 of these warrants, 140,625 of which have been exercised resulting in $140,625 of proceeds to us
during the year. The proceeds from the issuance of the Notes and the exercise of the warrants will be utilized to further implement our marketing plans
for the suite of products discussed above and to monetize our intellectual property portfolio. In May 2005, we sold the assets of our E-Commerce
subsidiary. Thereafter, we sold the stock in the E-Commerce subsidiary resulting in the complete divestiture of our call center operations and related
liabilities. This resulted in the Company's current liabilities declining $1,746,762 and eliminated a unprofitable business segment. These steps were
critical in providing us with 2 manageable level of current debt and trade payables, and to lay the foundation to enable us to transform ourselves from a
call center dominated operation to a technology based company.




These steps have resulted in our improved cash position, $2,124,029 at August 2005 compared to $344,099 at August 2004 and a current ratio of
greater than 1:1. This foundation, together with approximately 5,100,000 unexercised $.85 warrants and 3,070,000 unexercised $1.00 warrants
provides us with the proper capital structure to execute our plans, The exercise of these warrants is not assured but we expect that they will be
exercised during the second and third quarters of our fiscal 2006.

Net cash used in operating activities in the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively was $5,107,658 and $4,721,885 due to the net loss
from continuing and discontinued operations of $12,386,928 and $14,514,854 {excluding gain on sale of discontinued operation of $1,235,785 and
$2,784,370, respectively). This was comprised of a net increase (decrease) in working capital items of approximately $446,891and ($380,934). The
effect on cash from operating activities caused by these losses were offset by non-cash write off of the impaired goodwill relating to the our
Convergion subsidiary that was sold of $-0- and $4,062,003 and depreciation and amortization expenses of $55,028 and $576,115 during fiscal 2005
and 2004, respectively. Additional non-cash expenses that were an offset to the effect on cash from operating activities include $2,090,455 and $-0- of
charges related to the discount of and amortization of beneficial conversion features of the Senior Convertible Notes, respectively. There were also
certain expenses with the issuance of the Company’s capital stock. The total of expenses paid with the issuance of capital stack and stock options and
warrants was $874,189 and $1,224,270 during fiscal 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Net cash used in investing activities in fiscal 2004 was $287,634. This was due to the purchase of certain fixed assets necessary to the operations of the
business. Net cash provided by investing activities in fiscal 2005 includes $129,000 of cash received from sale of ecom, and $112,027 of cash used to

purchase certain fixed assets.

Cash provided by financing activities in fiscal 2005 and 2004 was $6,870,615 and $5,015,665 due to sales of Senior Convertible Notes and Series A
Preferred Stock in 2005 and the sale of Series A and Series B Preferred Shares in 2004. The Company also entered into an accounts receivable
financing agreement and advances (repayments) from lender (factor) amounted to ($483,590) and $496,388 during 2005 and 2004, respectively.

By adjusting its operations to the level of capitalization, management believes it has sufficient capital resources to meet projected cash flow deficits.
However, if during that period or thereafter, we are not successful in generating sufficient liquidity from operations or in raising sufficient capital
resources, on terms acceptable to us, this could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations liquidity and financial condition.

The Notes and Warrants that we issued to investors may not have been exempt from the registration requirements under the Securities Act of 1933 or
from the registration or qualification requirements under the securities laws of certain states. Consequently, the issuance of the Notes and Warrants
may not have been in compliance with the Securities Act of 1933 and the state securities laws of the states of Alabama, Georgia, Maryland,
Mississippi, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio, South Carolina, Utah and Virginia. Our Board of Directors has determined to conduct a rescission offer
to address these securities laws compliance issues by allowing the holders of the Notes and Warrants to rescind the purchase of such securities and sell
those securities back to us if they so desire. Generally, if the rescission offer is accepted, we will repurchase such Notes and Warrants at the price
investors paid, plus interest at the current state statutory rate per year, if any, from the date of purchase through the date of payment pursuant to the
rescission offer, less interest previously paid to Note holders. This rescission offer will be accompanied by an exchange offer to Note holders who do
not accept the rescission offer pursuant to which such holders will be-entitled to receive, at their election, new notes and new warrants with more
favorable conversion and exercise terms, respectively. The rescission offer will be available for a thirty-day period which will begin upon the
effectiveness of a registration statement which we have filed with the SEC with respect to the rescission offer. While we do not believe a significant
number of holders of the Notes and Warrants will accept the rescission offer, there can be no assurances as to the ultimate outcome of the offer. We do
not currently have a sufficient balance of cash or cash equivalents to satisfy the rescission offer if accepted by all holders.

Accordingly, should the rescission offer be accepted by a significant number of note holders, this may materially adverse affect on the Company's
consolidated financial condition.

EFFECTS OF RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In November 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS 151, Inventory Costs - an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4.
This Statement amends the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, “Inventory Pricing,” to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility
expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage). Paragraph 5 of ARB 43, Chapter 4, previously stated that “... under some
circumstances, items such as idle facility expense excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs may be so abnormal as to require treatment
as current period charges...” This Statement requires that those items be recognized as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the
criterion of “so abnormal.” In addition, this Statement requires that allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the
normal capacity of the production facilities. This Statement is effective for inventory costs incurred during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005.
Management does not believe the adoption of this Statement will have any immediate material impact in the Company.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No.152, “Accounting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transactions—an amendment of FASB Statements No.
66 and 67" (“SFAS 152) The amendments made by Statement 152 This Statement amends FASB Statement No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real
Estate, to reference the financial accounting and reporting guidance for real estate time-sharing transactions that'is provided in AICPA Statement of
Pesition {(SOP) 04-2, Accounting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transactions. This Statement also amends FASB Statement No, 67, Accounting for
Costs and Initia} Rental Operations of Real Estate Projects, to state that the guidance for (a) incidental operations and (b) costs incurred to sell real
estate projects does not apply to real estate time-sharing transactions. The accounting for those operations and costs is subject to the guidance in SOP
04-2. This Statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, with earlier application encouraged. The
Company does not anticipate that the implementation of this standard will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash

flows.




On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) published Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123
(Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS 123R"). SFAS 123R requires that compensation cost related to share-based payment transactions be
recognized in the financial statements. Share-based payment transactions within the scope of SFAS 123R include stock options, restricted stock plans,
performance-based awards, stock appreciation rights, and employee share purchase plans. The provisions of SFAS 123R are effective as of the first
interim period that begins after June 15, 2005 Accordingly, the Company will implement the revised standard in the third quarter of fiscal year 2005.
Currently, the Company accounts for its share-based payment transactions under the provisions of APB 25, which does not necessarily require the
recognition of compensation cost in the financial statements. Management (s assessing the implications of this revised standard, which may materially
impact the Company’s results of operations in the third quarter of fiscal year 2005 and thereafter.

On December 16, 2004, FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchanges on Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of
APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions (“SFAS 153™). This statement amends APB Opinion 29 to eliminate the exception for
nonmonetéry exchanges of similar productive assets and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges of nonmonetary assets that do not have
commercial substance. Under SFAS 153, if a nonmonetary exchange of similar productive assets meets a commercial-substance criterion and fair value
is determinable, the transaction must be accounted for at fair value resulting in recognition of any gain or loss. SFAS 153 is effective for nonmanetary
transactions in fiscal periods that begin after June 15, 2005. The Company does not anticipate that the implementation of this standard will have a
material impact on its financial position, resuits of operations or cash flows.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 143", which requires an entity to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset requirement obligation when
incurred of the liability’s fair value can be reasonably estimated. The Company is required to adopt the provisions of FIN 47 no later than the second
quarter of its fiscal 2006. The Company does not expect the adoption of this Interpretation to have a material impact on its consolidated financial
position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2005 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements
for changes in accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change.
SFAS 154 also requires that retrospective application of 2 change in accounting principle be limited to the direct effects of the change. Indirect effects
of a change in accounting principle, such as a change in non-discretionary profit-sharing payments resulting from an accounting change, should be
recognized in the period of the accounting change. SFAS 154 also requires that a change in depreciation, amortization, or depletion method for long-
lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate effected by a change in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective for
accounting changes and cormections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005, Early adoption is permitted for accounting
changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after the date this Statement is issued. The Company does not expect the adoption of
this SFAS to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.




INFLATION

Our opinion is that inflation has not had a material effect on our operations.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We do not maintain off-balance sheet arrangements, nor do we participate in non-exchange traded contracts requiring fair value accounting treatment,

ITEM 7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidared financial statements for Market Central, Inc. as of and for the fiscal years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004 are included herein in
response to Item 7 of this Form 10-KSB.
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RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors
Market Central, Inc.
Charlotte, NC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Market Central, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of August 31, 2005 and
2004 and the related consolidated statements of losses, deficiency in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the two years ended August 31,
2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company's management. Out responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States of America). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. ’ '

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the
Company and subsidiaries as of August 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two years ended August
31, 2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP

Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McLean, Virginia
October 4, 2008, except as to Note R, which is as of
November 7, 2005




MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $0 at August 31, 2005 and 2004

Accounts receivable - related parties, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $0 at August 31, 2005 and
2004 (Note M)

Other receivable - related party (Note M)

Notes receivable - related parties (Notes F )

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment: (Note D)
Fumniture and fixtures
Computers and software

Less: accumulated depreciation

Property and Equipment, net
Net assets from discontinued operations (Note B)

Other Assets:

Restricted Cash (Note C)

Goodwill (Note B)

Deposits and other

Patents and trademarks, net of accumulated amortization of $64,880 and $32,440 at August 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively (Note E) )

Total Other Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note H)
Note payable to related parties (Note G and M)
Notes payable, current portion (Note G)
Due to factor (Note J)
Accrued preferred stock dividend (Note F)
Unearned income (Note K)
Total Current Liabilities

Senior Convertible Notes Payable (Note I)
Notes payable - long term (Note G)
Other long term liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (Note Q)

Liabilities from discontinued operations (Note B)

Deficiency in Stockholders’ Equity:

Preferred stock, par value $.001 per share; 10,000,000 shares authorized,

Series A - none and 2,251,407 shares issued and outstanding at August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively
(Note K)

Series B - 350,000 shares issued and outstanding at August 31, 2004 (Note K) *

Common stock, par value $.001 per share; 75,000,000 shares authorized; 13,320,992 and 13,391,693
shares issued and outstanding at August 31, 2005 and August 31, 2004, respectively (Note K)
Common stock receivable (Note M) .

Stock subscription payable (Note K)

Additional paid-in-capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Deficiency in Stockholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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2005 2004
$ 2,124,029 § 344,099
10,000 719,262
. 277,119
81,090 -
378,003 _
124,777 149,282
2,717,899 1,489,762
69,526 42273
185,985 101,211
255,511 143 484
(120,349) (97,761)
135,162 45,723
870,827
109,617
745,050 745,050
2,524 25,308
32,338 64,778
779,912 944,753
$ 3632973 8§ 3,351,065
$ 2,123,810 § 3,442,462
365,148 1,210,474
- 1,830,422
483,590
61,067
181,101 -
2,670,059 7,028,015
1,354,770
793,921
546
1,598,434
2,251
350 350
13,321 13,392
- (800)
102,064
43,278,143 27,672,231
(44,580,201) (32,962,808)
(1,186,323) (5,275,384)
$ 3632973 8 3,351,065




Revenues, net
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative

MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF LOSSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

Depreciation and amortization (Note D and E)

Total operating expenses

Other income
Interest expenses

Total other expenses

Loss from continuing operations, before income taxes and discontinued operations

Provision for income taxes

Loss from continuing operations, before discontinued operations

Loss from discontinued operations (Note B)
Gain from sales of discontinued operations (Note B)

Preferred stock dividend - beneficial conversion feature (Note K)
Cumulative convertible preferred stock dividend (Note K)

Net income (loss) per common share (basic and assumed diluted) (Note O)

Continuing operations:
Discontinued operations:

Weighted Average Shares Outstanding
Basic and assumed diluted

2003 2004
$ 32277 § 24,279
. - 7,712
32,277 16,567
9,169,859 3,479,041
55,028 42,346
9,224,887 3,521,387
Loss from operations (9,192,610) (3,504,820)
283,178 -
(2,315,409) (131,030)
(2,036,231) (131,030)
(11,228,841) (3,635,850)
(11,228,841) (3.635,850)
(1,196,936) (6,831,687)
1,235,785 2,784,370
Net(loss) §  (11189992) §  (7,683,167)
(875,000)
(427,401) (61,067)
Net loss attributable to-common shareholders $ (11,617,393) $ (8,619,234)
$ 090) $ (0.65)
(0.90) (0.34)
0.00 (0.31)
12,884,516 13,293 655

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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Balance at August 31, 2003

Issuance of Series A Preferred Stock in connection
with a private placement, net of costs and fees (Note
K)

1 : h

of stock to in

MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

for options exercised at $.01 per share (Notz K)
Issuance of Sefies B Preferred Stock in connection
with a private placemeént, net of costs and fees (Note

Warrants issued 10 1 in exch fi ing
costs (Note L)

Stock options and warrants issued to consultants in
exchange for services rendered (Note L)

Beneficial conversion feature of Serics B Preferred
Stock (Note K)

Common'stock issied to Directors in éxchange for
compensation (Note K) :

Common stock to be canceled in connection with
Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release with the
Company’s former CEO (Note M)

Serics A preferred dividend accrual (Note K}
Net loss

Balance at August 31, 2004

Additional Common
Common Stock Series A Series A SeriesB Series B Paid-In- Stock Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares  Par Value  Shares  Par Value Capital  Receivable Deficit Total
13,268,965  $13,269 - 3- $- 521,876,847 $-  $(24,343,574) $(2,453,458)
- - 2,251,407 2,251 - - 2,770,009 - - 2,772,260
67,500 68 . . - . 91,800 - - elges
- - - - 350,000 350 . 1,282,562 - - 282812
. . . . . . 383,579 - - 383,579
. . - - - - 649,939 - - 649,939
. . . . . . 875,000 - (875,000) .
55,224 55 . . - . s - - smame
. . . . (356,334) (800) - (357,134)
. . . . - . - (61,067} (61,067
- . . - - - = (7,683,167) (7,683,167)
13391693 § 13,392 2251407 S 2251 _ 350,000 S . 350 §27.672.231'S  (800) § (32,962,.808)5 (5275.384)
Sec ying noles to the lidated 1

P
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Balance forward

Issuance of Series A Preferred Stock in
connection with a private placement, net
of costs and fees (Note K)
Issuance of Series A Preferred Stock in
conjunction with conversion of debt
(Note K and M)
Issuance of common stock to employees
in exchange for options exercised at $.01
per share (Note K)
Common stock canceled in connection
with Settlement Agreement and Mutual
Reiease with the Company’s former CEO
(Note M)
Common stock canceled in conjunction
with retum of common stock by the
Company’s two significant shareholders
(Note K)
Common stock canceled in conjunction
with return of common stock and loan to
shareholder (Note F and M)
Issuance of common stock to consultants
in exchange for services rendered (Note
K)
Stock options and warrants issued to
consultants in exchange for services
rendered (Note L)
Beneficial conversion feature of 6.4%
Senior Convertible Notes and related
Wasrants (Note I)
Common stock issued to Directors in
exchenge for compensation (Note K}
Issugnce of common stock $o employees
in exchange for compensation (Note K)
Warrants issued to lender in exchange
for llstion of financing ag
(Notz L)
Warrants issued to officers in exchange
for salary deferrals (Note L)
Issuance of common stock in
conjunclion with exercise of warrants
issued with 6.4% Senior Convertible
Notes and with Series A Preferred Stock
h offer and pay of preferred
stock dividend (Note K)
Common stock issued in conjunction
with Scriés A Preferred Stock exchange
offer (Note K)
Warrants issued as commissions for
Senior Convertible Note Sales (Note L)
Warrants issued with Series A exchange
offer (Note L)

Stock subscription paysbie (Note K)
NetJoss

Balance at August 31, 2008

FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (Continued)

Stock Additional  Common
Common Stock Series A Series A Series B Series B Subscription  Peid-In- Stock  Accumulated

Shares Amount Shares  Par Value  Shares  Par Value  Payable Capital  Receiveble  Deficit Total
13,391,693 § 13392 2251407 § 2,251 350,000 § 350 § -0- $27,672.231 $ (800)8(32,962,808) § (§,275,384)
2,516,270 2,516 - - 2,966,834 - - 2,969,350
788,906 789 1,050,428 1,051,217
235,970 236 - - - - 188,824 - - 189,060
(800,000) (800) 800 - -0~
(5,880,740)  (5,881) . . 5,881 - 0.
(159,630) (160) - (239,285) - - (239,445)
83,000 83 - - 107,817 107,900
127,987 - - 127,987
. - N - - - 5,901,885 - - 5,901,885
35,000 35 - - 48,765 - - 48,800
31,064 3l 44,485 4,516
64,019 64,019
21,123 21,123
461,300 461 412,743 413,204
5,923,335 5923 5,556,583 5,556 488,101 (427,401 61,067
270,784 270,784
4,145,521 4,145,521
102,064 102,064
- . - - . - - - (11,189,992) (11,189,992)
13,320,992 S 13321 0. § .0- 350,000 § 350 §_ 102,064 $43,278,143 § 0- $(44,580,20{) $ (1,186,323)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements




MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss

Add (deduct):

Loss on discontinued operations

Gain on disposal of discontinued operations

Loss from continuing operations

Adustrnent to reconcile net loss to net cash:

Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortization - ecom subsidiary
Impairment of goodwill discontinued operations

Warrants issued in conjunction with conversion of Seriés A Preferred Stock into Common Stock

Discount on Senior Convertible notes charged to operations
Common stock issued in exchange for services rendered
Stock options and warrants issued in exchange for services rendered
Other income from settlement of accounts payable
Other income from amortization of note receivable discount
Write-off of inventory
Write-off of Convergion fixed assets
(Increase) decrease in:
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable and other receivable
Costs in excess of billings
Other assets
Increase (decrease) In:
Cash disbursed in excess of available funds
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Unearned income

Net cash provided by/(used in) continuing operations
Net cash (used in) discontinued operations
Net cash (used in) Operating Activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Cash received from sale of ecom
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

" Issuance of notes receivable, net of repayments
Proceeds from sale of Senior Convertible Notes
Proceeds from tale of Series A Preferred Stock; net of costs and fees
Proceeds from stock subscription payable
Proceeds from common stock wérrant exercises
Proceeds from sale of Series B preferred stock, net of costs and fees
Repayment of capital leases '
Net proceeds (repayments) from notes payable
Due to factor

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash eguivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements .
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2005 2004
(11,189,992) (7,683,167)
1,196,936 - 6,831,687
(1,235,785) (2,784,370)
(11,228,841) (3,635,850)

55,028 42,346
533,769
4,062,003
4,145,521
2,090,495
390,276 190,752
483,913 1,033;518
(235,661)
(58,344)
- 9,678
- 254,520
109,617 (109,617)
476,556 266,344
- 50,446
47,289 (30,210)
- (111,581)
(186,571) . (215,257)
(231,059)
(3.910,722) 2,109,802
(1,196,936) (6,831,687)
(5,107,658) (4,721,885)
129,000
(112,027) (287,634)
16,973 (287,634)
(355,660)
5,157,160
2,969,350 2,772,260
102,064
413,204
- 1,282,912
(101,303)
(830,610) 464,105
(483,590) 496,388
6,870,615 5,015,665
1,779,930 6,146
344,099 337,953
344 099
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

(continued)
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the period for interest b 248670 § 156,390
Cash paid during the period for income taxes . .
Common stock issued in exchange for services rendered 390,276 190,752
Stock options and warrants issued in exchange for services rendered 483,913 1,033,518
Preferred stock issued in exchange for notes payable 1,051,218 -
Accrued preferred stock dividend . 427401 61,067
Accounts receivable net against notes payable to related parties 428,735 -
Beneficial conversion feature on convertible notes 3,419,797 .
Value of warrants attached to convertible notes 2,482,088 -
Disposal of US Convergion, Inc.: (Note B)
Sylvia common stock received 3 500
Assets disposed of (68,211)
Debts assumed by Sylvia 2,967,081
Net gain on disposal of segment ’ ' (2,784,370)
Disposition costs - 115.000
Disposal of ecommerce support centers, inc.; (Note B)
Cash received $ 130,000 -
Note received 571,600
Assets disposed of (1,511,977) -
Debts assumed by CustomerLinx and Lion Development 1,746,762 -
Net gain on disposal of segment ' ' (1,235,785) -
Disposition costs $ 100,000 -

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements




MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows.

Business and Basis of Presentati

Market Central, Inc. (the "Company") is a software and intellectual property enterprise with products which provide a piatform to build a suite of
software for Enterprise Content Management (ECM) needs. The Company holds multiple patents and patent-pending technologies and have developed
the suite of products that provides solutions for managing the significant quantities of electronic information available today. The Company’s software
includes next generation ECM capabilities. ECM includes; intelligent search for the internet and each enterprise, classification and intelligent

document recognition.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, Convey Systems Intemnational, Inc.
(“CSI"), Tigo Search, Inc., ecommerce support centers, inc, {*ecom™) and U.S, Convergion, Inc. ("Convergion”). All significant inter-company
transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. The Company sold its ecom and Convergion subsidiaries in August 2005 and May
2004, respectively. The ecom and Convergion business segments are accounted for as discontinued operations, and accordingly, amounts in the
financial statements, and related notes for all periods shown have been restated to reflect discontinued operations accounting. Summarized results of
the discontinued businesses and information relating to the sale of these subsidiaries are further described in Note B.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues from contracts in which the Company provides only consulting services as the services are performed. The
contractual terms of the agreements dictate the recognition of revenue by the Company. Payments received in advance are deferred until the service is

provided.

Contract costs include all direct equipment, material, and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance, such as indirect labor.
Selling, general and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the
period in which such losses are determined. Changes in contract performance, contract conditions, and estimated profitability that may result in
revisions to costs and income are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.

For revenue from product sales, the Company recognizes revenue in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, REVENUE RECOGNITION
("SAB104"), which superceded Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101, REVENUE RECOGNITION IN FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS ("SAB101").

SAB 101 requires that four basic criteria must be met before revenue can be recognized: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; (2) delivery
has occurred; (3) the selling price is fixed and determinable; and (4) collectibility is reasonably assured. Determination of criteria (3) and (4) are based
on management's judgments regarding the fixed nature of the selling prices of the products delivered and the collectibility of those amounts. Provisions

for discounts and rebates to customers,
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

estimated returns and allowances, and other adjustments are provided for in the same period the related sales are recorded. The Company defers any
revenue for which the product has not been delivered or is subject to refund until such time that the Company and the customer jointly determine that
the product has been delivered or no refund will be required.

SAB 104 incorporates Emerging Issues Task Force 00-21 ("EITF 00-21"), MULTIPLE-DELIVERABLE REVENUE ARRANGEMENTS. This issue
addresses determination of whether an arrangement involving more than one deliverable contains more than one unit of accounting and how the
arrangement consideration should be measured and allocated to the separate units of accounting. EITF 00-21 became effective for revenue
arrangements entered into in periods beginning after June 15, 2003. For revenue arrangements occurring on or after August 1, 2003, the Company
revised its revenue recognition policy to comply with the provisions of EITF 00-21.

For those contracts which contain multiple deliverables, management must first determine whether each service, or deliverable, meets the separation
criteria of EITF 00-21. In general, a deliverable (or a group of deliverables) meets the separation criteria if the deliverable has standalone value to the
customer and if there is objective and reliable evidence of the fair value of the remaining deliverables in the arrangement. Each deliverable that meets
the separation criteria is considered a “separate unit of accounting.” Management allocates the total arrangement consideration to each separate unit of
accounting based on the relative fair value of each separate unit of accounting. The amount of arrangemerit consideration that is allocated to 2 unit of
accounting that has already been delivered is limited to the amount that is not contingent upon the delivery of another separate unit of accounting. After
the arrangement consideration has been allocated to each separate unit of accounting, management applies the appropriate revenue recognition method
for each separate unit of accounting as described previously based on the nature of the arrangement. All deliverables that do not meet the separation
criteria of EITF 00-2] are combined into one unit of accounting, and the appropriate revenue recognition method is applied.

Adyvertising

The Company follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expenses incurred. The Company incurred no advertising costs during the years
ended August 31, 2005 and 2004,

Research and Development

The Company accounts for research and development costs in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 2 (“SFAS 2"), “Accounting for Research and Development Costs. Under SFAS 2, all research and development costs must
be charged to expense as incurred. Accordingly, internal research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Third-party research and
developments costs are expensed when the contracted work has been performed or as milestone results have been achieved. Company-sponsored
research and development costs related to both present and future products are expensed in the period incurred. The Company incurred no research and
product development costs for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, '
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided based on the liability method for financial reporting purposes in accordance with the provisions of Statements of Financial
Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities are measured using enacted
tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary différences are expected to be removed or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the statement of operations in the period that incfudes the enactment date,

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity date of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives of 24 to 60 months using the straight-line method (Note D).

Long-lived Assets

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144). The Statement requires that long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles held and used by the Company be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Events relating to recoverability may include significant unfavorable changes in business
conditions, recurring losses, or a forecasted inability to achieve break-even operating results over an extended period. The Company evaluates the
recoverability of long-lived assets based upon forecasted undercounted cash flows. Should an impairment in value be indicated, the carrying value of
intangible assets will be adjusted, based on estimates of future discounted cash flows resulting from the use and ultimate disposition of the asset. SFAS
No. 144 also requires assets to be disposed of be reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell.

italize ter Hardware an
The Company has adopted SOP 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtzained for Internal Use.” The Company

capitalizes software purchased from third parties if the related software product under development has reached technological feasibility or if there are
alternative future uses for the purchased software provided that capitalized amounts will be realized over a period not exceeding five years.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In addition, the company capitalizes costs of materials, consultants, interest, and payroll and payroll-refated costs for employees incurred in developing
internal-use computer software once technological feasibility is attained. Costs incurred prior to the establishment of technological feasibility are
charged to general and administrative expense.

'

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments and related items, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and related party receivables. The Company places its cash and temporary cash investments with credit quality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit. The Company periodically reviews its trade receivables in determining its allowarnice for
doubtful accounts. There was no allowance for doubtful accounts at August 31, 2005 and 2004,

Stock Based nsation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure-an amendment of

SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No, 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provide alternative methods of transition for a
voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, this statement amends the
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results. The Company has chosen to continue to
account for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations. Accordingly,
compensation expense for stock options is measured as the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the Company's stock at the date of the grant over

the exercise price of the related option.

The Company has adopted the annual disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 in its financial reports for the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004
and will adopt the interim disclosure provisions for its financial reports for the subsequent periods. Had compensation costs for the Company’s stock
options been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates for the awards, the Company's net loss and losses per share would have been as
follows (transactions involving stock options issued to employees and Black-Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note L)

2005 2004
3 (11,189992) § (7,683,167)

Net loss - as reported
Add: Total stock based employee compensation expense as reported under intripsic value method (APB.

No. 25) .

Deduct: Total stock based employee compensation expense as reported under fair value based method

(SFAS No. 123) (2,170,548) (752,517)

(13,360,540) $ (8,435,684)

(13,787,941) § (9,371,751)
0.50) § 0.65)
(1.07) § (0.70)

Net loss - Pro forma

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro forma
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - as reported
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro forma

M
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Liquidity

As shown in the accompanying financial statements, the Company incurred a net loss of $11,228,841 and $3,635,850 from continuing operations
during the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company's current assets exceeded its current liabilities by $47,840 as of August
31, 2005.

Net Earnil L Per Share

The Company computes eamings per share under Financial Accounting Standard No. 128, "Eamings Per Share" (SFAS 128). Net loss per common
share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock and dilutive common stock equivalents outstanding
during the year. Dilutive common stock equivalents consist of shares issuable upon conversion of convertible preferred shares and the exercise of the
Company's stock options and warrants (calculated using the treasury stock method). During the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, common stock
equivalents are not considered in the calculation of the weighted average number of common shares outstanding because they would be anti-dilutive,

thereby decreasing the net loss per common share.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in prior years' financial statements to conform to classifications used in the current year,

Comprehensive [ncome

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 130 (“SFAS 130”), “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” establishes standards for reporting and
displaying of comprehensive income, its components and accumulated balances. Comprehensive income is defined to include all changes in equity
except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners, Among other disclosures, SFAS 130 requires that all items that are
required to be recognized under current accounting standards as components of comprehensive income be reported in a financial statement that is
displayed with the same prominence as other financial statements. The Company does not have any items of comprehensive income in any of the

periods presented.

Segment Information

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information
("SFAS 131"). SFAS establishes standards for reporting information regarding operating segments in annual financial statements and requires selected
" information for those segments to be presented in interim financial reports issued to stockholders. SFAS 131 also establishes standards for related
disclosures about products and services and geographic areas. Operating segments are identified as components of an enterprise about which separate
discrete financial information is available for evaluation by the chief operating decision maker, or decision making group, in making decisions how to
allocate resources and assess performance. The information disclosed herein, materially represents all of the financial information related to the

Company's principal operating segments.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounti onouncement;

In November 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS 151, Inventory Costs— an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4.
This Statement amends the guidance in ARB No. 43, Chapter 4, “Inventory Pricing,” to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle facility
expense, freight, handling costs, and wasted material (spoilage). Paragraph 5 of ARB 43, Chapter 4, previously stated that “. . . under some
circumstances, items such as idle facility expense excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling costs may be so abnormal as to require treatment
as current period charges. . . ." This Statement requires that those items be recognized as current-period charges regardless of whether they meet the
criterion of “so abnormal.” In addition, this Statement requires that allocation of fixed production overheads to the costs of conversion be based on the
norma) capacity of the production facilities. This Statement is effective for inventory costs incurred during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005,
Management does not believe the adoption of this Statement will have any immediate material impact on the Company.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No.152, “Accounting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transactions—an amendment of FASB Statements No,
66 and 67" (“SFAS 152) The amendments made by Statement 152 This Statement amends FASB Statement No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real
Estate, to reference the financial accounting and reporting guidance for real estate time-sharing transactions that is provided in AICPA Statement of
Position (SOP) 04-2, Accounting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transactions. This Statement also amends FASB Statement No. 67, Accounting for
Costs and Initial Rental Operations of Real Estate Projects, to state that the guidance for (a) incidental operations and (b) costs incurred to sell real
estate projects does not apply to real estate time-sharing transactions. The accounting for those operations and costs is subject to the guidance in SOP
04-2. This Statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, with earlier application encouraged. The
Company does not anticipate that the implementation of this standard will have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash

flows.

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) published Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123
(Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS 123R™). SFAS 123R requires that compensation cost related to share-based payment transactions be
recognized in the financial statements. Share-based payment transactions within the scope of SFAS 123R include stock options, restricted stock plans,
performance-based awards, stock appreciation rights, and employee share purchase plans. The provisions of SFAS 123R are effective as of the first
interim period that begins after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Company will implement the revised standard in the first quarter of fiscal year 2006.
Currently, the Company accounts for its share-based payment transactions under the provisions of APB 25, which does not necessarily require the
recognition of compensation cost in the financial statements. Management is assessing the implications of this revised standard, which may materially
impact the Company s results of operations in the first quarter of fiscal year 2006 and thereafter.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

On December 16, 2004, FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchanges of Nonmonetary Assets, an amendment of
APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nonmonetary Transactions (* SFAS 153"), This statement amends APB Opinion 29 to eliminate the exception
for nonmonetary exchanges of similar productive assets and replaces it with a general exception for exchanges of nonmonetary assets that do not have
commercial substance. Under SFAS 153, if a nonmonetary exchange of similar productive assets meets a commercial-substance criterion and fair value
is determinable, the transaction must be accounted for at fair value resulting in recognition of any gain or loss. SFAS 153 is effective for nonmonetary
transactions in fiscal periods that begin after June 15, 2005. The Company does not anticipate that the implementation of this standard will have a
material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 143, which requires an entity to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred
if the liability’s fair value can be reasonably estimated. The Company is required to adopt the provisions of FIN 47 no later than the second quarter of
its fiscal 2006, The Company does not expect the adoption of this Interpretation to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position, results

of operations or cash flows.

In May 2005 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3.” SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statemnents
for changes in accounting principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change.
SFAS 154 also requires that retrospective application of a change in accounting principle be limited to the direct effects of the change. Indirect effects
of a change in accounting principle, such as a change in non-discretionary profit-sharing payments resulting from an accounting change, should be
recognized in the period of the accounting change. SFAS 154 also requires that a change in depreciation, amortization, or depletion method for long-
lived, non-financial assets be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate effected by a change in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective for
accounting cﬁénges and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted for accounting
changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after the date this Statement is issued. The Company does not expect the adoption of
this SFAS to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE B - DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

in May 2004, the Company sold Convergion to Sylvia Holding Co., Inc. ("Sylvia") through a Stock Purchase Agreement (“Purchase Agresment”).
Pursusnt to the Purchase Agreement, Sylvia acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of Convergion and agreed to issue to the Company a
total of 500,000 shares of its common stock valued at $0.001 per share. As a result of the sale of the Convergion business segment, the Company
accounted for the segment as a discontinued operation, and accordingly, the amounts in the financial statements and related notes for the year ended
August 31, 2004 have been restated to reflect discontinued operations accounting.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE B - DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The following summarizes the disposition of the Convergion business segment:

Sylvia common stock § 500
Debts assumed by Sylvia 2,967,081
Net assets disposed of (68,211)
Disposition costs ‘ (115,000)
Net gain on disposal of Convergion 3 2,784 370

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS No. 142) effective
August 1, 2002. SFAS No. 142 addresses how intangible assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets should be accounted for in
financial statements upon their acquisition. This statement requires goodwill amortization to cease and for goodwill to be periodically reviewed for
impairment.

In February 2004, the Company completed a test for goodwill in connection with acquisition of Convergion, and the result indicated that the recorded
book value of this reporting unit exceeded its fair value, as determined by discounted cash flows. The decrease in fair value is a result of:

o Significant operating losses since the date of acquisition
o Unanticipated decline in revenues and profitability
o Loss of key personnel

As a result of these events and circumstances, Company management believes that more likely than not the fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill
has been reduced below its carrying value. As a result, management performed an evaluation of the reporting unit's tangible and intangible assets for
purposes of determining the implied fair value of goodwill. Upon completion of the assessment, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge
of $4,062,003, net of tax, or $0.31 per share in February 2004 to reduce the carrying value of goodwill in this reporting unit to its estimated value of
$0. This charge, as well as all other financial results refating to Convergion, has been reflected in the loss from discontinued operations for fiscal 2004.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE B - DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

U.S. Converpion, Inc.

The financial statements reflect the operating results and balance sheet items of the discontinued operations separately from continuing operations.
Prior years have been restated. Operating results for the Convergion discontinued operations for the year ended August 31, 2004 were:

2004
Revenues 3 2,249.354
Costs and Expenses (3,390,884)
Impairment of goodwill (4,062,003)
Net loss before tax (5,203,533)
Income tax provision (benefit) )
Net loss (5,203,533)
Net gain on sale of Convergion, before tax 2,784,370
Income tax provision (benefit) }
Gain on sale, net of tax : : 2,784 370
Loss on discontinued operations , net of tax $ (2,419,163)

In connection with the Stock Purchase Agreement, the Company issued to Sylvia a promissory note (“Note”) in the amount of $500,000 to serve as
security for the obligations of the Company under the Stock Purchase Agreement. The Note shall only become due and payable upon the demand of
Sylvia upon an event of default of the Stock Purchase Agreement. Additionally, the Company entered into a Security Agreement with Sylvia. Pursuant
to the Security Agreement, the Company granted Sylvia a security interest in any and all existing or after acquired assets of the Company, up to
$3,000,000, securing the Company’s obligations to Sylvia under the Note (collectively the “Escrow Document”). The Note and the Security Agreement
matured and expired in fiscal 2005. Additionally, the Company management believes that more likely than not the fair value of the Sylvia common
stock has been reduced below its carrying value at August 31, 2004, As & result, the Company recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $500 to
reduce the carrying value of Sylvia common stock to its estimated value of $0.

ecommerce sSupport centers, inc

On May 23, 2005, the Company sold substantially all the assets that comprise its call center operations. The assets sold were included in the
Company’s ecom subsidiary and the sale provided for a sale price of $1,100,000 and the assumption of certain liabilities, which approximated $85,000.
The purchase price was payabie $129,000 at closing and a $971,000 5% note due $25,000 per month including interest until the balance is paid. The
financial statements reflect the operating results and balance sheet items of the discontinued operations separately from continuing operations. Prior

years have been restated.
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE B - DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

The following summarizes the gain on the disposition of the assets of the call center business segment on May 23, 20005:

CustomerLinx promissory note 3 971,000
Cash received 129,000
Debts assumed by CustomerLinx 85234
Net assets disposed of (563,319)
Disposition costs (70,000)
Net gain on disposal of segment 3 551,915

On August 31, 2005, the Company entered into an agreement to sell all of the outstanding capital stock of ecommerce support centers, inc. (“ecom”) to
Lion Development Group I1, Inc. The purchase price for the assets was the sum of $1,000, and the assumption of al] liabilities of ecom. Additionally,
the Company and the Purchaser agreed that on or before one year from the date of the ¢losing, they would in good faith complete a reconciliation of
claims against ecom and the payment of such ciaims in order to compute the deferred portion of the purchase price. Such deferred purchase amount is
70% of the amount by which the cash received from a note owned by ecom and the remaining balance of such note exceeds liabilities paid or agreed to
be paid from the proceeds of the note. Such amount is due to the Company either in the form of cash or assignment of a portion of such note. At
closing, the note had a principal balance of $929,004 and is payable over a remaining term of 40 months together with simple interest at an annual rate
of five percent (5%, and is secured by certain assets of the obligor.

The following summarizes the gain on the disposition of the call center business segment on August 31, 2005:

Cash $ 1,000
Debts assumed by Lion Development Group 11, Inc. 1,661,528
Net assets disposed of (948,658)
Disposition costs © (30,000)
Net gain on disposal of segment $ 683,870
T —

The financial statements reflect the operating results and balance sheet items of the discontinued operations separately from continuing operations.
Prior years have been restated. Operating results for the ecommerce support centers, inc. discontinued operations for the year ended August 31, 2005

and 2004 were:
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE B - DIVESTITURES AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)

2005 T 2004

Revenues $ 3,977,112 § 7,707,742
Costs and Expenses 5,174,048 {9,335,896)
Net loss before tax (1,196,936) (1,628,154}
Income tax provision (benefit) ) i
Net loss (1,196,936) (1,628,154)
Net gain on sale of ecom, before tax 1,235,785

Income tax provision {benefit) ‘ .

Gain on sale, net of tax 1,235,785

Gain' on discontinued operations, net of tax : $ 38,849

The year ended August 31, 2005 included costs related to U.S. Convergion, Inc. of $186,700 which have been included in loss from discontinued
operations.

Net assets and liabilities from discontinued operations at August 31, 2004 consists of:

August 31,
Assets ’ 2004
Property and Equipment $ 4,029,160
Patents and Trademarks 25,101
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (3'133,434)
$ 870,827
Liabilities —
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3 885,234
713,200

Capital lease abligations

NOTE C - RESTRICTED CASH

$ 1,598,434

In June 2004, the Onslow County Tax Office, North Carolina requested to gamish the Company’s bank balance in the amount of $109,617 for
outstanding property taxes owed by the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary, ecom. The Company has included the amount of taxes due in its accrued
liabilities at August 31, 2004 and accounted restricted cash in the amount of $109,617. The taxes were paid fiscal 2005 and restrictions on cash were

removed.

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment at August 31, 2005 and 2004 consist of the following:

Fumiture and Fixtures
Computer Equipment and Software

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property and Equipment

2005 2004

$ 69,526 % 42273
185,985 101,211

255,511 143,484

(120,349) (57,761)

$ 135162 § 45723
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MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Total depreciation expense charged to operations for the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004 are $22,588 and $9,906, respectively.

. NOTE E - PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

The Company has adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, whereby the Company periodically tests its intangible assets for
impairment. On an annual basis, and when there is reason to suspect that their values have been diminished or impaired, these assets will be tested for

impairment, and write-downs to be included in results from operations may be necessary.

The costs and accurmulated amortization of patents and trademarks at August 31, 2005 and 2004 are summarized as follows:

2005 2004
Patents and trademarks $ 97,218 § 97,218
Less: accurmnulated amortization (64,880) (32,440)
3 32,338 § 64,778

Intangible assets, net

Total amortization expense charged to operations for the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004 was $32,440 in each year.

Estimated amortization expense a; of August 31, 2005 is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2006 g 32,338
Total $ 32,338

NOTE F - NOTES RECEIVABLE - RELATED PARTIES

At August 3], 2005, the Company has a note receivable from one its largest shareholders with a balance of $378,003. This note, which had an original
balance of $400,000, matures on May 31, 2006 and is secured by approximately 1,100,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. The note does not
provide for interest except that the Company received 159,630 shares of its commeon stock as an inducement to make this loan. These shares were
valued at $239,445 and this amount is being amortized over the one year life of the note. At August 31, 2005, uneamed income includes $181,1010f
unamortized value of these shares, other income includes $58,344 related to this share value. This note originated in conjunction with the return of
shares by this shareholder discussed in Notes K-and M.
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NOTE G - NOTES PAYABLE
Notes Payable at August 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2003 2004
Note payable to a related party in monthly installments of $20,429 plus interest at LIBOR monthly floating
rate plus 2.75%; unsecured maturity date is May 2008 $ 1,039,069
Note payable in. monthly installments of $33,333 including interest at.6% per annum; maturity date is in
March 2005; collateralized by 500,000 shares held by a major stockholder and personal guarantess by two
stockholders. The Company was in default under the térms of the rote agreement at August 31, 2004, The
note was settled and paid in full during the year er;ded August 31,2005, The Company. accounted for
$235,661 as other income in}connec'tion with the settlement of the note. - $ 501,134
Note payable in monthly installments of $1,919 including interest at 7.34% per annum; unsecured; maturity

date is in May 2005, 18,975

Note payable in monthly installments of $2,813 including interest at 6% per annum; unsecured; maturity .

date is in February 2005. : ' ‘ 19,180

Note payable to Bank in monthly instaliments of interest only at LIBOR daily floating rate plus 3.5%;

original maturity date was in July 2004, the Company has requested and the bank has agreed to extend the

maturity date every 30 days; current maturity date is in January 2005; personally guaranteed by Company

shareholders. This note was assumed by one of the Company's shareholders during the year ended August

31, 2005. (Note M) 1,250,000

Note payable on demand to arelated party, interest payable at 6% per annum on repayment dafe; '

unsecured. (Note K and M) 237,569

Note payable on demand to a related party, interest payable at 6% per annum on repayment date;

unsecured. (Note K and M) 852,905

Note payable on demand to a related party, non-interest bearing; unsecured; maturity date is in May 2004;

the Company shall repay the note with Company common stock. The Company is currently in default

under the terms of the note agreement. (Note M) A 120,000 120,000

Note payable; liabilities assumed pursuant to Assets Purchase Agreement with Pliant, interest payable at

12% per annum, interest due and principal due in March 2004; unsecured. The Company was in default

under the terms of the note agreements at August 31, 2004, The note and all unpaid accrued interest was

paid in full during the year ended August 31, 2005, 41,133
‘ 1,159,069 3,040,896

Less: current portion (365,148) (3,040,896)

$ - 793921 § .

Aggregate maturities of long-term debt as of August 31, 2005 are as follows:

2006 $ 365,148
2007 245,148
2008 548,773
2009 : .
2010 .
Total ' ) s 1,159,069
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NOTE H - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payablie and accrued liabilities at August 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2005 2004
Accounts payable s 1,533,596 § 2,323,439
Accrued interest -0- 2,462
Accrued payroll, payroll expenses and taxes ' 450,214 - 816,561
Other accrued expenses in connection with litigation (Note Q) 140,000 300,000
Total $ 2,123,810 § 3,442,462

NOTE 1- SENIOR CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

The Company began offering a 6.4% convertible note (“Convertible Note”) in April 2005 with an aggregate face value of $6,250,000 and a maturity of
May 2007. Subsequent to April 2005, the Company authorized offering up to $7,187,500 aggregate face value of the notes. The Convertible Note was
offered with a 20% discount, resulting in net proceeds before commissions of $5,000,000 to the Company of the initial offering amount and up to
$5,750,000 if fully subscribed. The Convertible Note was initially offered only to holders of the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock. Included with
the Convertible Notes were warrants to purchase one share of the Company’s common stock for each $2 of face value of Convertible Notes sold at an
exercise price of $1.00 per share and a term which expires in June 2010. The Convertible Notes provide for conversion of the face amount of the notes
into the Company’s common stock at $1.3325 per share and they provide for interest to be paid quarterly. The repayment of the Convertible Notes is ‘
secured by a first priority security interest in the Company’s intellectual property granted pursuant to a security agreement to be entered into by the
Company. Upon the payment or conversion of $5,000,000 of the total Principal Amount of the Notes, the XML patents owned by Scientigo will be

released from such security interest.

As of August 31, 2005, the Company sold Convertible Notes with a face value of 86,446,450 and received net proceeds of $5,157,160. In connection
with issuance of the Convertible Notes, the Company issued warrants to its placement agent in exchange for services and commissions. The exercise
prices of these warrants were below the fair market value of the Company's comman stock. The Company has charged an aggregate of $640,364 to
operations during 2005 in connection with the warrants issued (o its placement agent (Note L). Additionally, the Company accounted for and charged
to operations $1,289,290 of interest expense during the year ended August 31, 2005 in connection with the original 20% discount on the Convertible
Notes sold through August 31, 2005 (see Note Q and R).
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NOTE I - SENIOR CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)
A summary of convertible notes payable at August 31, 2005 and August 31, 2004 is as follows:

August 31,2005  August 31, 2004

Convertible notes payable; 6.4% per annum; payable quarterly due May 2007, noteholders have the option
to convert unpaid note principal into the Company’s common stock at $1.3325 per share. The noteholders
are secured by a first priority security interest in the Company’s intellectual property $ 6,446,450 -

Debt Discount - beneficial conversion feature, net of accumulated amortization of $471,439 and 30 at . ) .
‘ (2.948,358) .

August 31, 2005 and 2004, respecﬁvely;

Debt Discount - value attributable to warrants attached to notes, net of accumulated amortization of

$338,766 and $0 at August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. (2,143,322) N

Total 3 1,354,770 -

Less: current portion R .
$ 1,354,770 T .

In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 98-5, Accounting for Convertible Securities with a Beneficial Conversion Features or

Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios (“EITF 98-57), the Company recognized an imbedded beneficial conversion feature present in the

Convertible Note. The Company allocated a portion of the proceeds equal to the intrinsic value of that feature to additional paid-in capital. The
Company recognized and measured an aggregate of $3,419,797 of the proceeds, which is equal to the intrinsic value of the imbedded beneficial
conversion feature, to additional paid-in capital and a discount against the Convertible Note. The debt discount attributed to the beneficial conversion
feature is amortized over the Convertible Note’s maturity period (22 to 25 months) as interest expense,

In accordance with i sues Task Force [ssue 00-27 lication of -5 to - 0027™), the
Company recognized the value attributabie to the warrants in the amount of $2,482,088 to additional paid-in capital and a discount against the
Convertible Note. The Company valued the warrants in accordance with EITF 00-27 using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the following
assumptions: contractual terms of 5 years, an average risk free interest rate of 2.03%, a dividend yield of 0%, and volatility of 102%. The debt discount
attributed to the value of the warrants issued is amortized over the Convertible Note’s maturity period (22 ta 25 months) as interest expense,

The Company amortized the Convertible Note debt discount attributed to the beneficial conversion feature and the value of the attached warrants and
recorded non-cash interest expense of $810,205 and $0 for the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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NOTE I - SENIOR CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)

Aggregate maturities of senior convertible notes as of August 31, 2005 are as follows:

2006 $ .
2007 6,446,450

Total : $ 6,446,450

NOTE J - DUE TO FACTOR

At August 31, 2005, the Company's arrangement with its factor had been terminated in conjunction with the sale of the stock of the ecommerce
support centers, inc. subsidiary (Note B). At August 31, 2004, the factoring arrangement provided for a $2,000,000 factoring facility whereby the
factor purchases eligible receivables and advances 80% of the purchased amount to the Company. Purchased receivables are bought at 96.25% of their
face amount, The Company receives a rebate of 2.40% for invoices paid by customers between one to thirty days, and 2.36% for invoices paid by
customers after thirty days reduced by .04% per additional day such invoice remains outstanding. The arrangement is accounted for as a sale of
receivables on which the factor has recourse to the 20% residual of aggregate receivables purchased and outstanding. Net charge to the Company is
1.35% of the invoices paid by customers between one to thirty days, and 1.39% after thirty days, increased by .04% per additional day such invoice
remains outstanding. In connection with this agreement, the Company is required to maintain certain financial covenants. As of August 31, 2004, the
Company is in default under the factor agreement.

At August 31, 2005 and 2004, balance due from factor (included in accounts receivable) was as follows:

2005 2004
Accounts Receivable - Factored $ - $ 604,488
Less: Advance from Factor . (483,590)
$ - § 120,898

Net Due from Factor

NOTE K - CAPITAL STOCK

The Company is authorized to issue 75,000,000 shares of common stock with $.001 par value per share and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock with
$.00] par value per share."As of August 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had 13,320,992 and 13,391,693 shares of common stock issued and

outstanding, respectively.

In December 2003, the Company's Board of Directors designated 2,251,407 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $.001 per share
(the "Series A Preferred Stock") and 350,000 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $.001 per share (the "Series B Preferred Stock
“). Both Series A Preferred Stock and Series B Preferred Stock have a fiquidation preference which is senior to the Company’s Common Stock.

In December 2003, the Company approved a private placement offering of up to $3,000,000 of its authorized Series A Preferred Stock at $1.3325 per
share. The Series A Preferred Stock is convertible into one share of the Company's common stock after a one-year period from the date of issuance.




MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2005 AND 2004

NOTE K - CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

The Series A Preferred Stock provides for a 4% annual cumulative dividend, that is payable when declared by the Company's Board of Directors and is
payable in shares of the Series A Preferred Stock. During fiscal 2003, the Company approved a private placement offering of up to an additional
$4,750,000 of its authorized Series A Preferred Stock at $1.3325 per share. The Company had issued during fiscal 2004 and 2005 an aggregate of
2,251,407 and 2,516,270 shares of Series A Preferred Stock, in change for net proceeds of $2,772,260 and $2,969,350, respectively. The Company also
issued an aggregate of 788,906 shares of Series A Preferred Stock to two significant shareholders in exchange for notes payable in the amount of
$1,051,217 (Note M), In August 2005, pursuant to an exchange offer, the Company converted all of the Series A Preferred Stock and accrued

unpaid dividends into Common Stock. This conversion resulted in the issuance of 5,923,335 shares of the Company’s common stock in exchange for
5,556,583 shares of Series A Preferred Stock previously issued and 366,752 shares of common stock issued as payment for dividends related to the
Series A Preferred stock in the amount of $488,468. The issuance of common stock settled in full the cumulative preferred stock dividends of $427,401
and $61,067 accrued during the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

During the year ended August 31, 2004 the Company issued an aggregate of 350,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock and received a total proceeds
of $1,282,912, net of costs and fees of $367,339, The Series B Preferred Stock is convertible into common stock at the lesser of $1.75 per share or 80%
of the lowest bid price for the common stock in the 10 business days preceding the conversion but it cannot be less than 50% of the $1.75 or $.875.
This results in the conversion of a maximum of 4,000,000 shares and a minimum of 2,000,000 shares of the Company's common stock. The Series B
Preferred Stock holders also have an option to acquire additional common shares in an amount to permit the conversion rights plus this option to result
in a total of 4,000,000 shares of the Company's common stock,

In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 98-5, Accounting for Convertible Securities with a Beneficial Conversion Features or
Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios ("EITF 98-5"), the Company recognized an imbedded beneficial conversion feature present in the Series B
Convertible Preferred Stock. The Company recognized and measured an aggregate of $875,000, which equals to the intrinsic value of the imbedded
beneficial conversion feature, to additional paid-in capital and a return to the Series B Preferred Stock holders. Since the preferred shares were
convertible at the date of issuance, the retumn to the preferred shareholders attributed to the beneficial conversion feature has been recognized in full at

the date the Series B Preferred Stock was issued.

The 2,000,000 shares of commeon stock held by the Escrow Agent pending any conversion of the Series B Convertible remain with the escrow agent.
The shares were coded so as not be considered issued until the Series B Preferred Stock shareholders exercise the conversion right, As of August 31,
2005, none of the Series B Preferred Stock shareholders exercised the conversion right,

In November 2004, the Company's two significant shareholders agreed to return 5,880,740 common shares to the Company’s treasury. In addition,
these individuals cancelled a warrant that they owned which provided them with the right to purchase approximately 2,300,000 shares of common
stock in the Company, they resigned from the Company’s Board of Directors and they converted a net of $1,051,217 in demand notes due them, net of
accounts receivable due the Company into the Series A Preferred Stock. This transaction was completed in May 2005 when one of these shareholders
retumned an additional 159,630, valued at $239,445 (Note F), shares as inducement for the Company to make & $400,000 loan to him which would
facilitate the return of his portion of the 5,880,740 shares. As of August 31, 2005, the 5,880,740 shares of common stock were retumed and canceled

by the Company.
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NOTE K - CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

In March and May 2004, the Company issued an aggregate of 67,500 shares of its common stock to a consultant in exchange for stock options
exercised at $0.01 per share. The Company received $68 of proceeds. The Company valued the stock options at the fair value of its common shares at
the date the options were granted. Compensation costs of $91,800 were charged to operations during the year ended August 31, 2004 (Note L).

In August 2004, the Company authorized to issue an aggregate of 55,224 shares of its common stock to four Board of Director members in exchange
for compensation expenses totaling $98,884. The shares were valued at $1.79 per share, which approximated the fair value of the shares issued during
the period the services were rendered. Additionally, in connection with the Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release the Company entered into in
August 2004 with the Company's former CEQ and Board of Directors member ("Former CEQ"), the Company accounted the 800,000 shares of the
Company's common stock to be returned from Former CEO as common stock receivable and $356,334 of net cost in connection with the Settlement as
a reduction in additional paid-in capital at August 31, 2005 (Note M). The Company received and canceled the 800,000 returned shares during fiscal

year 2005.

During the year ended August 31, 2005, the Company issued an aggregate of 149,064 shares of common stock to employees, directors and consultants
in exchange for services rendered. These shares were valued at approximately $1.20 to $1.85 per share, which approximated the fair value of the shares
issued during the period the services were rendered. Compensation costs of $201,216 were charged to discontinued operations during the year ended

August 31, 2005,

The Company also issued an aggregate of 235,970 shares of its common stock to consultants during the year ended August 31, 2005 upon the exercise
of stock options at $0.01 per share. The Company received $2,059 of proceeds, net of costs and fees. The Company valued the stock options at the fair
value of its common shares at the date the options were granted and compensation costs of $189,060 were charged to operations in prior period at the:

time the options were granted.

Common stock totaling 461,300 shares were issued in August 2005 in conjunction with the exercise of warrants ranging in price from $.85 to $1.00.
The Company received proceeds of $413,204 related to these warrants. As of August 31, 2005, the Company had received $102,064 of warrant
proceeds for which common shares had not yet been issued, this amount is included in stock subscription payable at year end and the shares purchased
with these warrant exercises were issued subsequent to year end.

NOTE L - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS
Options

The following table summarizes the changes in options outstanding and the related prices for the shares of the Company’s common stock issued to
employees, consultants and shareholders at August 31, 2005, after giving effect to 1:10 reverse split in common stock in February 2003:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Average
Contractual Life Weighted Average Weighted Average
Exercise Price Number Qutstanding (Years) Exercise Price Numnber Exercisable Exercise Price
$.01- 83.16 e 5,801,424 460 2.03 1,897,259 $ 1.66

Transactions involving the Company’s options issuance are summarized as follows:

Number Weighted Average
of shares Exercise Price
Qutstanding at August 31, 2003 302,210 § 5.22
Granted 844,092 1.30
Exercised (67,500) .01
Cancelled ' (12,875)° - . 17:06
Outstanding at August 31, 2004 1,065,927 2.06
Granted 5,400,802 ’ S 2,03
Exercised (Note K) (235,970) .01
Cancelléd (426335) - 2.88
5,801,424 § 2.03

Qutstanding at August 31, 2005
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NOTE L - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (Continued)

Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in warrants outstanding and the related prices for the shares of the Company’s common stock issued to
employees, consultants and shareholders at August 31, 2005 after giving effect to 1:10 reverse split in common stock in February 2003,

Warrants Outstanding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Average
Contractual Life Weighted Average Weighted Average
Exercise Prices: Number Qutstanding (Years) Exercise Price Number Exercisable Exercise Price
$.85-%7.81 12,082,809 294 % 1.15 12,082,809 $ 1.15
$11.06 - $11.88 73,486 0.08 $ 1145 73,486 $ 11.45
$12.81 - 315.00 16,350 036 § 14.83 16,350 $ 14.83
: 12,172,645 3.09 § 1.29 12,172,645 '8 1.29

Transactions involving the Company’s warrants issuance are summarized as follows:

Number Weighted Average

of shares Exercise Price
Qutstanding at August 31, 2003 4,135,176 % 343
Granted 692,452 212
Exercised - -
Caricelled . (80,631) 16.89
Outstanding at August 31, 2004 4,746,997 % 3.12
Granted 10,568,118 - 123
Exercised (461,300) 0.8%
Cancelled ) (2,681,170) 0.45
Outstanding at August 31, 2005 12,172,645 §$ 1.29

The weighted-average fair value of stock options and warrants granted to employees, consultants and shareholders during the years ended August 31,
2005 and 2004 and the weighted-average significant assumptions used to determine those fair values, using a Black-Scholes option pricing model are

as follows:
2005 2004
Significant assumptions (weighted-average): I
Risk-free interest rate at grant date 1.78 - 4.76% 1.06%
Expected stock price volatility 155-227% 90%
Expected dividend payout . .
1.8-11.0 301040

Expected option life-years (a)

(a)The expected option/warrant life is based on contractual expiration dates.
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NOTE L - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (Continued)

Warrant! ntinued

During the year ended August 31, 2004, the Company charged to operations compensation expenses in connection with granting stock options and
warrants to consultants a total of $323,739. Additionally, included in the total numbers of stock options outstanding at August 31, 2004 were 193,377
stock options the Company granted to consultants in exchange for accrued service fees and services rendered, exercisable at $0.01 per share. The
Company valued those options at the fair market value of its common stock at the date the options were granted. The options granted settled $64,349 of
accrued service fees, and additional compensation expenses of $261,851 were charged to operations during the year ended August 31, 2004. As of
August 31, 2004, the Company received $68 of proceeds or 67,500 stock options exercised at $0.01 per share, the Company valued those options at the
fair market value of its common stock at the date the options were granted and $91,800 of compensation expense was charged to operations during the
year ended August 31, 2004 (Note K). The Company also granted warrants to the consultant in exchange for one year of financing services, Financing
costs of $383,579 was capitalized and amortized over twelve-month period. During the year ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company charged to
operations $63,931 and $319,648 of amortized financing costs.

During the year ended August 31, 2005, the Company issued an aggregate of 235,970 shares of common stock to employees and consultants in
exchange for stock options exercised at $0.01 per share. The Company received $2,059 of proceeds, net of costs and fees. The Company valued those
options at the fair market value of its common stock at the date the options were granted. Compensation costs of $189,060 were charged to operations
during the year ended August 31, 2005 in connection with this transaction. The Company also issued options and warrants to suppliers, consultants and
the placement agent which resulted in an aggregate charge of $483,913 to continuing and discontinued operations during fiscal 2005.

During the year ended August 31, 2005, the Company granted an aggregate of 3,223,225 warrants in connection with issuance of Convertible Notes,
the Company recognized the value attributable to the warrants in the amount of $2,482,088 to additional paid-in capital and a discount against the
Convertible Note (Note 1). The Company also issued an aggregate of 5,923,335 warrants, exercisable at $.85 per share, in connection with its Series A
exchange offer (Note K). The market value per share of the Company's common stock exceeded the exercise price of these warrants at the time of the
warrants were granted. The Company has accounted for and charged to operations an aggregate of $4,145,521 in connection with these in-the-money
warrants during the year ended August 31, 2005,
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NOTE L - STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS (Continued)

If the Company recognized compensation cost for the non-qualified employee stock option plan in accordance with SFAS No. 123, the Company’s pro
forma net loss attributable to common stockholders and net loss per share would have been $(13,787,941) and $(1.07), respectively for the year ended
August 31, 2005 and $(9,371,751) and $(0.70), respectively for the year ended August 31, 2004.

NOTE M - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Teceivable and other receivable-related parties at August 31, 2005 of $81,090 are payments made on behalf of The Tag Group, Inc. in
anticipation of the purchase of substantially all of their assets. These payments to various vendors will be deducted from the purchase price paid to The
Tag Group, Inc. at closing of the purchase transaction. At August 31, 2004, the balance of $277,119 is comprised of amounts due to the Company from
J&C Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc., entities controlled by the Company’s significant shareholder.

During the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company provided services through its ecom subsidiary to three companies owned by former
directors and/or officers of the Company. All of the revenue from these services are now included in the loss from discontinued operations. The amount
of revenue included in this loss from discontinued operations is $-0- and $1,162,691 from Gibraltar Publishing, Inc., for the years ended August 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively. J&C Nationwide, Inc. and Cheapseats, Inc. revenues of $151,616 and $613,774 were also included in this loss from
discontinued operations for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company’s two largest shareholdets agreed to return 5,880,740 common shares to the Company’s treasury in November 2004, In addition, these
individuals cancelied a warrant that they owned which provided them with the right to purchase approximately 2,300,000 shares of common stock in
the Company, they resigned from the Company’s Board of Directors and they converted a net of $1,051,218 in demand notes due them net of accounts
receivable (3428,735) due the Company into the Series A Preferred Stock (Note K). This November 2004 transaction also resulted in one of these
shareholders assuming $1,250,000 the Company’s bank debt that was secured by substantially all the assets of the Company (Note G). In exchange for
this note assumption, the Company issued a $1,250,000 unsecured note to the shareholder which has a balance of $1,039,069 (Note G). This note
assumption transaction also provided for the Company to make a $400,000 loan to the shareholder which has a one year term and is secured by
approximately 1,100,000 shares of the Company’s commeon stock (Note F).

Jones Byrd & Attkisson, Inc. (“JBA™) has acted as placement agent for the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock and the 6.4% Senior Convertible
Notes Payable (See Note Q and R). One of JBA’s principals is a director of the Company. In connection with such offerings, the Placement Agent has
received $803,207 in cash commissions and warrants to purchase 1,817,887 shares of our Commeon Stock at cashless exercise prices ranging from
$1.00 to $1.3325. JBA's CFO is an investor in the Company’s 6.4% Senior Convertible Notes and joined the Company as its Chief Operating Officer

in September 2005,

In August 2004, the Company entered into a Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release (“Settlement™) with the Company's former CEO and Board of
Directors member (“Former CEQ”). Pursuant to the Settlement, Former CEO agreed to sell to the Company 800,000 shares of the Company's common
stock owned by him for an aggregate of $1.00 plus other good and valuable consideration. Former CEO and the Company agreed to certain releases of

each other and certain
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NOTE M - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

affiliates, including Gibraltar.

In connection with the Settlement, the Company was legally released from its obligation of $176,146 of unpaid accrued salaries to Former CEQ, and
£203,770 of accrued expenses due to Gibraltar and other entities controlied by Former CEO. The Company legally released Gibraltar from obligations
of $656,297 (net of allowance for doubtful account of $60,000) of trade payable due to the Company, and $80,753 of other expenses Gibraltar and
other entities controlled by Former CEO indebted to the Company. The Company received and canceled the 800,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock from Fermer CEO during the year ended August 31, 2005,

During the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, one of the Company's principal shareholders advanced funds in the formn of unsecured notes,
interest payable at 6% per annum, to the Company for working capital purposes. As of August 31, 2005 and 2004, the amounts due to the shareholders
are $-0- and $1,090,474 (Note G). These advances were repaid by conversion to Series A Preferred Stock as described in Note K above. Additionally, a
Company principal shareholder advanced funds in the form of an unsecured, non-interest bearing note to the Company for working capital purposes.
As of August 31, 2005 and 2004, the amount due to the shareholder is $120,000. The Company shall repay the note with common stock at the rate of
100,000 shares of common stock per $120,000 of advances. The Company is currently in default under the term of the note 2greement (Note G)

NOTE N - BUSINESS CONCENTRATION

Revenue from continuing operations is not significant in fiscal 2004 or 2005. All of the revenue in 2004 came from one customer, while revenue in
2005 relates to four customers,

NOTE O - LOSSES PER COMMON SHARE

The following table presents the computation of basic and diluted losses per share:

2005 2004
Net loss available for common shareholders $ (11,617,393) $ (8,619,234)
Basic and fully diluted loss per share $ (0.90) .~ . (0.65)
Continuing operations $ (0.90) § (0.39)
Discontinued operations 3 000 $ (0.31)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 12,884,516 13,293,655

For the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, 10,682,677 and 3,477,436 potential shares, respectively were excluded from shares used to calculate
diluted eamings per share as their inclusion would reduce net losses per share.
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NOTE P - INCOME TAXES

The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Standard Number 109 (“SFAS 109”) which requires the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and
assets for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statement or tax returns. Under this method, deferred
tax liabilities and assets are determined based on the difference between financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities using enacted tax
rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Temporary differences between taxable income reported for financial

reporting purposes and income tax purposes are insignificant.

For income tax reporting purposes, the Company's aggregate unused net operating losses approximate $11,900,000, which expire through 2026. The
deferred tax asset related to the carryforward is approximately $4,046,000. The Company has provided a valuation reserve against the full amount of
the net operating loss benefit, since in the opinion of management based upon the earnings history of the Company, it is more likely than not that the
benefits will be realized. Significant changes in ownership may limit the Company's future use of its existing net operating losses.

Components of deferred tax assets as of August 31, 2005 are as follows:

Non-current:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 4,046,000

Valuation allowance (4,046,000)
Net deferred tax asset 3 -

NOTE Q - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company leases office space under an operating lease in Charlotte, North Carolina for its corporate use. Commitments for minimum rentals under
non-cancelable leases at August 31, 2005 are monthly payments averaging of $6,966 through September 2010. All operating leases in existence in
fiscal 2004 have expired or been assigned to others in conjunction with the dispositions discussed in Note B..

Commitments for minimum rentals under non-cancelable leases at August 31, 2005 are as follows:

Year Amount

2006 $ 80,157

2007 80,784

2008 | 83,232

2009 85,680
2010 and after 95,492

Total 3 425,325

The Company incurred and charged to operations $67,684 and $15,097 in rental expense for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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NOTE Q - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Capital Lease Commitments

All capital leases were included in the disposed ecom subsidiary discussed in Note B. At August 31, 2004, computer equipment and software includes
the following amounts for capitalized leases. The capital leases and lease obligations were reclassified to net assets and net liabilities of discontinued
operations in connection with the disposition of ecom during the year ended August 31, 2005, At August 31, 2005, all capital leases and lease
abligations were transferred to Customerlinx and Lion Development Group I, Inc, (Note B).

Computer equipment and software $ 1,234,202
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization : ( 935‘932’)
$ 248,270

Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outside contractors, centain of whom are also Company stockholders. The Agreements are generally
month to month,

Litigation

In September 2004, an order requesting the U.S. Attormney for Eastemn District of North Carolina to prosecute an alleged criminal contempt of court by
the Company, that occurred in the case of Tweddle Litho Corp. vs. Gilbralter and Scientigo, Inc., or Tweddle Case, was entered by a judge in the U.S.
District Court, Eastern District of North Carolina in the United States District Court for the Eastem District of North Carolina. The U.S. Attomey for
the Eastern District of North Carolina issued a criminal information against the Company alleging contempt of court by virtue of the Company's
violation of a court order entered on May 13, 2004 in the Tweddle Case when the Company sold its wholly-owned subsidiary, Convergion on June 2,
2004 in violation of the provisions of the order of May 13, 2004 enjoining the Company from transferring any of the Company's assets out of the
ordinary course of business. In October 2004, the Company and the U.S. Attomey entered into a written plea agreement whereby the Company agreed
to pay $50,000 for the alleged criminal contempt of court. The matter was ruled on and accepted in U.S. District Court for the Eastem District of North
Carolina in May 2005. The Company was also placed on probation for one year.
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NOTE Q - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Litigation (Continued

In April 2004, iGate, Inc. (“iGate™) filed a complaint against Gilbralter Publishing, Inc. (“Gilbralter”) and the Company in the U.S. District of the
Eastern District of North Carolina, Southern Division, claiming that the Company was liable to iGate in the amount of approximately $725,000, iGate
asserts that Gilbralter owed this sum to iGate and by virtue of an alleged fraudulent conveyance, iGate asserts that a fraudulent conveyance occurred
when Gilbralter forgave $5,000,000 in liabilities of a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company which were guaranteed by the Company in exchange
for the Company's issuing to Gilbralter shares of its Common Stock and warrants to purchase our Common Stock. In May 2004, default was entered .
against the Company. In November 2004, the court vacated the default and granted the Company leave to answer to the complaint. The Company filed
its answer and asserted affirmative defenses alleging absolute defenses to the claims of iGate. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to
iGate’s claim and intends to vigorously defend itself against the claim. Management believes the ultimate outcome of this matter will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Edward Bohn filed 2 Complaint in June 2005 to initiate the above-captioned action, and obtained a Temporary Restraining Order on the same day.
Subsequentty, Edward Bohn modified the Temporary Restraining Order to limit its effort against the Company, to enjoin the Company from issuing its
stock to Terrence Jude Leifheit. Subsequently, an Amended Complaint was filed by Edward Bohn to dismiss all counts against the Company and
ecom., except for injunctive relief relating to the issuance of the Company’s stock. The Company has no liabilities asserted against either by Plaintiff or
any of the Defendants. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the complaint and intends to vigorously defend itself against the claim.
Management believes the ultimate outcome of this matter will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position or

results of operations.

In May 2005, the Company was notified by a software licensed monitoring group that it was not in compliance with certain computer software
licensing agreements. The Company believes that it has meritorious defenses to the allegations and intends to vigorously defend itself against

the claims.

In August 2005, the Company agreed to settle a claim from a consultant who had provided services to the Company during fiscal 2004, This claim was
paid subsequent to year end with $60,000 in cash and the issuance of 60,000 shares of the Company's common stock. The financial statements for the
year ended August 31, 2005 contain a charge to operations of $140,000 relating to this transaction.
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NOTE Q - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

Litigation (Continued)

The Company is subject to other legal proceedings and claims, which arise in the ordinary course of its business. Although occasional adverse
decisions or settlements may occur, the Company believes that the final disposition of such matters should nat have a material adverse effect on its

financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Securities Law Issue

Subse&.quem to the date of financial statements the Company determined that the 6.4% Senior Convertible Notes and Warrants that the Company issued
to investors (Note [) may not have been exempt from the registration requirements under the Securities Act of 1933 or from the registration or
qualification requirements under the securities laws of certain states. Consequently, the issuance of the Notes and Warrants may not have complied
with the Securities Act of 1933 and the state securities laws of the states of Alabama, Georgia, Maryland, Mississippi, New Jersey, North Carolina,
Ohio, South Carolina, Utah and Virginia. The Company may be subject to claims by federal and state regulators for any such violations. In addition, if
any purchaser of the Company's Senior Convertible Notes were to prevail in a suit resulting from a violation of federal or applicable state securities
laws, the Company could be liable to return the amount paid for such securities with interest thereon, less the amount of any income received thereon,
upon tender of such securities, or for damages if the purchaser no longer owns the securities. As of the date of these financial statements, the Company
is not aware of any alleged specific violation or the likelihood of any claim. There can be no assurance that litigation asserting such claims will not be
initiated, or that the Company would prevail in any such litigation. The Company has elected to conduct a rescission offer to address these potential
securities laws compliance issues by allowing the holders of the Notes and Warrants to rescind the purchase of such securities and sell those securities

back to the Company if they so desire (see Note R).
The Company is unable to predict the extent of its ultimate liability with respect to any and 2ll future securities matters. The costs and other effects of

any future litigation, government investigations, legal and administrative cases and proceedings, settlements, judgments and investigations, claims and
changes in this matter could have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition and operating results.
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NOTE R - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent to the date of financial statements the Company determined that the 6.4% Senior Convertible Notes and Warrants (Note I) that the
Company issued to investors may not have been exempt from the registration requirements under the Securities Act of 1933 or from the registration or
qualification requirements under the securities laws of certain states. Consequently, the issuance of the Notes and Warrants may not have complied
with the Securities Act of 1933 and the state securities laws of the states of Alabama, Georgia, Maryland, Mississippi, New Jersey, North Carolina,
Ohio, South Carolina, Utah and Virginia (Note Q). The Company elected to conduct a rescission offer to address these securities laws compliance
issues by allowing the holders of the Notes and Warrants to rescind the purchase of such securities and sell those securities back to the Company if
they so desire. Generally, if the rescission offer is accepted, the Company will repurchase such Notes and Warrants at the price investors paid, plus
interest at the current state statutory rate per year, if any, from the date of purchase through the date of payment pursuant to the rescission offer, less
interest previously paid to Note holders. This rescission offer will be accompanied by an exchange offer to Note holders who do not accept the
rescission offer pursuant to which such holders will be entitled to receive, at their election, new notes and new warrants with more favorable
conversion and exercise terms, respectively, The rescission offer will be available for a thirty-day period which will begin upon the effectiveness of a
registration statement which the Company has filed with the SEC with respect to the rescission offer and exchange offer. While the Company's
management does not believe a significant number of holders of the convertible debt will accept the rescission offer, there can be no assurances as to
the ultimate outcome of the offer. Accordingly, should the rescission offer be accepted by a significant number of note holders, this may have a
materially adverse affect on the Company’s consolidated financial condition.
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ITEMS.

None.

JTEM8A.  CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the
reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the
Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures
designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated
to our management, including our principal executive and financial officers, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The registrant’s principal executive officers and principal financial officer, based on their evaluation of the registrant’s disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of August 31, 2005 have concluded that the
registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures are adequate and effective to ensure that material information relating to the registrant and its
consolidated subsidiaries is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC’s rules and forms, particularly
during the period in which this annual report has been prepared.

As required by Rule 13a-15(d), the Company’s management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer , also conducted an
evaluation of the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting to determine whether any changes occurred during the fourth fiscal quarter that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, Market Centra!l’s intemal control over financial reporting. The registrant's
principal executive officers and principal financial officer have concluded that there were no changes in the registrant’s internal controls or in other
factors that could significantly affect these controls subsequent to September 30, 2005, the date of their most recent evaluation of such controls, and
that there were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the registrant’s intenal controls.

it should be noted that any system of controls, however well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that the

objectives of the system will be met. In addition, the design of any control system is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of
future events,

ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION
None
PART I

ITEM 9.

Executive Officers and Directors

As of September 30, 2005, our executive officers and directors were as follows:

v m 5 ol TonEm

Doyal G. Bryant 52 2004 Director, CEO 2007
Clifford A. Clatk- . 53 ) 2002 Director, CFO, Secretary - 2005
Ronald L. Attkisson* 57 . 2004 Director 2007
Hoyt G. Lowdér¥ . 63 2004 .~ Difettor - .. 2007
Stuart J. Yarbrough*# 54 2005 Director, Chairman of the Board 2006
Paul Odom’ ‘ 6. .. Senior Vice Président - Software
] L B . Applications and-Solutions .
Cynthia S. White ) 58 Vice President and Chief Operations
Officer




NOTE: The terms of the directors are divided into three separate three-year classes. Each director holds office until the year in which his term

expires.
* member of Audit Committee
# member of Compensation Committee
Our Board of Directors has determined that Mr. Yarbrough qualifies as a financial expert as such term is defined by the SEC.
We do not have a nominating or corporate govemnance committee. -
The business experience of each of the persons listed above during the past five years.is as follows:

DOYAL G. BRYANT has served as our President and Chief Executive Officer since April 2004, and as a Director since October 2004, Mr.
Bryant has over 25 years experience in senior corporate management, product development, financing, operations and sales in all of Scientigo's
combined product areas. He joined Scientigo when we entered into a letter of intent to acquire Convey Systems in which he was an owner and
President and CEQ. Prior to Convey, from 1991 to 2003 Mr. Bryant held senior management or ownership positions in companies that provided
financial and technical due diligence services for major investment banking firms with transactions valued at over $300 million. He played an integral
part in the growth and development of major telecommunication companies such as ZTEL, Premiere Technologies, CommSouth, Talk.Com, PrimeTec
International, and ATMNet. His companies have developed international joint venture agreements and investment transactions for Voice, VolP, and
Internet related services in Canada, Mexico, Australia, Japan, Hong Kong, as well as several European and South American countries. Mr. Bryant
holds a B.S. in business administration from Drury College in Missouri and has performed additional studies at Oxford University in England.

CLIFFORD A. CLARK has been our VP of Finance since February 2001 and a director since July 2002. Since October 2004, Mr. Clark has
also served as Corporate Secretary for Scientigo. Mr. Clark also serves as V.P. of Finance for Insource Business Strategies, Inc., a payrol} processing
and PEO headquartered in Mooresville, NC. Mr. Clark has held this position since August 2004. Mr. Clark has continued to perform consulting and
financial advisory services for a number of companies. From 1999 to 2002, Mr. Clark served as Vice President of Finance for Gilbralter and other
entities comprising Gilbralter. Mr. Clark served as President of Kane Realty from 1994 through 2001 and was also President of Parallel Corporation
from 1991 through June 2003. Mr. Clark’s experience includes more than 25 years in numerous financial and accounting roles, including 11 years with
Price Waterhouse and $ years in the venture capital arena. Mr. Clark has a bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from the University of North

Carolina at Chapel Hill.




HOYT G. LOWDER is senior vice president of FMJ, Inc., a leading consulting company to the construction and contracting industry. Mr.
Lowder is managing director of FMI’s southern regional office in Tampa. In addition to directing the management consulting activities for contractor
clients, he also maintains primary responsibility for major manufacturers and suppliers of construction materials and equipment in North America. His
current focus is on building value for selected major national and internaticnal construction-industry firms. As a specialist in strategic planning and
marketing implementation, Mr. Lowder has extensive experience with the work acquisition process, in ascertaining the motives of major buyer groups
and developing marketing and technology plans to help his clients gain a competitive advantage. Mr. Lowder holds bachelor of science and master of
science degrees from North Carolina State University.

RONALD L. ATTKISSON has served as Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President of jones, Byrd & Attkisson, Inc, since its
organization in 2003. Previously, Mr. Attkisson provided investment banking services through Attkisson, Carter & Company, which he founded in
1988 as Attkisson & Associates. Attkisson & Associates grew to be one of the largest independent securities firms in Atlanta while providing
investment brokerage, advisory and banking services to both individual and corporate clients in over 30 states. Mr. Attkisson sold most of his interest
in the firm in January 2001, but retained an association with the firm until May 2003, when he resigned from the firm before starting Jones, Byrd &
Attkisson, Inc. Prior to founding Artkisson & Associates, Mr. Attkisson was associated with Interstate Securities and Johnson, Lane, Space, Smith &
Company, which were predecessor firms to Wachovia Securities. Prior to this, he was a vice president at The Robinson-Humphrey Company from
1978 to 1981. Mr. Attkisson graduated from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill in 1970. Mr. Attkisson is a director of Seawright
Holdings, Inc., One Travel Holdings, Inc. and REIGNMAKER Communications, Inc.

STUART J. YARBROUGH is currently a principal in CrossHill Financial Group, a private equity funding, mezzanine financing and bridge
financing company based in the Washington, D.C. area, which Mr. Yarbrough co-founded in 1994. His experience includes advising clients in the
negotiation of mergers and acquisitions, including due diligence, loan restructuring and refinancing, capital raising options and strategies, and strategic
planning. Prior to founding CrossHill, he served on the Board of Directors and as the Managing Partner of both the Washington, D.C. and Richmond
offices of BDO Seidman, an international accounting and management consulting firm. Mr. Yarbrough serves as a board member of SBR, Inc. Mr.
Yarbrough is a graduate of Duke University where he was named to the Atlantic Coast Conference Honor Roll for outstanding academic and athietic
achievement, He is a member of the Economic Club of Washington and a member of Leadership Washington.

PAUL S. ODOM was formerly the Founder, President, and Chief Technology Officer of Pliant Technologies Inc. where he created a
revolutionary information management technology. He joined Scientigo when the assets of Pliant were acquired by us in 2003, Before forming Pliant
Technologies Inc. in 1995, he was Vice President of Magisys Inc. where he led the design and implementation of software applications for ol field
operations. As Manager of Process Systems Software for M. W. Kellogg from 1988 to 1994, he had responsibility for the development of software to
automate engineering design processes. In addition, Mr, Odom has more than 16 years of experience in leading edge software applications
development in the Oil and Gas industry, working with Dixie Corporation, ARCO Chemical Company, and The Standard Oil Company of Ohio. Mr.
Odom has a Bachelor's degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Arizona and currently holds five (5) patents in the area of information’
management and engineering.

CYNTHIA S. WHITE has served as our Chief Operations Officer since September 2005, During the last five years, Ms. White has been a
consultant with Dover Holdings, LLC, Bisys and Strategic Foundations, LLC, most recently with Strategic Foundations, LLC. From August 2003 1o
the present, Ms. White has been the Financial and Operating Principal and CFO for Jones Byrd & Attkisson, Inc. Ms. White will end that consulting
arrangement at such time that Jones Byrd & Attkisson transitions her position to her successor. Ms. White has over 25 years of experience in senior
corporate management with emphasis on strategic planning, change management and systems/operations engineering. Focusing on the financial
services industry including money center banks, investment banking firms, trading firms and brokerage companies she has developed and enhanced
existing infrastructures to increase productivity while minimizing risk or regulatory exposure. Ms. White has provided corporate management services
to such clients as Preferred Trade, FIMAT, Jones, Byrd & Attkisson, Inc,, TradeStation, E-trade, ING, GE Capital, SunTrust, and Bank of America. At
Bank of America in San Francisco, Califomia, Ms. White was responsible for the processing of $60 billion in transactions per day as Director of
Securities Operations. During her tenure at Bank of America, she designed, implemented and managed self-clearing securities operations, and
developed international securities distribution channels for the Capital Markets Section 20 Broker/Dealer with a full range of products including
equities, U.S. Treasury securities, corporate debt securities, municipal bonds, commercial paper and repurchase agreements. While at Bank of America,
Ms. White refined a “production ready” process to be used for systems rollout that minimizes the risk of implementation. Ms. White holds a Bachelor
of Science Degree in Applied Mathematics with 2 minor in Physics from North Carolina State University and holds the following securities licenses: a
Series 7 - General Securities Registered Representative, a Series 24 - General Securities Principal, a Series 27 - Financial and Operations Principal, and
a Series 53 - Municipal Securities Principal.




Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Act”), requires our directors and executive officers, and persons who
own more than 10% of our common stock, to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission certain reports of beneficial ownership of our common
stock. We believe that such reports have been filed by our directors and executive officers, but with respect to all such directors and executive officers,
not in a timely manner. We do not believe that certain 10% holders of our Common Stock have filed such reports. We adopted a code of ethics that
applies to the senior financial officers which includes the CEO, COO, CFO and principle accounting officer.

ITEM 10, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Our directors who are not our employees (“outside directors”) receive an annual director’s fee of $20,000 ($25,000 for the Chairman of our
Audit Committee). In addition, each outside director upon his first election as a member of our board receives a grant of nonqualified stock options
with an exercise price of the fair market value of our Common Stock at the time of grant. These options vest one-third immediately, one-third on the
first anniversary of grant and one-third on the second anniversary of grant provided that such outside director remains a director on such anniversaries.
Directors who are employed by us do not receive additional consideration for serving as directors, except that all directors are entitled to
reimbursement for travel and out-of-pocket expenses in connection with their attendance at board and committee meetings.

On September 22, 2005, we granted each of our three outside directors, Messrs. Yarbrough, Attkisson and Lowder options to
purchase 300,000 shares of our Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.35 per share for a term of five years.

The following Summary Compensation Table sets forth all compensation actually paid or accrued by us for services rendered to us for the
years ended August 31, 2003, 2004 and 2005. to our Chief Executive Officer and former Chief Executive Officer and two other executive officers in

fiscal 2005:

Other Annual  Securities
Compensation  Underlying

Name and Principal Position Year Salary ($) Bonus ($) ($) Options
Doyal G. Bryant, CEO (1) 2005 3 180,000 = None 3 13,026
2004 5 -0- None None
2003 $ -0-
Paul S.0dom, Senior Vice President - Software Apps and : ‘
Solutions (2) . ’ 2005 § | 120,000 Nonme None
' 2004 § 120000  “Nome - None -
Clifford A. Clark, CFO (3) 2005 5 120,000 None 3 8,097
2004 $ 55,000 None None
2003 $ 55,000 None None

(1) Mr. Bryant became our CEO in April 2004 but was not compensated directly by us until October 2004. Payments to The Tag Group, Inc.
during fiscal 2004 which then compensated Mr. Bryant were $40,000. Mr. Bryant also received warrants in exchange for salary deferrals from October
2004 through April 2005 that were priced below market at the time of issuance, the amount by which market value at issuance exceeded exercise price
is included as compensation and shown as Other Annual Compensation of $13,026.

(2) Mr. Odom has been an employee since July 2004 and his title was changed in fiscal 2005 to Senior Vice President - Software Applications
and Solutions.

(3) Mr. Clark became our CFO in 2001. Mr. Clark also received warrants in exchange for salary deferrals from September 2004 through April
2005 that were priced below market at the time of issuance, the amount by which market value at issuance exceeded exercise price is included as
compensation and shown as Other Annual Compensation of $8,097.




Employee Stock Option Plan

Our 2003 Amended and Restated Stock Plan (the "Plan"), assumed the 1996 Stock Option Plan, which was adopted in 1996 and amended in
October 1997, July 2001, October 2003 and December 2003 to increase the number of issuable shares under the Plan to 3,000,000 shares of common
stock. The purpose of the Plan is to encourage stock ownership by our management and employees, to provide an additional incentive for those
employees to contribute to our success and to provide us with the opportunity to use stock options as a means of recruiting new managerial personnel
where appropniate.

The Plan authorizes the grant of options which qualify as incentive stock options under Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code ("qualified
options"}), as well as stock options which do not qualify under that section of the Code (“nonqualified optiens”). The Plan is administered by our Board
of Directors who may delegate these duties to the Compensation Committee. The Board is authorized to select the individual employees to receive
options under the Plan, the number of shares subject to each option, the option term and other matters specified in the Plan.

The Pian provides that the exercise price of any option may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of our stock at the date of grant,
defined as the average bid and ask price over the prior five days' trading in which at least 1,000 shares have traded. Options must be granted within ten
years from the date the Plan was approved by our shareholders.

A maximum of 3,000,000 shares of our Common Stock are authorized for issuance pursuant to options granted under the Pian, subject to
adjustments to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights of participants in certain circumstances. As of August 31,2005, 5,801,424 options were
outstanding, 551,424 of which were issued inside the Plan. As of August 31, 2005, 518,092 shares are exercisable at an option price per share ranging
from $.01 to $3.16 per share and with expiration dates from February 2005 through February 2009.

Profit Sharing Plan

We sponsor a qualified employee savings plan (commonly referred to as a “401K plan”™) for all eligible employees, including all of our
officers. Participants may make contributions from their gross pay (limited to 15% of the employee’s compensation, as defined up to $14,000
annuaily). We do not match any contributions. No other deferred compensation pian is currently in place.

Employment Agreements

We have employment agreements with three of our executive officers: Doyal G. Bryant, CEQ, Clifford A. Clark, CFO and Paul S. Odom,
Senior Vice President.

Mr. Bryant’s contract provides for an annual salary of $180,000 and will terminate on October 7, 2007, The contract provides for
compensation in the case of a change of control of our Company which if Mr, Bryant elects to resign shall equal twice his annual salary and all
unvested stock options immediately vesting. Compensation in the case of termination without cause provides for normal payout of the contract plus
nine months additional compensation. The contract also provides for options for 4,000,000 shares of our common stock. These are divided into four
equal traunches of 1,000,000 at prices of $1.60, $2.00, $2.25 and $2.50, respectively. The first 1,000,000, which are exercisable at §1.60, have vested;
the remaining 3,000,000 options will vest upon achieving certain stock price goals.

Mr. Odom’s contract provides for an annual salary of $150,000 and terminates on January 14, 2009, The contract provides for compensation
|n the case of a change of control of our Company which if Mr. Odom elects to resign shall equal twice his annual salary and all unvested stock options
diately vesting. Comp ion in the case of termination without cause provides for normal payout of the contract but must be no less than 24
months, The contract provides for options for 600,000 shares of our common stock. These are divided into three equal traunches of 200,000 at prices of
$1.60, $2.00 and $2.25, respectively. The first 200,000, which are exercisable at $1.60, have vested; the remaining 400,000 options will vest upon
achieving certain stock price goals.

Mr. Clark’s contract provides for an annual salary of $120,000 and will terminate on August 30, 2007. The contract provides for
compensation in the case of 8 change of control of our Company which if Mr. Clark elects to resign shall equal twice his annual salary and all unvested
stock options immediately vesting. Compensation in the case of termination without cause provides for normal payout of the contract but must be no
less than 24 months, The contract provides for options for 375,000 shares of our common stock. These are divided into three equal traunches of
125,000 at prices of $1.60, $2.00 and $2.25, respectively. The first 125,000, which are exercisable at $1.60, have vested; the remaining 250,000 options
will vest upon achieving certain stock price goals.
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ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth information, to the best of our knowledge, as of October 17, 2005, with respect to each person known by us to own
beneficially more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock, each director and all directors and executive officers as a group.

AMOUNT AND

NATURE OF

BENEFICIAL PERCENT OF CLASS
NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER OWNERSHIP (1) (2)
Doyal G. Bryant* 1,036,247 (3) 6.9%
Paul . Odom® 275,308 (4) 1.9%
Cliffcrd A. Clark* 178,949 (5) : : 1.3%
Cynthia'§. White* 334,462 (6) 2.4%
Ronald L. Attkisson* 1,761,456 (7) 113%
Hoyt G. Lowder* 589,894 (8) - 4.1%
Stuart J. Yarbrough* 317,529 (9) 22%
Glen H. Hammer 1,452,048 (10) 103%
William A. Goldstein 2,562,830 (11) . 17.7%
Al directors and executive officers as a group {7 persons in group) 4,493,844 | 25.0%

Note:  Unless otherwise noted, all persons address is 6701 Carmel Road, Suite 205 Charlotte, NC 27226

* Director and/or executive officer

Note:  Unless otherwise indicated in the footnotes below, the Company has been advised that each person above has sole voting and
investment power over the shares indicated above. (1) Share amounts include, where indicated, Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of certain stock options and stock warrants which are exercisable or convertible within sixty days from September 30,
2005.

2) Based upon 13,884,071 shares of Common Stock outstanding on October 17, 2005, Percentage ownership is calculated
separately for each person on the basis of the actual number of outstanding shares as of October 17, 2005 and assumes the
exercise of certain stock options and warrants held by such person (but not by anyone else) exercisable within sixty days.

3) Includes 1,000,000 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Bryant pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase options exercisable
within sixty days at exercise price of $1.60 and warrants issued for the purchase of 36,247 shares at prices ranging from $.90

to $1.60.

(4) Includes 36,749 shares owned by Mr. Odom and his spouse and 238,559 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Cdom pursuant
to the exercise of stock purchase options and warrants exercisable within sixty days at exercise prices of $1,60-$2.35.
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(5) Includes (i) 20,826 shares owned directly and (ii) 148,123 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Clark pursuant to the exercise
of stock purchase options and warrants exercisable within sixty days at exercise prices from $.90 to $2.20 per share,
3] :

(6) Includes (i) 140,712 shares that may be obtained upon the conversion of the 6.4% Convertible Notes owned by Ms. White
and her spouse, which are convertible within sixty days at a conversion price of $1.3325 per share based upon the principal
balance, and (ii) 100,000 options and 93,750 warrants exercisable within sixty days at exercise price of $1.00-$1.35,

(W] Includes 10,000 shares owned directly by Mr. Attkisson or entities which he controls and 100,000 shares that may be
acquired by Mr. Attkisson pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase options and 1,651,456 warrants exercisable within
sixty days at exercise prices of $1.00 - $1.35.

8) Includes (i) 249,947 shares owned directly and (ii) 100,000 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Lowder pursuant to the
exercise of stock purchase options and 239,947 warrants exercisable within sixty days of October 17, 2005 at an exercise
price of $.85 - $1.35.

()] Includes (i) 59,964 shares of the Company’s common stock, (if) warrants to purchase 96,589 shares of Company common
stock within sixty days at an exercise price of $.85 - $1.00, (iii) 60,976 shares that may be obtained upon the conversion of
the 6.4% Convertible Notes owned by Mr. Yarbrough, which are convertible within sixty days at a conversion price of
$1.3325 per share based upon the undiscounted note balance and (iii) 100,000 shares that may be acquired by Mr.
Yarbrough pursuant to the exercise of stock purchase options at $1.35. This does not include (i) 159,896 shares owned
directly (if) $750,000 principal amount of the Company’s 6.4% Senior Convertible Notes which are convertible within sixty
days into 562,852 shares of the Company’s common stock, warrants to purchase 375,000 shares of Company common stock
exercisable within sixty days at an exercise price of $1.00 per share and (iii) 159,896 warrants exercisable within sixty days
at exercise price of $.85 per share, all of which are owned by an investment limited partnership of which Mr. Yarbrough is
partial owner of the limited liability company which is the general partner of such investment partmership. Mr. Yarbrough
disclaims any beneficial ownership of such shares and warmants.

(10) Includes 1,172,509 shares owned directly by Mr. Hammer and 279,539 shares that may be acquired by Mr. Hammer
pursuant to the exercise of warrants exercisable within sixty days of October 17, 2005 at an exercise price of $.85.

11} Includes 2,001,415 shares owned directly by Mr. Goldstein or entities he controls and 561,415 shares that may be acquired
by Mr. Goldstein pursuant to the exercise of warrants exercisable within sixty days at an exercise price of $.85 per share.

ITEM 12, CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Pi nt Agent Commissions

The firm of Jones Byrd & Attkisson, Inc. has acted as Placement Agent for our prior offerings of Notes and Warrants and the Series A Preferred Stock.
In connection with such offerings, the Placement Agent has received $803,207 in cash commissions and warrants to purchase 1,817,887 shares of our
Common Stock at cashless exercise prices ranging from $1.00 to $1.3325. Additionally, we have agreed to pay fees to the Placement Agent, if allowed
by applicable state law, in the event that holders convert certain notes or exercise certain warrants. Ronald L. Attkisson, one of our directors, is a
principal of the Placement Agent. Cynthia White, our Vice President and Chief Operating Officer, has been the Financial and Operating Principal and
CFO for the Placement Agent from August 2003 to the present. Ms. White will end that consulting arrangement at such time that the Placement Agent

transitions her position to her successor.
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TAG/Convey Transaction

Scientigo has entered into a non-binding letter of intent to purchase substantizlly all of the assets of The Tag Group, Inc., or TAG. These assets consist
of cash, accounts receivable and certain proprietary products in the areas of web conferencing and collaboration and web-based PC support tools.
Subject to the execution of definitive agreements, this transaction is now expected to be completed in late calendar year 2005. Audit issues relating to
TAG caused the delays. TAG and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Convey Systems, Inc., or Convey, and Scientigo have executed an agreement whereby
Scientigo is providing day-to-day management for Convey, Scientigo has received the net proceeds from sales of Convey products since Apnl 15,
2004, and will continue to do so through the closing. The purchase price of these assets plus related expenses is expected to be up to approximately
1,180,488 shares of Scientigo's Common Stock. Doyal Bryant, President and Chief Executive Officer of Scientigo, is the beneficial owner of
approximately 49% of the outstanding Common Stock of TAG. In such capacity, Mr. Bryant would have received a significant number of shares of our
Common Stock in the event that the TAG/Convey transaction is consummated. Mr. Bryant has agreed to forego the receipt of any such shares and has
no financial interest in the consummation of the TAG/Convey transaction. Mr. Thomas Gordy, a former director of Scientigo, received 300,000
warrants to purchase shares of Common Stock of Scientigo at $1.60 per share for providing services to Scientigo in connection with the transaction.

Recapitalization Transactions

In November 2004, after discussions with management regarding the capital structure of Scientigo, Scientigo's two largest beneficial stockholders
(William A. Goldstein and Glen Hammer) notified Scientigo that they would return 5,880,740 shares of Common Stock to Scientigo's treasury, cancel
warrants that they owned which provided them with the right to purchase approximately 2,300,000 shares of Common Stock in Scientigo, resign from
Scientigo's Board of Directors and seek to convert approximately $1,000,000 in demand notes due from Scientigo into shares of Scientigo's Series A
Preferred Stock. The purpose of the proposed transactions was to restructure the capitalization of Scientigo so that it could more readily raise additional
capital needed to continue management's efforts to monetize the value of Scientigo's intellectual property portfolio. Mr. Goldstein returned 2,940,370
shares of Common Stock, cancelled warrants to purchase 2,300,000 shares of Common Stock (held jointly by Messrs. Goldstein and Hammer) and
converted $701,786 of indebtedness into shares of Scientigo's Series A Preferred Stock effective April 22, 2005. Mr. Hammer was unable to return his
shares of Common Stock to Scientigo because they were pledged as collateral for the repayment of his indebtedness. Therefore, Scientigo's bank debt
of approximately $1,250,000 was assumed by Mr. Hammer in exchanpe for a note payable from Scientigo effective December 2004. At that time,
Scientigo was released from such bank debt. This new note provided for interest only, at LIBOR plus 2.75%, through the earlier of when Mr. Hammer
returned 2,940,370 shares of Common Stock to Scientigo, but no later than April 30, 2005, Effective April 20, 2005, Scientigo and Mr. Hammer
entered into an agreement which terminated earlier agreements and provided for the contribution of 3,100,000 shares of Common Stock to Scientigo by
Mr. Hammer. In return, Scientigo agreed to lend Mr. Hammer $400,000 of the proceeds of the Note Offering for the purpose of discharging
indebtedness of Mr. Hammer, enter into & loan agreement with Mr. Hammer as previously agreed to including the payment of approximately $150,000
of the $1,250,000 principal of such indebtedness and issue Mr. Hammer 262,238 shares of the Series A Preferred Stock in payment of all other
outstanding indebtedness of Scientigo to such stockholder. The $400,000 foan is being repaid out of the proceeds of the sale of a portion of the
remaining shares of the Common Stock owned by Mr. Hammer and in any event is due not later than one (1) year from the date of such loan. All of
such transactions were completed on May 31, 2005. In connection with these transactions, Mr. Hammer provided management with a proxy to vote his
shares of Common Stock at the 2005 annual meeting of our stockholders, Neither Mr. Goldstein nor Mr. Hammer have any continuing interest in
Scientigo other than as holders of Common Stock and warrants to purchase Common Stock.

During the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, we provided services through our E-commerce subsidiary to three companies owned by former
directors and/or officers of the Company. All of the revenue from these services are now included in the loss from discontinued operations. The amount
of revenue included in this loss from discontinued operations is $-0- and $1,162,691 from Gibraltar Publishing, Inc., for the years ended August 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively. J&C Nationwide, Inc, and Cheapseats, Inc. revenues of $151,616 and $613,774 were also included in this loss from
discontinued operations for the years ended August 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

At August 31, 2005, we had made payments totaling $81,090 on behalf of The Tag Group, Inc. in anticipation of the purchase of substantially all of
their assets. These payments to various vendors will be deducted from the purchase price paid to The Tag Group, Inc. at the closing of the purchase

transaction.

‘We previously leased office space to Gilbralter, owned by a former officer and director of Scientigo, in our former facility in Jacksonville, North
Carolina. We no longer occupy the space and therefore no longer lease the space to Gilbralter.
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ITEM 13. EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number
i1
32
4.1
42
43
4.4

4.5

4.11

Description of Exhibit
Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Market Central, Inc. filed in Delaware on October __, 2005 (previously filed as
Exhibit 3.1 to Form §-4 filed November 10, 2005) :
By-Laws of Market Central, Inc. (previously filed as Exhibit 3.2 to Form §-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Specimen of Common Stock Certificate (previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-SB/A dated December 31, 1997) )
Certificate of Designations for Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Certificate (previously filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Form 10-QSB
dated April 15, 2004)
Certificate of Designations for Series B Convertible Preferred Stock Centificate (previously filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form 10-QSB
dated April 15, 2004)
Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agreement dated March 25, 2004 between Market Central, Inc. and Armadillo
Investments, Plc (previously filed as Exhibit 4.4 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Registration Rights Agreement dated March 25, 2004, between Market Central, Inc. and Armadilio Investments, Pic (previously
filed as Exhibit 4.5 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Form of 2005 6.4% Senior Convertible Note (previously filed as Exhibit 4.6 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Form of A 8% Senior Convertible Note (previously filed as Exhibit 4.7 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Form of B 8% Senior Canvertible Note (previously filed as Exhibit 4.8 to Form S$-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Security Agreement dated as of September , 2005, between Market Central, Inc. for the benefit of the secured parties signatory
hereto pursuant to powers of attomey granted to CrossHill Georgetown Capital, LP (previously filed as Exhibit 4.9 to Form $-4
filed Novemnber 10, 2005) .
Form of Preferred Stock Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (previously filed as Exhibit 4.10 to Form 8-4 filed November 10,

2005)
Form of Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (previously filed as Exhibit 4.11 to Form §B-2/5-4 filed November 10, 2005)
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412
413
4.14

10.2
10.3

10.4

10.6

10.7

14.1
14.2

21.1
23.1
232
311
312
32.1
32.2

*Filed herewith

Form of A Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (previously filed as Exhibit 4.12 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Form of B Warrant to Purchase Common Stock (previously filed as Exhibit 4.13 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)
Amendment to Security Agreement dated November 7, 2005, between Market Central, Inc. and CrossHill Georgerown Capital,
LP (previously filed as Exhibit 4.14 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Market Central, Inc. 2003 Amended and Restated Stock Plan (previously filed as Appendix B to Definitive Proxy Statement
dated December 19, 2003)

Settlernent Agreement and Mutual Release dated August 20, 2004, between Market Central, Inc. and Terrence J. Leifheit
(previously filed as Exhibit 10.18 to Form 8-K dated August 30, 2004)

Employment Agreement between Market Central, [nc. and Clifford Clark dated September 1, 2004 (previously filed as

Exhibit 10.3 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Employment Agreement between Market Central, Inc. and Doyal Bryant dated October 8, 2004 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.4
to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Employment Agreement between Market Central, Inc. and Paul Odom dated January 15, 2005 (previously filed as Exhibit 10.5
to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Asset Purchase Agreement dated May 23, 2005, between E-Commerce Support Centers, Inc. and Customerlinx of North
Caroling, Inc. regarding the sale of substantially all of the assets of E-Commerce (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated May 23, 2005) . :

Stock Purchase Agreement dated August 31, 2005, between Market Central, Inc. and Lion Development Group 11, Inc. with
respect to the sale of all of the capital stock of E-Commerce Support Centers, Inc. (previously filed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K
dated August 31, 2005)

Market Central, Inc. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (previously filed as Exhibit 14.1 to Form S-4 filed November 10,
2005) )

Market Central, Inc. Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers (previously filed as Exhibit 14.2 to Form S-4 filed November
10, 2005)

Subsidiaries of Market Central, Inc. (previously filed as Exhibit 21.1 to Form S-4 filed November 10, 2005)

Consent of Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP.*

Consent of Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP.*

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification*

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification*

Section 1350 Certification*

Section 1350 Certification*
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ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table discloses accounting fees and services which were paid to the Company’s independent auditors:

Fee Category Fiscal 2005 Fees Fiscal 2004 Fees
Audit Fees ' $ 127667 $ 135,040
Audit Related Fees - : -
Tax Fees 19,250
All Other Fees ) - .
Total Fees $ 146,917 $ 135,040

Audit Fees. Consists of fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of Market Central’s consolidated financial statements and review of
the interim consolidated financial statements included in quarterly reports and services that are normally provided by Russell Bedford Stefanou
Mirchandani LLP in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit-Related Fees. Consists of fees billed for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of
Market Central’s consolidated financial statements and are not reported under “Audit Fees,” There were no Audit-Related services provided in fiscal

2005 or 2004,

Tax Fees. Consists of fees billed for professional services for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning.

All Qther Fees. Consists of fees for products and services other than the services reported above. There were no management consulting services
provided in fiscal 2005 or 2004,
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Policy on Audit Committee Pr_c-Aprovél of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services of Independent Auditors

The Audit Committee’s policy is to pre-approve all audit and permissible non-audit services provided by the independent auditors. These services may
include audit services, audit-related services, tax services and other services. Pre-approval is generally provided for up to one year and any pre-
approval is detailed as to the particular service or category of services and is generally subject to a specific budget. The independent auditors and
management are required to periodically report to the Audit Committee regarding the extent of services provided by the independent auditors in
accordance with this pre-approval, and the fees for the services performed to date. The Audit Committee may also pre-approve particular services on a

case-by-case basis.

SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly organized.

MARKET CENTRAL, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: November 10, 2005 By: /8/ Doyal Bryant

Doyal G. Bryant
President, and CEO

In accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in
the capacities and on the dates indicated. .

Name Position Date

/S8/ Doyal G. Bryant President, Director ) November 10, 2005
Doyal G. Bryant

/S/Stuart J. Yarbrough Director November 10, 2005
Stuart J. Yarbrough

/S/Hoyt G. Lowder Director November 10, 2005

Hoyt G. Lowder

/S/Ronald L. Attkisson Director November 10, 2005
Ronald L. Attkisson

/8/ Clifford A. Clark Vice President Finance and Director November 10, 2005
Clifford A. Clark
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Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO: Market Central, Inc.

As independent registered certified public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Annual Report on Form 10-KSB
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 of Market Central, Inc, for the year ended August 31, 2005 of our report dated October 4, 2005 dual dated
November 7, 2005 and contained in the Registration Statement No. 333-111703 of Market Central, Inc. Form S-8 under the Securities Act of 1933
insofar as such report relates to the financial statements of Market Central, Inc. for the year ended August 31, 2005.

/ RUSSELL BED F D, LLP
Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP

McLean, Virginia
November 10, 2005
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Exhibit 23.2

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO: Market Central, Inc.

As independent registered certified public accountants, we hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Annual Report on Form 10-KSB
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 of Market Central, Inc. for the year ended August 31, 2005 of our report dated Octaber 4, 2005 dual dated
November 7, 2005 and contained in the Registration Statement No. of Market Central, Inc. Form S-4 under the Securities Act of
1933 insofar as such report relates to the financial statements of Market Central, Inc. for the year ended August 31, 2005,

/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEF ANDANILL
Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP

Mclean, Virginia
November 10, 2005
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

1, Doyal G. Bryant, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Market Central, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the small business issuer and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;

and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the small
business issuer's most recent fiscal quarter (the small business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the small business issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer's board of directors (or persons performing the

equivalent functions):




(2) All signiﬁcam deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not matenial, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the small business issuer's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 9, 2005

/s/ Doyal G. Bryant

Doyal G. Bryant
President and CEO
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Clifford A. Clark, certify that:
1. ] have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-KSB of Market Central, Inc.

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this

report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the small business issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The small business issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢)) for the small business issuer and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the small business issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others
within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small business issuer's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;

and
(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the small business issuer's intemnal control over financial reporting that occurred during the small

business issuer’s most recent fiscal quarter (the small business issuer's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the small business issuer's intemal contro! over financial reporting; and

5. The small business issuer's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemnal control over financial
reporting, to the small business issuer's auditors and the audit committee of the small business issuer’s board of directors (or persons performing the

equivalent functions):




(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the small business issuer's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalves management or other employees who have a significant role in the small business issuer's
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 9, 2005

/s! Clifford A. Clark

Clifford A. Clark
VP of Finance
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CERTIFICATION OF CEO PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Exhibit 32.1

In connection with the Annual Report of Market Central, Inc, (the "Company™) on Form 10-KSB for the period ending August 31, 2005 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report), Doyal G. Bryant, as President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 306 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, to the best of his

knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company as

of the dates and for the periods covered by the Report.

By: /s/ Doyal G. Bryant

Doyal G. Bryant
President and CEO

November 9, 2005
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CFO PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Market Central, Inc. (the “Company") on Form 10-KSB for the period ending August 31, 2005 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), Clifford A. Clark, as Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certifies,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, to the best of his knowledge, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the Company as
of the dates and for the periods covered by the Report.

By: /s/ Clifford A. Clark

Clifford A. Clark
Chief Financial Officer

November 9, 2005
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS: L 1088

With fiscal 2005 completed, I am pleased to report that our Company's financial improvements and our
investment in technology offerings have strengthened the value of our Company. Over the last year, our
Company changed its focus and strategic objective to enhance and increase our short and long term
shareholder value. The turn around of the Company has helped us start to attract new management,
directors, advisors, and employees who help us meet and achieve the goals we have outlined for fiscal
2006. Notable highlights in fiscal 2005 are summarized below:

Fiscal 2005 Highlights

o Completed strategic divestiture of non-core asset;

« Leveraged Intellectual Property asset into an IP strategy;

s Productized the technology associated with the IP and positioned ourselves to be a leading
provider of intelligent business process automation solutions;

» Signed first business customer contracts with Ribstone for Canon high end copiers, BCS Systems,
a systems integrator for Interwoven, Filenet, Kofax and others, and Continental Data Graphics, a
division of Boeing;

+ Significantly reduced debt and increased funding by successfully completing financial funding;

* Launched new name, brand identity and relocated corporate headquarters.

Strategic Divestiture

We realized that the growth opportunities and market value of call center-oriented companies was
extremely poor and was vulnerable to overseas outsourced call centers. These factors led us to the
conclusion that selling the call center (our ecom subsidiary) was the best course of action. We were
fortunate that the Company's other assets were an adeguate foundation for growth.

As pointed out in an article in Forbes Magazine in its September 5, 2005 issue, “a mountain of raw data is
as useless as one of unmined gold. The biggest Internet fortunes are being made by those who have
figured out how to sift out only the data they need.” The core technology from the acquisition of Pliant
in July of 2003, allows us to build products that can greatly enhance and affect the way companies
access and use vital information included in their raw data.

The area we affect most significantly is referred to as Enterprise Content Management (ECM). Our
technology and IP “start” where other companies’ products are unable to perform at the scale needed or
with the features needed. Many of these companies are established leaders in the ECM space and
represent revenue opportunities for us. Document Content Management, Intelligent Document
Recognition and Enterprise Search, all part of the ECM space, are showing significant market growth,
Qur strategic marketing is aimed to partner with these companies and to provide them automated
extraction, indexing and classification, along with our unique ability to search their customers’ data.

Our technology also greatly affects the Search market, which has exploded into one of the fastest
growing public markets, due to Google, Yahoo, and others in this business sector.

We have the opportunity to leverage our IP assets and technology into local, vertical, and enterprise
search opportunities, working with established companies and potential industry leaders. In late
November, we acquired 51% ownership in the URL Find.com. Acquiring this URL allows us to showcase
our technology to our shareholders, the investment community, and others in the search industry. Our
expectation is that when the power of our search capability is experienced, further explanation will not be.
necessary. This will certainly bring a new public awareness to our company.
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Implemented Intellectual Property (IP) Strategy

In February of 2005, the company assembled a team of top IP experts to help our company value our
intellectual property assets and help develop a strategy for how to monetize this asset. We own a total
of 4 patents; 2 key patents that address a set of key technical protocols, referred to as XML (Extensible
Mark-up Language). XML is a popular language standard used to support the exchange of documents
over the Internet. XML forms a basic building block for "web services" and the "semantic web." These
protocols are embedded in software developed by large and small companies, mclud!ng Microsoft and
1BM.

The company is also continuing to expand its patent portfolio with the addition of several new patent
applications in fiscal 2005 and more in the coming vear.

Streamlined our Technology

With over $10 million and 40 man-years invested in development, the productized Scientigo™ technology
should prove to be a significant advancement in Business Process Improvement tools. Our technologies
rely, not on one technological advantage, but on a powerful combination of tagging, storage, and
analytical advances that allow us to apply complex identification and retrieval algorithms to large volumes
of data, in either a distributed or centrally managed environment, regardless of the degree to which the
data is structured or unstructured. Our product strategy is to focus on Intellectual Property and
technology licensing.

Similar strategies have been followed with great success in other technology-driven industries. Intel's
“Intel Inside™” campaign and BASF's famous slogan, “We don't make a lot of the products you buy. We
make a lot of the products you buy better™” are two of the best known examples. Qualcomm has
achieved similar success and very rapid growth from licensing its cellular technologies. Rambus has been

able to successfully license its software while also creating products around its technology.

Completed Key Financial Funding

The Company completed its sale of Series A Preferred Stock in April 2005. Sale of $7.4 million of this
stock was the first step in enabling us to significantly improve our balance sheet. The final step in the
Series A funding was its conversion into Common Stock which we completed in August 2005. This
offering and its conversion into Common Stock was the first step of several that we are confident will
provide the Company with adequate capital and a capital structure that provides a foundation to grow.
During the last three months of fiscal 2005, we sold over $5,000,000 in Convertible notes. Both of these
capital raises included the issuance of warrants, which when exercised, will provide us with an additional
capital of approximately $8,000,000.

Launched New Name, Brand Identity and Relocated Headquarters

Many of you have asked what is the meaning of Scientigo™? Scientigo™ is pronounced (See-Ehn-ti-go)
and comes from the latin meaning “knowledge and source." Knowledge management is key to our
growth and Sourceware was the previous name of the Pliant key technology. This is symbolic of our new
focus and culture. As this letter goes to print, the process of applying for a new ticker symbol is being
reviewed and the new ticker will reflect the Scientigo™ name. When the new ticker has been officially
approved by the NASD, we will make a press announcement.

Along with the new name, our website www.scientigo.com has a fresh new lock and valuable information
about Scientigo™. 1 encourage all to access and explore and to register for new technology and news
updates. The Key technology branding has changed to “Scientigo™ Software” with the suite or family of
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software, including tige | search™ and tige |idr™ (Intelligent Document Recognition). In addition, to
support our changing needs, and to give room to expand operations, we relocated in July of 2005, Listed
below, please find the new contact information:

6701 Carmel Road, Suite 205
Charlotte, NC 28226
Phone: 704.837.0500

2006 Outlook and Vision

To meet the challenges that lie ahead, we will continue to analyze and evaluate strategic opportunities
that leverage technologies, products, patents and processes and when paired with the depth of
Scientigo™'s offerings, will strengthen our ability to diversify our sources of revenue, penetrate ever
deeper into the markets we serve, and deliver solutions that generate the efficiencies that our partners
and customers desire. The investors and shareholders have given us the platform to make the next fiscal
year the best ever for our company. With continued innovation and hard work, I am convinced that we
will reap the rewards. I appreciate the support and trust of our shareholders in these exciting times.

Yours sincerely,

Doyal Bryant
President and CEQ
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